
HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING  

January 9, 2025  
6:00 P.M.  

CITY HALL, HEARING ROOM # 1  
ONE FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA   

OAKLAND, CA 94612  

AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
The public may observe or participate in this meeting in many ways. 

OBSERVE: 
• To observe the meeting by video conference, please click on the link below:
When: January 9, 2025 06:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84308480551
One tap mobile:+16699009128,,84308480551# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,84308480551# US
Or by telephone: +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose), +1 669 444 9171 US, +1 253 215
8782 US (Tacoma), +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston), +1 719 359 4580 US, +1 253 205
0468 US, +1 309 205 3325 US, +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago), +1 360 209 5623 US,
+1 386 347 5053 US, +1 507 473 4847 US, +1 564 217 2000 US, +1 646 558 8656 US
(New York), +1 646 931 3860 US, +1 689 278 1000 US, +1 301 715 8592 US
(Washington DC), +1 305 224 1968 US

Webinar ID: 843 0848 0551 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdlXMSncrN 

The Zoom link is to view/listen to the meeting only, not for participation.   

PARTICIPATION/COMMENT:  
There is one way to submit public comments: 
• To participate/comment during the meeting, you must attend in-person. Comments on
all agenda items will be taken during public comment at the beginning of the meeting.
Comments for items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum towards the end
of the meeting.

If you have any questions, please email hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov 

000001

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84308480551
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdlXMSncrN
mailto:hearingsunit@oaklandca.gov


HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD MEETING 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENT
a. Comments on all agenda items will be taken at this time. Comments for 

items not on the agenda will be taken during open forum.

4. CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Board Minutes, 11/14/2024 (pp.4-7)

5. APPEALS*
a. L24-0025, Sun v. Tenants (pp.8-64)
b. L24-0026, Samaniego v. Tenants (pp.65-144)

6. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

7. NEW BOARD BUSINESS

8. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

9. OPEN FORUM
a. Comments from the public on all items will be taken at this time.

10. ADJOURNMENT

*Staff appeal summaries will be available to review at the end of the packet. The Rent
Adjustment Program and the Clerk’s office has at least 72 hours prior to the meeting to
post all
meeting materials pursuant to O.M.C. 2.20.080.C and 2.20.090

As a reminder, alternates in attendance (other than those replacing an absent board 
member) will not be able to take any action, such as with regard to the consent 
calendar.  

Accessibility:  Contact us to request disability-related accommodations, American Sign 
Language (ASL), Spanish, Cantonese, Mandarin, or another language interpreter at 
least five (5) business days before the event. Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) staff can 
be contacted via email at RAP@oaklandca.gov or via phone at (510) 238-3721. 
California relay service at 711 can also be used for disability-related accommodations.   
  
Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con discapacidades, o para pedir un 
intérprete de en Español, Cantones, Mandarín o de lenguaje de señas (ASL) por favor 

000002

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


envié un correo electrónico a RAP@oaklandca.gov o llame al (510) 238-3721 o 711 por 
lo menos cinco días hábiles antes de la reunión.    

需要殘障輔助設施, 手語, 西班牙語, 粵語或國語翻譯服務, 請在會議前五個工作天電郵

  RAP@oaklandca.gov 或致電 (510) 238-3721 或711 California relay service.  

000003

mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov
mailto:RAP@oaklandca.gov


HOUSING, RESIDENTIAL RENT AND RELOCATION BOARD 
FULL BOARD REGULAR MEETING 

November 14, 2024 
6:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL 
1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, HEARING ROOM #1 

 OAKLAND, CA 94612 

MINUTES 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board meeting was administered in-person by Nyila Webb from the Rent 
Adjustment Program (RAP), Housing and Community Development Department. 
Nyila Webb explained the procedure for conducting the meeting. The HRRRB 
meeting was called to order by Chair Oshinuga at 6:05 p.m. 

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBER STATUS PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED 

D. WILLIAMS Tenant X 

J. DEBOER Tenant X 

Vacant Tenant Alt. 

M. GOOLSBY Tenant Alt. X 

C. OSHINUGA Undesignated X 

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

Vacant Undesignated 
Alt. 

K. BRODFUEHRER   Landlord X 
C. JACKSON Landlord Alt. X 

 Vacant Landlord Alt. 

Staff Present 

Braz Shabrell Deputy City Attorney 
Marguerita Fa-Kaji Senior  Hearing Officer (RAP) 
Nyila Webb  Administrative Assistant II (RAP) 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. Many speaker cards were submitted.

4. CONSENT ITEMS

000004



5. Approval of Board Minutes, 07/25/2024:

Member D. Williams moved to approve the Board Minutes from 
07/25/2024. Member J. DeBoer seconded the motion.  

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: C. Oshinuga, J. deBoer, M. Brodfueher, C. Jackson, D. Williams
Nay: None
Abstain: None

The motion was approved. 

6. APPEALS*

a. L22-0065, Sukarto v. Tenants

Member K. Brodfueher made a motion to affirm the decision of the hearing 
officer. Member J. DeBoer seconded.   

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: Interim Chair C. Oshinuga, J. deBoer, M. Brodfueher, D. Williams 
Nay: C. Jackson
Abstain: None

The motion was approved. 

Before beginning Appeal “6.b”, the appellant of the scheduled appeal volunteered to 
hold off his hearing to accommodate the attendees of HRRRB meeting to address the 
agenda items 7&8. 

Member K. Brodfueher made a motion to move appeal b to after agenda items 7 & 
8 were addressed. Member J. DeBoer seconded.  

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: Interim Chair C. Oshinuga, J. deBoer, M. Brodfueher, C. Jackson, D. 
Williams 
Nay:  None 
Abstain: None 

The motion was approved. 

000005



7. RESOLUTION RECOMMENDING AMENDMENT OF THE RENT
ADJUSTMENT ORDINANCE TO ELIMINATE TENANT PETITION
DEADLINES

a. Member J. DeBoer presented a resolution to the Board, which he
introduced. The Board then discussed their position on the matter.

Member J. DeBoer made a motion to adopt the Resolution. Member K. Brodfueher 
seconded.  

The Board voted as follows: 

Aye: Interim Chair C. Oshinuga, J. DeBoer, K. Brodfueher, C. Jackson, D. 
Williams 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  None 

The motion was approved. 

8. RESOLUTION (1) ADOPTING, SUBJECT TO CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL,
AMENDMENT OF THE RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS
TO PERMIT ANY CATEGORY OF MEMBER OF THE
HOUSING,RESIDENTIAL RENT, AND RELOCATION BOARD TO SERVE
AS A BOARD OFFICER AND (2) RECOMMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL’S
APPROVAL OF THE REGULATION AMENDMENT

a. Previous HRRRB Chair D. Ingram presented this resolution, current
Board members discussed their position on the matter.

Member C. Jackson made a motion to adopt the Resolution. Interim Chair C. 
Oshinuga seconded. 

The Board voted as follows: 
Aye:   Interim Chair C. Oshinuga, K. Brodfueher, C. Jackson, D. Williams 
Nay:   J. DeBoer 
Abstain:  None 

The motion was approved. 

6. APPEALS*(continued)
b. L24-0012, 5385 Broadway LLC v. Tenants

Member K. Brodfueher made a motion to recommend that the Board reverses the 
hearing decision that dismissed the petition and remand the decision for the 
hearing officer to follow OMC 8.22.060.B-C and L23-0001, Ruelas v. Tenants. 
Member D. Williams seconded. 

The Board voted as follows: 

000006



Aye:  Interim Chair C. Oshinuga, J. deBoer, K. Brodfueher, C. Jackson, D. 
Williams 

Nay: None 
Abstain: None 

The motion was approved. 

9. INFORMATION AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Member J. DeBoer announced he will depart from Board starting
January 2025.

10. NEW BOARD BUSINESS

a. Discuss directing the RAP executive director and staff to regularly
come to board meetings and report to the board on the work of the
RAP.

- The Board explained why RAP staff should attend meetings. The Board
expressed interest in holding quarterly check-ins with RAP for questions. The
City Attorney clarified that while the Board cannot require RAP staff attendance,
they may request it and ask questions at any time.

11. SCHEDULING AND REPORTS

a. Reviewing and rescheduling training.

- The Board discussed trainings they would like to partake such as a training on
the history of the HRRRB and how the Board came about and was formed.

- The next training will be on Robert’s Rules of Order.

b. Discuss scheduling procedures for future board meetings.

12. OPEN FORUM

a. No speaker cards were submitted.

13. ADJOURNMENT

a. Meeting adjourned at 8:12PM.

000007



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.:    L24-0025 

Case Name:    Sun v. Tenant 

Property Address:    534 31st Street Oakland, CA, 94609 

Parties:      Gordon Sun (Owner) 
   Janet Sun (Owner) 
   Tedros Kifle (Tenant) 

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity Date 

Tenant Submitted Notice of Termination  January 30, 2024 

of Tenancy 

Owner Petition Filed with Exhibits May 1, 2024  

Remote Hearing Date July 1, 2024 

Administrative Decision Mailed July 2, 2024 

Owner Appeal Filed July 12, 2024 

000008



Notice to Cease 
(Oaldand Municipal Code Sec. 8.22.300, et seq.) 

To: Adam Kifle, Embarfrash Gele, Tserha Kifle, Tedros Kifle, Yusef Abbe, and all others 
in possession at: 

534 3 P 1 Street, # I 

Oakland, CA 94609 

NOTICE TO CEASE 

JAN 3 O 2021. 

Pursuant to the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (OMC 8.22.300), you are hereby 
notified that you are denying landlord access to the unit as required by state law. 

Specifically, you are engaging in the following conduct: 

You refused to allow your landlord and/or your landlord's agents to access the 
premises to make necessary repairs on January 14, 2024 after a lawful written 24-hour 
notice to enter was served to you pursuant to California Civil Code Section 1954. 

Pursuant to the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (OMC 8.22.300) you are hereby 
notified that you are engaging in nuisance conduct and are so disorderly as to destroy 
the peace and quiet of other tenants at the property. You threatened to and/ or 
committed violent acts on your landlord, trespassed into another rental unit in your 
building, and prevented your landlord from making necessary repairs to your rental 
unit. 

Specifically, you are engaging in the following conduct: You refused to allow your 
landlord and/ or their agents access into your rental unit, thereby preventing them 
from making necessary repairs. You failed to report a water intrusion issue that 
required immediate repair, causing additional damage to the subject premises. Your 
actions create potential safety hazards at the subject premises. You trespassed into a 
neighboring rental unit without permission. When your landlord refused to grant you 
permission to enter the neighboring unit, you violently pushed the door against them 
and trespassed into the unit by force. 

Pursuant to the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance (OMC 8.22.300), you are hereby 
notified that you are substantially violating the following material terms of your 
tenancy: 

(7) Lessee shall keep and maintain the premises in a clean and sanitary 
condition at all times, and upon the termination of the tenancy shall 
surrender the premises to the lessor in as good condition as when 
received, ordinary wear and damage by the elements excepted. 

Specifically, you are engaging in the following conduct: 

You have failed to maintain the subject premises in a clean and sanitary condition. You 
refused to allow your landlord make necessary repairs to your unit and you have 
allowed the unit to be further damaged by neglect. You have caused damage to your 
rental u;.1it by failing to report a water intrusion issue that required immediate repairs. 

Please take notice that if the conduct described above is repeated, not stopped, or not 
cured, your Landlord may initiate eviction proceedings against you. 

000009



If you were personally given this letter, you have seven (7) days after the date you were 
given the notice to correct the violation. If the notice was either ( a) left with a person 
residing in the unit and mailed or (b) mailed via certified or registered mail, you have 
twelve (12) days from the date of mailing to correct the violation. Should you repeat or 
fail to correct the violation within this time period, your Landlord may bring an 
eviction action against you. 

Copies of the Just Cause for Eviction Ordinance and implementing regulations, 
information on mediation services, lists of eviction counseling agencies, and legal 
service providers are available by contacting Oakland's Rent Adjustment Program, 250 
Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #5313, Oakland, CA 94612. Telephone (510) 238-3721, e-mail 
at rap@oaklandca.gov. 

Dated: \ \ ~~r~ \ d o 6\_;\ 
\ \ 

Sun 

Dan -Bornstein, Esq. 
Attorney for Landlord 
Bornstein Law 
507 Polk Street, Suite 310 
San Francisco, CA 94102 

000010



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PARTIES 

Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 

Address 

Address 

Mailing Address 

I IJ , I, _ _. ()(} I) r City of Oakland Rent Adjustment ~rogram 
~ d\ r-r · v71 ;,; 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

o-///.i.J Oakland, CA94612 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16669 

05-01-2024 

Owner 
Gordon Sun 
2981 Northwood Drive 
Alameda, 94501 

2981 Northwood Drive 
Alameda, 94501 

(415) 877-0152 
gordon.sun.sf@gmail.com 

Representative 
Janet Sun 

2981 North.wood Dr 
Alameda, 94501 

2981 Northwood Dr 

Alameda, 94501 
(415} 877-0152 
gordon.sun.sf@gmail.com 

Tenant 
Tedros Kifle 
534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 

(510) 830-6533 

kiflededros594@gmail.com 

(510) 238-3721 

RECEIVED 
MAY -12024 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

Total number of units on property 4 
---····-···· .. -.. _·· .... J ------------·------

Date on which you acquired the building 05-05-2015 I -------------------------................................................ ________ _ 
Apartment, Room or Live-work j 

__________ ,_,,._,.,.,.,"~'""""""'w'"'"""" ___ ,,,.,,._, • .,.,..,,,,,,.,M-.,._,_,,..~,•••~•w•-M"'•~-•"• ----•""''"""'"'"'"'" 
Type of units 

City of Oakland 

000011



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
{510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16669 

05-01-2024 
Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled No 
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP 
Notice") to the tenants in each unit affected by the petition? 

... _.,, ... _,,._ ...... -··----····-······ .... • ................ __ ... _ ..... _____ . 

On what date was the RAP Notice first given? 
-----

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property owner must No 
have a current Oakland Business License. If it is not current, an Owner 
Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. 
{Provide proof of payment.) 

Oakland Business License number 00172495 

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee (per unit)? The 
property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If 
the fee is not current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent 
Adjustment proceeding. Note: If RAP fee is paid on time, the property 
owner may charge the tenant one half of the per-unit RAP Service fee . 

No 

...... ,. .......... ,. ..... ,. .. ,. ........... -·--------·-----·-------··----······ .... -----

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 

Evidence of registration for all affected cover units 

Is the subject property exempt from the registration requirement? 

On 01-01-2024 I/we used all reasonable diligence in preparing my 
annual registration statement, reviewed it and submitted it to the Rent 
Adjustment Program, and, to the best of my knowledge, the information 
contained in the statement was true and complete. To the extent I was 
unable, despite the use of reasonable diligenc:e, to ascertain the exact 

• information to be reported, I provided the most accurate approximation 
possible based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated that the information was 
unknown. 

No 

No 

I Declare: Yes 

_______________________ ......................... ., .... _______________ __. 

Is property registered online? : .. No 

City of Oakland 

000012



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

Reason(s) for Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
. (510} 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16669 

05-01-2024 

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual allowable rate are discussed in the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations -Appendix A, Sec. 10. 

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that 
the increase(es) is/are justified by: 

Mediation 

Tenant Not Residing in Unit as 
Principal Residence 

Mediation is an optional process offered by the Rent Adjustment Program to assist parties in settling the issues related to 

their Rent Adjustment case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. The purpose of mediation is to find a mutual 
agreement that satisfies both parties. A trained third party will discuss the issues with both sides, look at relative 

strengths and weaknesses of each position, and consider both parties' needs in the situation. If a settlement is reached, 
the parties will sign a binding agreement and there will not be a formal hearing process. If n'o settlement is reached, the 

case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 
Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you wantto request mediation for your 
case. 

I/We agree to have my/our case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program No 
staff mediator. _J 

City of Oakland 

000013



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
{510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

Consent to Electronic Service 

534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16669 

05-01-2024 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If all parties 
agree to electronic service, the RAP will only send documents electronically and not by first class mail. 

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter 
electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

Interpretation Services 

Yes I 
---······--··--··--······-~-----------· • 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

I request an interpreter fluent in the following language at my Rent No , 
Adjustment proceeding: 

Declaration Re: Attachments greater than 25 pages 

The documents to be submitted to the Rent Adj1,1stment Program with the Property Owner Petition exceed 25 pages and 

the owner is opting, as allowed by law, to not serve the attachments on the affected tenants unless requested. The 
documents will be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. Additionally, if any tenant requests the 
attachments in writing, the owner will provide the attachments to the requesting tenant within ten days of the request. 

The Owner provided additional documents to the RAP that exceed 25 
pages and is choosing to not provide the documents to the tenant(s) 
unless requested, 

No 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this petition is true and that all the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the originals. 

Gordon Sun 5/1/2024 

Signature Date 

City of Oakland 

000014



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

• CITY OF OAKLAND 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
. 

~OTE:YOU A~E REQUIRED TO.sE.RVE A COPY.OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS*) 
ON THE AFFECTED TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP~ You must include a 

. copy of the RAP form 0NOTICE TO TENANTS OF. OWNER PETITION'~ (the preceding page of this 
petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF .SERVICE form together with your Petition. • • • 

*Exception for attachments exce~di~g 25pages. See ;'/rnportant Information Regarding Filing You Petition" 
,' ' ,' • ',, , ,· ' • ,,' ', , ', , 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) se,ved. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a party of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your signed 

petition. Your petition·wi/1 not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has 
occurred. 

On the following date: ~/-9.1...} 2024: I served a copy of (check all that apply): 

~ PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF RENT INCREASE plus 23 . attached 
pages (number of pages attached to Petition not counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

129 NOTICE TO TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

D Other:: ..__ ________________ _ 
by the following means (check one): 

~ First-Class Mail. I enclosed the docu~ent(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope 
with the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

D Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) at the 
address(es) listed below or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some person not 
younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON S SERVED: 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

Page 1 of 2 

000015



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: /fyou need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Janet Sun .. _ 

PRINTED NAME 

;s:tl-
SIGNATURE 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

05/01/2024 

DATE SIGNED 

Page 2 of 2 

-, 
,, 
I 
/C 
1 

000016



Case Overview 

Case Number : RR2023-2338216 I Type 

I Deadline Date : 

Rent Registry I Address 534 31ST ST OAKLAND CA 94609 US I Status Registration Completed 

APN : 009071501100 I Assessor Total Unit Count : 4 I Total Units Added : 4 I Created On : 04/05/2023 10:21 AM 

I Modified On· : 09/24/2023 07:34 PM I Date Registration Submitted : 07/11/2023 I Submitter's Name : Janet Sun 

I Submltter's Title : Property Manager 

Intake Fonn Contact Info Documents Comments 

Rent Registry (RR2O23-2338216) 

No details available for case 

I +- Back : 

V 

000017



12/5/23, 9:59 PM 

Ove1 O No Unit Number 

Parcel 

I Ass 
Unit Number 

l.MSI Property Type 

Step 1 

BOTH 

Multifamily Property-Two or More Residential Units 

lack 

;t add 
,e 

same, 1s. 
This refers to any property that has more than one dwelling unit. Includes the following: Duplexes; triplexes; apartment buildings; and single-

family homes with an ADU, Junior ADU, In-law, cottage unit, or any other additional dwelling units, 
Step 2 ntory, 
you m 

Year Property Built (as reflected In Alameda county records) 
Step 3 

Note: 1900 
exemr 

Was this unit created the same year as the property built? 
Step 4 
paget O Yes 0 No Unknown 

Occupant Type 

~[_.li_e_na_n_t_·-_·····_-_···_··· __________ .... _ ••• _-_···_-._ .... _ .. _-·_-·_··_····_····_··_--·_·--_--·_·--_·--_··_ ... _._··· ............................. _ .... _ .......................... ·- ..... - ............ _ ......... - .............. v) 
Ac 

Number of Bedrooms 

Number of Bathrooms 

l1 ···· 

Unknown Tenancy Start Date 

Number of Occupants (l) 

O Unknown Number of Occupant 

Amount of Security Deposit Provided at Start ofTenancy 

[ ............................ -............... _ ... ·-·· ..................... . 
$ 200,00 

'------------ .................... .. 

Ai O Unknown Amount of Security Deposit 

Date of Most Recent Rent Increase (l) 

O Unknown Date of Most Recent Rent Increase 

Click ( Amount of Most Recent Rent Increase 
conta, 
same: $ 34.00 
Pro~e1 

O Unknown Amount of Most Recent Rent Increase 

C~ Services Included with Rent 

Water 

0 Internet 

Refuse/Recycle O Natural Gas 

0 Other ON/A 

0 Electricity 

h1tps://rcntrcglstryportal.011klandca,gov/FrontPortal/Page/RenderPage?1abld=60&se11rchParameter=assetJd%3D766J2 

(j 

Parking 0 Laundry 0 Storage 

e 

• ~er 

; the 

, .. , .. · ] .... 

1/3 
000018



12/5/23, 9:59 PM 

A! 0 No Unit Number 

Unit Number 

i Pr 
Property Type 

0 

City of Oakland 

This refers to any property that has more than one dwelling unit. Includes the following: Duplexes_; triplexes; apartment buildings; and single

family homes with an ADU, Junior ADU, In-law, cottage unit, or any other additional dwelling units. 

1 I 0 

Year Property Built (as reflected In Alameda county records) 

1900 

Was this unit created the same year as the property built? 

0 Yes 0 No Unknown 

Click c Occupant Type 

maycl 

Unit 

Drag 

Unit 

Add 

534 

OAK 
946( 

534 
OAK 
946( 

534 

OAK 
946( 

; 534 
: OAK: 

946( 

Number of Bedrooms 

Number of Bathrooms 

Unknown Tenancy Start Date 

Number of Occupants ® 

O Unknown Number of Occupant 

Amount of Security Deposit Provided at Start ofTenancy 

O Unknown Amount of Security Deposit 

Date of Most Recent Rent Increase ® 

[J Unknown Date of Most Recent Rent Increase 

Amount of Most Recent Rent Increase 

O Unknown Amount of Most Recent Ren_t Increase 

Services Included with Rent 

Water 

0 Internet 

Refuse/Recycle O Natural Gas 

0 Other ON/A 

0 Electricity 

https://rentrcgls1ryportal.o,1klandca.gov/FrontPortaVPage/RcnderPage?1abid=60&sc11rchParame1er=assc1Id%3D766J2 

Parking 0 Laundry 0 Storage 

il 

t.su 

V 

on: 

/OU 

V 

V 

0. 
V 

tl !I> 

2/3 
000019



12/5/23, 9:59 PM 

Prop 

_, 

City of Oakland 

0 No Unit Number 

Unit Number 

Property 'fype 

This refers to any property that has more than one dwelling unit. Includes the following: Duplexes; triplexes; apartment buildings; and single

family homes with an ADU, Junior ADU, in-law, cottage unit, or any other additional dwelling units. 

Year Property Built (as reftected In Alameda county records) 

1900 

Was this unit created the same year as the property built? 

0 Yes 0 No Unknown 

Occupant Type 

Number of Bedrooms 

Number of Bathrooms 

Unknown Tenancy Start Date 

Number of Occupants ® 

O Unknown Number of Occupant 

Amount of Security Deposit Provided at Start ofTenancy 

O Unknown Amount of Security Deposit 

Date of Most Recent Rent Increase ® 

O Unknown Date of Most Recent Rent Increase 

Amount of Most Recent Rent Increase 

O Unknown Amount of Most Recent Rent increase 

Services Included with Rent 

Water 

0 Internet 

Refuse/Recycle O Natural Gas 

0 Other O N/A 

0 Electricity Parking 0 Laundry 0 Storage 

https:l/rcntrcgistryportal.oak.1andca.gov/FrontPortaVPage/RendcrPage?labld=60&searchParametcr=assetld%3D76612 

V 

d 

d i 

V 

V 

3/3 000020



A BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE 

IS REQUIRED FOR EACH 
BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 

NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

ALL OAKLAND BUSINESSES 
MUSTOBTAINA VALID 

ZONING CLEARANCE TO 
OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGALLY. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTY IS EXCLUDED 

FROM ZONING. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 

nns LINE TO BE 
CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED! 

000021



CITY OF OAKLAND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
Revenue Division - Business Tax Section 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, #1320 
Oakland, CA 94612 

(510) 238-3704 TDD (510) 238-3254 
www.oaklandnet.com 

Acknowledgement of Payment Received 

Date: January 09, 2024 

The City of Oakland acknowledges receipt of the following payment on the date printed above. 

This payment will be tendered against the following account(s) 

Account#: 00172495 

Account Name: SUN GORDON & JANET 

Account Address: 2981 NORTHWOOD DR ALAMEDA, CA 94501-1669 

Account Paid: 0 - RESIDENTIAL RENTAL PROPERTY 

Business Address: 534 31ST ST OAKLAND, CA 94609-3222 

Please keep this acknowledgement for your records. Thank you. 

Payment received by: TA 

2024 

BT Recordation and Tech 
EFT 

BT Gross Receipts O Tax 
EFT 

BT SB1186 (AB1379) 
EFT 

RAP Rent Adjustment Program (0) 
EFT 

Total 

www.oaklandnet.com/bustax.html 

$5.00 

$117.85 

$4.00 

$202.00 

$328.85 

000022



Owner Statements Regarding Tenant Not Residing in Unit as Principal Residence of 534 
31st Street, Unit 1 

The tenant Tedros claims to be living in unit 1 as principal residence, but fails to meet the 
minimum of 6 months occupancy/year. Therefore the owner is petitioning to set initial rents 
without restriction pursuant to Costa Hawkins ( California Civil Code§ 1954.53(d)), with 
evidence as follows: 

• Tedros Kiffe has not occupied the unit for more than 6 months I year and is not 
occupying the unit now: 

o For 10-plus months, Tedros Kifle's location was reported to be Africa. He was not 
seen on the premises. Unknown persons occupied his unit. This was from before 
December 2022 until around September 2023, 

o For all of 2024, Tedros Kifle has not occupied his unit. There is 24-hour video 
surveillance of the building premises demonstrating no entries or exits by Tedros 
Kifle. There have also been 21 on-site visits, and 10 maintenance visits inside 
the unit without Tedros Kifle present. 

o Note: As soon as possible, notices were provided to the tenant in January 2023, 
June 2023, September 2023 regarding the lack of residence and reserving rights 
to the Costa Hawkins rent increase. 

• Except for paying rent, Tedros Kifle has stopped performing tenant activities and has 
assigned his responsibilities to another occupant: 

o For more tha.n 12 months Tedros Kiffe was unreachable to landlord contact. 
Voicemail and text messages went unanswered. The lack of contact lasted from 
approximately June 2022 until October 2023. 

o Tedros Kifle has delegated communications, maintenance and other unit 
decisions to the unit occupant Adam Kiffe. 

• Tedros Kifle is the sole tenant of unit 1 and the only original occupant: 
o Per signed rental agreement dated June 5, 2015, Tedros Kifle has been the only 

tenant and paying rent. Landlord does not accept rent from any other persons. 
o Tedros Kiffe is the only remaining original occupant of the unit. No other original 

occupants. occupy or claim principal residence. 

000023



Rental Agreement and Rent Payment Instructions (3 pages) 

000024



' 

7 

'· 
'Si; 4,_ 

RENTAL AGREEMENT 
(MONTH - TO-- MONTH TENANCY), 

THIS.AGREEMENT, entered Into this~ day of ~2015 by ond betwe~n 

Jonet sun& Gordon Sun and Jt:,.Jva:,; Js~if:\ <... hereinafter catted . 

respectively lessor and lessee. 

WITNESSETH: That for and In.consideration of ~he payment of the rents and the 

performance of the covenants contained on" the part of lessee, said lessor does hereby 
• ' 

f 

demise and I et unto the lessee, .oncl lessee •hires frof"J'1 lessor for use as o residence those 

- premises described as located at 534 31st,Street, Apt #1, Oakland Callfornla_94609 for a 

tenancy frommonth-to-month-commendng on the 1 ~t" day of ~ 
\ t..a L...1 __ .and at a monthly rent of :¼ 10:-:\:' e D0~19:s per mo~h, payable 

__ ,.µ:J4 l . h(n\ \-1~~ ~ , .. ~ ~ 
monthll:I In advance on the 1st day of each and every month. r· · · · 

It Is further mutually agreed between the parties as follows: 

( l) Said premises ls a I-bedroom apartment and sholl be occupied by no more than 2 adults 

and 1 child. • 

(2) lessee shall.not keep or permit to be kept In said premises ony dog, cot, parrot, or other 

bird or. onlmal. 

(3) Lessee shall not violate any city ordinance or state l_aw In or about sold premises. 

( 4) That all al terotlons, additions, or Improvements mode In and to said premises shall, unless 

otherwise provided by written agreement between the parties hereto, be the property of Lessor \ 

and shall remain upon an.d be. surr!;!ndered with the premises: 

(SJ Lessee shill not sub-:let the demised premises, or a~y part thereof, or assign this 

· ogreernentwlthou~ the lessor.ts written consent. 

{6) Any follure by lessee t~ poy rent or other chorgeipromptiywhen due, or to comply with 

any other term or con_dlt.lon hereof, shall ot the option of the lessor, and ofter lawful notice gtve,1 

. forthwith terrnlhote. this tenancy. 
I 

( 7) .Lessee shall keep ond maintain the premises in a clean and $onltary condition atoll ~Imes, 

and upon the termlnQtlon ofthe tenancy shall surrender the premises to the lessor In as good 

condition as when rece1Ved, ordlnory wear and' d<lmage by the elements excepted. 

n:rr 

000025



• Except as to any condition which makes the premises untenantable, lessee hereby waives 
f 

·right to make repairs at the expense of lessor as provided In Section 1942 of the Civil Code of 

.. t.-ie State ofCollfornlo, and all rights r.,rovlded In section 1941 of sold ~lvll·Code. 

. . (9) The LESSOR agrees to properly cultivate, core for, and adequately water the lawn, ~ 

shrubbery, trees and grounds. 

(10) The LESSOR shall pay for all water & garbage service supplied to the said premises. The 

lessee shall pay for all gas, heat, llght, power, telephone service, and all other services except as 

herein provided, supplied to the said premises. . . 

(11) Nothing contained In this agreement shall be construed as In confl let with or waiving any 

of lessor's rights under the laws of the State of Callfor.nlo . . 
(12) This agreement and the tenancy herebr, granted rrioy be terminated at any time by either 

party hereto b!J giving to the other party not less than 30 days prior notice In writing. 

(13) The prevalllng_party In on action brought,for the recovery of rent,or other moneys due or 
' ' . 

to become due under· this lease or by reason of a breach of any covenant herein contained or fet 
, • I 

tl)e recovery of the possession of sold premises, or to. compel the performance of anything 

agreed to be done herein, or to recover for damages to sold property, or to enjoin any act 

contrary to the provisions hereof, shell be awarded all of the costs In connection therewith, 

Including, but not by way of llmltatlon, reasonol:Mottorney's fees. . "" 

(14) Re:norks: Sa,,,e~ "0-(\ (X'l'.¥ \ bv,s rcitC(.\ (J<._ft .. l-"'-4:' 

+ "~ \ V\ C(e.c\};t$ , • 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this agreement in duplicate 

the day and year first above written. • 

' 
LESSEE 

Original agreement signed between previous owner and tenant on November I" 1993, 

WOLCOTTS FORM 1030~EV. 10-77 

\ 

000026



• 

. ' 

~----........ --.,,...,....----,----...,~~--.,------.,_...__-:-,.. ___ .- .. ·--'I'•·- • ----r 

.,:,,•, .flttl1t"JloQ·F('jtDEPOSrri ':, 
, 

,rj;;.,l.,, 'u.lft. 
19,110S•N C 
S343lstSt 
Oakland,· CA 94609 

., 

Ddar·'Bedros'il(ifle . . . . ... . - . I 

..... ~~-~~-"""""' ...... _ _. ... .,,_. 

·to·tbt~bwtt:·aeserliied_&~(ow: • :-J;~:: ... 

>x. r •• M:sun 

. , 

• "'"';ll ~ ' 

. :i 

Please!feel free to contact m~:witb any questions at; 415;.877-0152. 
' ,~ ~ : 

. . .;)fi;:,":!.-":..,· ;~:.- .. 

Tlu~n~ you, . 

JanetSuifMentberl#t • ;- C/0 Patelco 

' . 1·' 
• 't ,:" .···,,,__. ' 

or .. H,r, l tD ··=· 

:Jwict ~,.(;~ .. 

-V/\.etM.bc:.t Lt'- • 

C /0 r.q, fC:, tA 
,, l\ 7-,, ., ,C_L, 

ir 

; . 

\ 

000027



Notice of reservation of rights June 8, 2023 (2 Pages) 

We prepared and served a reservation of rights as soon as we learned of some of the potential 
names of the current occupants of the unit. This notice was served on all known and unknown 
occupants in order to preserve our rights to a Costa-Hawkins rent increase. 

000028



Notice of Reservation of Rights by Landlord 
To: Original Occupant: Ted1·0s Kitle, Yi1sef' Abbe, 

Subsequent Occupants: Adam Kifle, .Embarfrash Gele~ Tserha Kifle. 
And all others occupying the premises described below. 

Premises to which this Notice relates: 534 31st Street, #1 
City of Oakland and County of Alameda, California, ZIP: 94609 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THE OWNER IS RESERVING ALL RIGHTS: 

Under the Oakland Residential Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance, the Landlord may set rents without 
restriction when a covered unit is sublet or assigned and none of the original occupants permanently reside 
in the covered unit. 

California Civil Code Section 1954.53(d)(2) provides: "If the original occupant or occupants who took 
possession of the dwelling or unit pursuant to the rental agreement with the owner no longer permanently 
reside there, an owner may increase the rent by any amount allowed by this section to a lawful sublessee or 
assignee who did not reside at the dwelling or unit prior to January I, 1996." Landlord reserves the right to 
increase the rent under that law when the last Original Occupant vacates. 

Neither the actions of Landlord in compliance with any state or local laws with regards to replacement 

roommates, nor the giving of this Notice, nor the failure to object or take action as a result of a new occupant 
residing with Original Occupant, nor the acceptance of rent constitutes any approval of the occupancy by a 
new occupant, or acknowledgment of that tenant being a Tenant in Possession as defined under the Oakland 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance Section 8.22.010, or any waiver of any rights of Landlord 
under Oakland Residential Rent Adjustment Program Ordinance Section 8.22.0S0(D), California Civil 
Code Section 1954.53(d)(2), or otherwise constitute an acceptance of, or consent to, any additional 
occupant, or a waiver of any rights the landlord may have under the terms of the existing rental agreement 
or any current or future law. 

In the event that the rental agreement contains a provision requiring all modifications to be in writing, you 
are reminded of that requirement and advised that the Landlord intends to enforce it, and it may not be 
waived by the statement of persons in the employ of Landlord who are not authorized to make leasing 
decisions. You cannot rely on oral statement by others. 

~ 
Daniel Cheung, Esq., Bornstein Law 

By: 

Attorneys and Duly Authorized Agent for Landlord 
Sun 

000029



~ ' 

1 of 1 O pages - Additional Probf of Service (9 pages) available}upon request 
., 

DECLARATION OF SERVICE OF NOTICE TO TENANT 

1. At the time of service I was at least 18 years of age and not a party to this action, and I served copies of the (specify documents): 
NOTICE OF RESERVATION OF RIGHTS BY LANDLORD 

2.a.Partyseived: TEDROS KIFLE 

b.Person served: 

3. ay denvery at: 
534-3lST STREET #1, OAKLAND, CA 94609 

a. ON, the date of: 6/8/2023 b. AT, the time of: 7: 53 PM 

4. I seived the party named In Item 2 by: 

CJ (1) By delivering a copy to the tenant personally, 

D (2) lfhe'Or she is a.bsent frqm his or her place of residence; ~nd from his or her usual place of business, by leaving a copy 
with som13 person <:>f sultab.le age and disc::retlqn at :either place; and sending a copy through ,he mall addressed to the tenant 
at hls Qr her placa of residence. . .· • • . 

DJ (3).lfsuch place otresldence ~nd bµslnes~ C{lnnot be i;i;;certalned1 or a peraon otaultableage or dlsc{etlon thli!re:can not be 
fol.ind; then :by affbdng .a copy ii'.\ a .ccinsplcuous place on the property, and also d~llverlng a copy t9 a person ttiete residing; If 

. suc:h person can be found; and also sendhJg f.l c<>py thrgugh 'th,;,_ mall addressed to .the tenant atthe ptacewhere. the.property 
Is situated. ~ervlce upon a s.ubtenant m1;1y be triade In the same manner. 

(b) The notices req(Jlred by Sect!on 1161 may be served upon a commercial tenant by any of the following methods: 
. D (1) By delivering a copy to the-tenant jsersonally. -

CJ (2) If he or she js atisent from ttie commercial rental property, by te1:wing a copy with some person of suitable age arid 
discretion at the property, and sending .a copy. through the mail addressed to the tenant at the address where the property is 
situated. • 

D (3)Jf; at the time of attell'lpted. service, .a person of suitable agf! or dts~tetion Is. not founi;I ~t tile rental ,property througlUhe 
ti<et~ls.e .ofreasqna~le dltlgence, theh by affixing ·a oopy lh a conspicuous place on th~ property, and al$<\> sending a cqpy 
through the mall. addressed to th.a tenant at ttie address where the property ls .situated. eervlpe upon a subtenant may be. 
made in the same manner, . . . . . . . • 
(c) Fot purf'OSes ofstibdlVlslon (b), "commercla1Jen1:1nt• means a person or entity that hires any real property In this state that 
Is not a dwelllng unit, a~ .defined in subdivision (c) ofSectlon 1940 of the Civil CClde, or a mobllehome, as defined In Section 
798. 3 of the Civil Code. • 
Date Coples Mailed: From:MAILI~G DECLARATION ATTACHED 

5. Person serving (name, address and telephone No.): a. Fee for service: $ I O (J -A STEVEN PONTIFLET b.~ Not a registered CallfQrhia process server. 
ACTION ATTORNEY SERVICE c., . J:xempt fr9m. re·g· istrat. I9,n. u. n.der .. ~&1? § 22350(b). 
I?. o. BOX 19 2 5 5 d! , re!lf tered Callfomla'proce$t $el\ler, 

, OP.KLAN D, Ch ::, 4 61 ~ • ·.• . ) • • • fampl~Y•lii or lridepand111nt contractor 
CELL (510) 326-9605 ALAMEDA, #1255 (2) Regtstretlori'No;itu,~it>~- l\tQJ 1593 

. (3) County 
6. CX] I declare u .... 1'.id. er. penalty'Pf,·p· ;'~rJury under the laws of the State of Callfornla. that the foregoing l~,tru. ea. nd co. rrect. 
7. [:=J I am a Callf~r.nla shertffi :mars.hal,.or constable and I certify thatthe foregoing l!~~7ect: .. •·. • .. • - • = 
Date: 6/10/2023 . ·· · z __ g_ ·. · ·· · · ~-

306_113 • (SIGNAl\JRe) 

NOTICE TO RESIDENT 
(Tenant) 

000030



Communications with Tedros Kiffe, Tserha Kiffe, and Adam Kiffe 2022 - 2024 (8 pages) 

December 2022 

Tedros Kiffe has been unresponsive to 
landlord contacts. Phone calls have been 
unanswered for several months. Not 
responding to text messages. 

000031



January 6, 2023 

Notice is provided to Tedros Kifle to contact 
the landlord in 30 days. 

Jan 6, 2023 - April 6, 2023 

Tserha Kifle, Adam Kifle - sister and brother 
of Adam Kifle send phone and text messages 
that they're trying to contact Tedros Kifle 

000032



May6,2023-May10,2023 

Adam Kifle initiates buyout negotiation for 
Tedros Kiffe: "Tedros is still on vacation. He 
told me to speak on behalf of him" 

000033



Tedros Kifle delegates tenant responsibilities: 

"I am currently on Africa unable to deal with 
this matter." 

"I Tedros hereby authorize my brother to act 
on my behalf in regards to the house" 

000034



Dec 2023 - 2024 

Adam Kifle continues to be the primary tenant 
contact. 

Communications and decision that Adam 
Kifle presides over: 

• Maintenance 
• Rent inquiries 
• Move-out negotiations 

000035



Adam Kifle negotiates a buyout on behalf of 
Tedros Kifle. 

000036



Adam Kifle presides over whether to report 
the condition of the unit to the landlord. 

000037



Adam Kifle decides what constitutes a repair 
and whether to allow notified access for 
repairs. 

000038



24 hr Video Surveillance of Building Premises - No Records of Tedros Kiffe (4 pages) 

Channel:NVR 8-CH-Froni 

Alarm Time:2024-04-2813:41:68 

24-hr surveillance system. 

Tedros Kiffe is not present. 

All below recordings are available: 
• Near-daily crossings occupants of the 

unit 
• Weekly/monthly crossings by regular 

vendors and landlord 
• Occasional crossings by neighbors 

and delivery persons 

000039



Line Cro$srng 

Chahnel:NVR 8-CH-Fronf 

Alarm Time,2024-04°1413:59:50 

000040



Channel:NVR 8-CH-Unlt 1 

Alarm Tirne:2024-03-08 21:19:17 

Daily / near-daily crossings by other 
occupants (Adam Kifle and mother) 

Regular crossings by landlord (Janet Sun) 

000041



Vendor crossings 

C~ailnel:.NI/R 8-CIHror)t 

Alarm Time:2024-02-'23 ·oa:4415r 

000042



2024004-0 14:28:48 

31 • 2 

Recording Type 

■ Al Event-Line Crossing 

Al Ev'ent-lntruslon 

Other Al Events 

Ill Manual 

@Ji 

·····-··-·······--- ••• 
@YliiiidilW· 

>li!Apr1•,\Pf14 
>Q>.pr15•Ml\1'1 
>l»:feb1-hbl8 
>"3 f~btt."M11:10' 
~CIM1111°Mlr11 

lt'FIDl'lt,,IOl,Oil11111MO,ttl 
/t,Front,,201403111"IH.1vl 
'~ rionl:,1D~~ij1l2~73t~~.1Vf', 
JFrant_2024031J07UH,IVI 

. "Fr0t1Lto14Ci,12om&.t.1Y1 
• ,ront_lOl403\201U12,evl 

·:·•.•~Uo14011101m1.,v1 
,f,FrDIIU024o:l12110000.avl 
.• ,ron1~201'~1121~~1,08,tYI . 
•Front,,IOl4031111UH,lvl 
!. FronU014011i1i,~·u:.1Y1. 
t FronLl01401121U910.l'II 
t. ,ro!1'1,.,IDJ4,0~121M~~~:~ 
~ FfOIIUOl401121U1UAYI 

•··•-~·-:·-r·pro;iuoi4~-?l:iOl,4,a.ivl 
'irronc_102401130UUt.lV1 
... 'r«1LI0l401110H1H,1vl • 

3 4 G 

BB 

Todavat1156PM 
Apr14.~M4a1o·nPM 

:,'t..11r16,102,.11110IIM 
Ar,,1,2024,t~:401•M 

• Apr1,'2024a\'11:2~pM 
Apr I, 202~A!Q•illJ'M 

,,,.~,1:2oult'11i28Pf,I 
Apr1,202~1t8=21111M 

,Apr1,20l4aL\t:a~PM 
A11r,1,2024•t'il'~IPM 
A1111,t01~11t:UPM 
Apr1,202~111e:HPM 
~r1,202,~tO•HPM 
A11rl,202411'i1129PM 
,4,pr 1, 10~4118'191'"4, 
A$,rl,20241t8:HPM 

, ,f,p11,2°0H;1Q•Zll;PM', 
Apr1,20241t&:HPM 

, ~ji/11 ~014' 11~:211,,~. 
~rl,2024nL012flPM 
Ml,1,2024119:zt~M,', 

Delivery person crossings 

Sat· 

6 

Deselect all 

~ £:!4 Backups videos 
•• fold,, 
••• Fol~ii 
,,'foldlr 
,, Faldor 

n?KO IMnl~Vlt 
01,1MII AVIIM\1111 

"91t0 AVl111Qvt11' 
&9'1 ~8 •v1m~1111 
1168~0 AV1n1ovl11: 
U9MII AVl111o~I, 
t,'7MB ~Vlr~t. 
141~0 AVl111ov11 
OIJ8.KI AVlmO'lltl 
1?4 ~I AVl1n~~1, 
1n~11 ·_,.v1111fWla, 
!USMI) AVlm~YIG 
&~&'KS' AVlmal'.I•' 
0\\GKl\ AV,mo•li 
,-ooKI AVlm~viti 
1121KO AVfn111\ILP 

. 123 ~B A~l111111'1• 

000043



Landlord Unit 1 On-site Logs 

Date In Unit 1? Tenant Contact 

1/08/2022 N 

2/5/2022 N 

3/13/2022 y Tedros Kifle 

· 4/1/2022 N 

5/5/2022 N 

5/7/2022 N 

6/6/2022 N 

6/20/2022 N 

6/30/2022 N 

8/6/2022 N 

9/3/2022 N 

10/1/2022 N 

11/19/2022 N 

12/3/2022 N 

12/26/2022 N 

1/3/2024 N 

1/6/2023 N 

2/11/2023 N 

3/18/2023 N 

5/13/2023 y Adam Kifle 

6/12/2023 N 

7/8/2023 N 

8/1~/2023 .N 

9/9/2023 N 

000044



10/7/2023 N 

11/18/2023 N 

12/15/2023 N 

12/24/2023 y Adam Kifle 

1/4/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/6/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/7/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/10/2024 N 

1/11/2024 N 

1/14/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/15/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/17/2024 N 

1/18/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/19/2024 y Adam Kifle 

1/23/2024 N 

1/25/2024 N 

1/26/2024 N 

1/27/2024 N 

1/28/2024 N 

1/29/2024 y Adam Kifle 

2/4/2024 N 

2/9/2024 N 

2/17/2024 N 

2/21/2024 y Adam Kifle 

3/8/2024 N 

04/05/2024 N 

000045



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay 711 

NOTICE OF REMOTE SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: Sun v. Tenant 
Property Address: 534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA , Oakland, CA 
Case Number: L24-0025 

The Settlement Conference and Hearing will be held remotely, on Zoom, a free 
application for audio/video conferences. 

The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve this matter unless 
the owner is seeking an exemption. If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will 
begin immediately after the Settlement Conference. The Settlement Conference or Hearing (if 
there is no settlement conference) will begin on: 

Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

July 1, 2024 
10:00 AM 
REMOTELY via Zoom 

You will receive the Zoom invite prior to the hearing date. Please make sure the Case 
Analyst assigned to your case has your updated email address to assure timely 
communication as the Rent Adjustment Program office remains closed and staff is 
working remotely. If you do not have an email address, please contact the Case Analyst by 
phone to discuss best ways to contact you. 

Submitting Evidence 

If you wish to submit other documents in addition to those submitted with the Petition or 
Response form, you may do so by emailing the documents to the assigned Case Analyst and 
serving a copy of the documents on the other party. Documents must be received not less than 
seven (7) days prior to the scheduled Settlement Conference and Hearing date and must be 
submitted together with a proof of service indicating that the documents were served on the 
other party. There is a proof of service form on the RAP website that you can use for any 
documents you serve. See Blank Proof of Service Form. Documents submitted later ( or without 
a proof of service) may be excluded from consideration. 

We request that all documents you submit be numbered sequentially, but submissions of more 
than 15 pages must be numbered. Please black out all sensitive information, such as bank or 
credit card account numbers and Social Security numbers. The Hearing Officer can also use the 

000046



official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax Assessor as evidence if 
provided by the parties for consideration. If you do not have access to email, the documents may 
be submitted to the Case Analyst by mail. 

Request to Change Date 

A request for a change in the date or time of the Settlement Conference and Hearing 
("continuance") must be made on a form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program, which can 
be found at the Rent Adjustment Program website: Request for Continuance. A continuance will 
be granted only for good cause and the Hearing Officer will issue an Order granting or denying 
the continuance. 

Hearing Record 

The Rent Adjustment Program makes an audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring 
a court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense. The Settlement Conference is not 
recorded. If a settlement is reached, the Hearing Officer will draft a Settlement Agreement to be 
signed by the parties. 

Representatives 

Any party to a Hearing may designate a representative in writing prior to the Settlement 
Conference or on the record at the Hearing. 

Interpreter 

The Hearing must be conducted in English. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide 
interpreters if it is requested on the petition or response forms or in writing in advance of the 
Hearing. Any party may also bring a person to the Hearing to interpret for them. The interpreter 
will be required to take an oath that they are fluent in both English and the relevant other 
language and they will fully interpret the proceeding to the best of their ability. 

Failure to Appear for Hearing 

If a petitioner fails to appear at a properly noticed hearing, the Hearing Officer may, in the 
Hearing Officer's discretion, dismiss the case, subject to the petitioner showing good cause for 
the failure to appear. If the respondent fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing 
Officer may either issue an administrative decision without a Hearing or conduct the Hearing 
and render a decision without the respondent's participation. 

000047



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

May 09,2024 

Petitioner 
Owner 
Gordon Sun 
2981 Northwood Drive 
Alameda, CA 94501 

Owner Representative 
Janet Sun 
2981 Northwood Dr 
Alameda, CA 94501 

Respondent 
Tenant 
TedrosKifle 
534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA Unit 1 
Oakland, CA 94609 

RE: Notice to Parties of Petition Filed 

Dear Parties: 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay 711 
www.Oaklandca.gov/RAP 

The Rent Adjustment Program has received a Petition filed by the Petitioner listed above. The Proof of Service 
filed with the Petition states that the Petition was served on the Respondent(s) listed above. If you are a 
Respondent, and you did not receive the Petition, please contact the case analyst (listed below). 

As instructed on the Petition, the Respondent(s) have 30 days from the date of service (if served personally) and 
35 days (if served by mail) to file a Response to the Petition. To file a Response, the Respondent(s) must serve 
a Response on the Petitioner and file the Response ( along with a Proof of Service) with the Rent Adjustment 
Program. 

Both the Tenant and Property Owner Response forms can be found at 
https://a1ws.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx. Each response form contains additional filing 
instructions. • 

-1-

000048



If you do not file a timely Response, the Petition may be granted without a Hearing, or, if a Hearing does occur, 
you may not be permitted to produce testimony or evidence. 

The case has been assigned Case No. L24-0025 

The case title is Sun v. Tenant 

The analyst assigned to your case is Brittni Jackson, who can be contacted either by telephone 
at (510) 238-6415 or by email at blothlen@oaklandca.gov. 

Please note that you are required to serve a copy of any documents filed with the Rent Adjustment 
Program on the other party ( or parties). You must file a Proof of Service with the Rent Adjustment 
Program together with the document(s) being filed indicating that the document(s) have been served. 

Property Owner Petitions that include more than 25 pages of additional documents with the petition 
are exempt from this requirement, and the owner may choose to not serve all tenants with those 
documents. If the Owner Petition indicates that additional documents .exist that are not being served 
pursuant to this exception, a tenant may request a copy of the documents in their Tenant Response 
form or view the documents by scheduling a file review with RAP. If the Tenant Response form 
indicates that the tenant wishes to receive copies of all filed documents, the owner must provide them 
within 10 days. 

All documents filed by either party are available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program Office by 
appointment only; If you wish to review the case file, call (510)238-3721 to schedule an 
appointment. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact your assigned analyst. 

Thank you. 

Rent Adjustment Program 

-2-

000049



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number: L24-0025 

Case Name: Sun v. Tenant 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age .. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing 
Notice to Parties 
Copy of Landlord Petition 
Tenant Response Form 

Owner 
Gordon Sun 
2981 Northwood Drive 
Alameda, CA 94501 

Owner Representative 
Janet Sun 
2981 Northwood Dr 
Alameda, CA 94501 

Tenant 
Tedros Kifle 
534 31st Street, Oakland, CA, USA Unit 1 
Oakland, CA 94609 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on May 09, 2024 in Oakland, California. 

000050



:i>e&vtalt(jld//in 

Deborah Griffin 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000051



Housing and Community Development Department TEL (510) 238-3721 
Rent Adjustment Program FAX (510) 238-6181 

250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 CA RELAY 711 

Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

ZOOM INVITATION FOR RAP REMOTE HEARING 

L24-0025 Sun v. Tenant 

To the Parties: 

Your hearing scheduled will take place on July 1, 2024 at 10:00 am and will be held remotely 

through Zoom. 

You can connect to the Hearing without charge by downloading Zoom. You can also connect 

by using only a telephone. To dial in to a call, enter your dial-in number, followed by the 

meeting ID and pound key, then enter the password and pound key. 

Topic: Hearing L24-0025 Sun v. Tenant 

Time: July 01, 2024 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82220942161?pwd=K0I1YXAxNWFZeEFtLzdreGh3a0dnUT09 

Meeting ID: 822 2094 2161 

Passcode: 558830 

One tap mobile 

+16699009128,,82220942161#,,,,*558830# US (San Jose)

+16694449171,,82220942161#,,,,*558830# US

Dial by your location 

• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

• +1 669 444 9171 US

• +1 719 359 4580 US

• +1 253 205 0468 US

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

• +1 386 347 5053 US

• +1 507 473 4847 US

• +1 564 217 2000 US

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000052

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82220942161?pwd=K0I1YXAxNWFZeEFtLzdreGh3a0dnUT09


• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

• +1 646 931 3860 US

• +1 689 278 1000 US

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

• +1 305 224 1968 US

• +1 309 205 3325 US

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

• +1 360 209 5623 US

Meeting ID: 822 2094 2161 

Passcode: 558830 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbNIqOpt3z 

To download Zoom: 

On a smartphone: 

1. Go to the “App store,” “Google play,” “Android Apps,” or the “Play Store”

2. Search for Zoom

3. Download “Zoom” or “Zoom Cloud Meetings.”

On a computer: 

1. Open a browser (Firefox, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or any other web browser)

2. Search for “Zoom” in the search box; or type in “zoom.us” in the address bar

*In either case, you will be directed to the Zoom

website.Create a Zoom account.

If you have technical questions, I find the following link helpful in navigating

Zoom: https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-

participating-in-a- webinar-attendee-

Please test the link and download the Zoom application at least a day before the hearing. If you

experience any technical difficulties connecting to the meeting or to discuss your technology

access, please contact me immediately.

Cordially, 

Brittni Jackson 

City of Oakland 

Housing and Community Development 

Department 

Rent Adjustment Program 250 Frank H. 

Ogawa Plaza, 5th Floor Oakland, CA 

94612 
Main: (510) 238 - 3721 

Telephone: (510) 238 - 6415 

Fax: (510) 238 – 6181 

000053

https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbNIqOpt3z
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-attendee-
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-attendee-
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participating-in-a-webinar-attendee-


 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

Case Number: L24-0025 

Case Name: Sun v. Tenant 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the Residential 

Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, California. My business 

address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California 94612.   

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of Oakland mail 

collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Oakland, 

California, addressed to: 

 

Documents Included 

Zoom Invitation for RAP Remote Hearing  

 

Owner 

Gordon & Janet Sun 

2981 Northwood Drive 

Alameda, CA 94501 

Tenant 

Tedros Kifle 

534 31st Street Unit 1 

Oakland, CA 94609 

 
I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland’s practice of collection and processing correspondence for 

mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection receptacle described above would be 

deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal Service on that same day with first class postage 

thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct. 

Executed on May 28, 2024 in Oakland, California. 

 
 

______________________________ 

Brittni Jackson 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

 

000054



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

CASE NUMBER: 

CASE NAME: 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 

PARTIES: 

L24-0025 

Sun v. Tenant 

534 4pt Street, Unit 1 
Oakland, CA 

Janet Sun, Owner's Representative 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The Owner's petition is denied. 

INTRODUCTION 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 

CA Relay Service 711 

Reason for Administrative Decision: An Administrative Decision is a decision 
issued without a hearing. The purpose of a hearing is to allow the parties to present 
testimony and other evidence to resolve disputes of material fact. However, in this 
case, sufficient uncontested facts have been presented to issue a decision without a 
hearing, and no material facts are disputed. Therefore, an administrative decision is 
being issued without a hearing. 

BACKGROUND 

On May 1, 2024, the Owner, by and through their representative, filed the petition 
herein for approval of a rent increase on the ground that the Tenant in Unit 1 was 
not residing in the unit as their principal residence. 1 The Tenant did not file a 
response to the petition. 

On May 21, 2024, the Owner reported that the unit was vacant pursuant to a no
fault eviction. 

1 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(C)(f) 

000055



RA TIO NALE FOR ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION 

On May 1, 2024, the Owner, filed the petition herein for approval of a rent increase 
on the ground that the Tenant in Unit 1 was not residing in the unit as their 
principal residence.2 

The Rent Adjustment Ordinance defines a tenant as a person entitled to the use or 
occupancy of any covered unit by written or oral agreement. 3 

On May 21, 2024, the subject unit was reported as vacant by the Owner, effective 
May 16, 2024. Accordingly, the issue raised in the petition no longer exists and 
cannot be addressed. Therefore, the Owner's petition is denied. 

ORDER 

1. Petition L24-0025 is denied. 

2. The Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing, scheduled for July 1, 2024, 
is canceled. 

Right to Appeal: This decision is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment 
Program Staff. Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly 
completed appeal using the form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program. 
The appeal must be received within seventeen (17) calendar days of electronic 
service or twenty (20) days if served by first-class mail. If the last day to file is a 
weekend or holiday, the appeal may be filed on the next business day. The date and 
service method are shown on the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: June 28, 2024 

2 O.M.C. § 8.22.070(C)(f) 
3 O.M.C. § 8.22.020 

Elan Consuella Lambert 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

000056



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number L24-0025 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 , 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached document listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Document Included 
Administrative Decision 

Owner 
Gordon & Janet Sun 
2981 Northwood Drive 
Alameda, CA 94501 

Tenant 
Tedros Kifle 
534 31st Street, Unit 1 
Oakland, CA 94609 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland ' s practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on July 2, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

~ 
Ava Silveira 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000057



Revised February 29, 2024 

 

APPEAL 
 
Appellant’s Name  

☐ Owner    ☐ Tenant 

Property Address (Include Unit Number) 

Appellant’s Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

Date of Decision appealed 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative’s Mailing Address (For 
notices) 

 
Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation.  
 
1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 

explain the math/clerical errors.) 
2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required):  

 
a) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 

decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

 
b) ☐ The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 

explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

 
c) ☐ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 

explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

 
d) ☐ The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 

detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 
 
e) ☐ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 

explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 
 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 
 
 

 

Gordon Sun X

534 31st Street, Unit 1, Oakland, CA 94609

2981 Northwood Drive, Alameda, CA 94501
L24 - 0025

Janet Sun 2981 Northwood Drive, 
Alameda, CA 94501

07/12/2024

X

X

CITY OF OAKLAND 

000058



Revised February 29, 2024 

f) ☐ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner’s 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

 
g) ☐ The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner’s investment. (You may appeal on 

this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must specifically 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.)  

 
h) ☐ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 
 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subject to Regulations 8.22.010(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively.  
 
• You must serve a copy of your appeal on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. ● 
 
I served a copy of: ___________________________________________ (insert name of document served) 

 And Additional Documents 
 
and (write number of attached pages)  attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means (check one): 
 

❑ a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 
the United States Postal Service, with the postage fully prepaid. 

❑ b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

❑ c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided. 

 
Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

Email Address  

 
Name  

Address  

City, State Zip  

Tedros Kifle

Appeal for L24 - 0025
X

X

X

304 FAIRMOUNT AVE APT 1

OAKLAND, CA 94611

kifletedros594@gmail.com

4

□ 

000059



Revised February 29, 2024 

Email Address  

 
I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 
and the documents were served on / /     /  (insert date served). 

 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE         DATE 

 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 
 
This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

 
• Appeals filed late without good cause will be dismissed. 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them.  

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is limited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims.  All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition, response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 

to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 
 

7/12/2024

Janet Sun

7/12/2024

000060



 Appeal - L24-0025 

 This is an appeal of the administrative decision on case number L24-0025 issued 07/01/2024. 
 The grounds for appeal and explanations are listed below: 

 1.  I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim 
 The administrative decision was based on a May 16, 2024 owner-reported unit vacancy 
 that was not part of the petition. I was not aware the owner-reported unit vacancy would 
 be used to render the decision or that the decision would use evidence from after May 1, 
 2024 the date of the petition. The evidence that would have been presented are: 

 a.  the circumstances of the no-fault eviction where the tenant reserves the right to 
 return and therefore remains subject to the rent and allowed rent increases 
 (attached) 

 b.  The evidence that the tenant failed to reside in the unit from May 1, 2024 - May 
 15, 2024 until the relocation. 

 i.  The tenant continued to be completely absent from the unit from May 1, 
 2024 - May 6, 2024 

 ii.  The tenant continued to not use the unit as sleeping quarters from May 1, 
 2024 - May 15, 2024, despite visiting the unit for the first time on May 7, 
 2024 one day after the notice of the petition was delivered. 

 2.  The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board 
 Regulations, or prior decisions of the Board. 
 The administrative decision classified Tedros Kifle as someone not a tenant and not 
 “entitled to the use or occupancy of any covered unit by written or oral agreement”. 
 However under the no-fault eviction exercised (OMC 8.22.360), Tedros Kifle holds a first 
 right to return to the premises at the same rent and pursuant to a rental agreement, and 
 therefore is a person entitled to the use or occupancy of the covered unit by written or 
 oral agreement. 

 The rationale for the administrative decision incorrectly states that the issue raised in the 
 petition “cannot be addressed”. However the issue can be addressed by rent increase 
 after the tenant’s return to the unit under OMC 8.22.360. 

 3.  The decision violates federal, state, or local law. 
 The rationale for the administrative decision incorrectly stated that the issue raised in the 
 petition “no longer exists”. This statement conflicts with the determination of principal 
 residence (California Code, Revenue and Taxation Code 18662, Section 121 Internal 
 Revenue Code) based on a prior period and/or the last tax year. The evidence in the 
 petition holds valid for tenant not residing in the unit as principal residence even after 
 applying all of the following periods and therefore should be considered: 

 ●  Last 12 months from today (July 12, 2024) 
 ●  Last 12 months from the date of the relocation (May 16, 2024) 

000061



 ●  Last 12 months from the date of the petition (May 1, 2024) and 
 ●  Last tax year (TY 2023) 

000062



Janet Sun <janet.sun@gmail.com>

Temporarily moving out agreement

Tedros Kifle <kifletedros594@gmail.com> Tue, May 14, 2024 at 8:53 AM
To: janet.sun@gmail.com

Tedros Kifle

534 31st APT#1 Oakland CA 94609

kifletedros594@gmail.com
(510)830-6533
05/09/2024

Janet Sun  
2981 Northwood Dr Alameda, 94501

Dear Janet 

        I am writing to inform you of my decision to
temporarily vacate the premises at 534 31st APT#1
Oakland California 94609 due to the notice you have
provided. After careful consideration, I have determined
that it is in my best interest to comply with the terms
outlined in the notice and temporarily relocate since we
have been without a bedroom for the past three months.
Please be assured that my intention is to return to the
property once the specified period of time has elapsed. I
am committed to fulfilling my obligations as a tenant and
maintaining a positive landlord-tenant relationship. I am
willing to discuss any necessary matters during my
absence. I kindly request that you acknowledge receipt of
this letter and confirm your understanding of my temporary
relocation plans.Thank you for your attention to this
matter. Should you have any questions or require further
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at

Tedros Kifle
(510)830-6533                             Or             My brother
Adam    (510)880-9295
kifletedros594@gmail.com          Or             My  brother
Adam    adamhkifle@gmail.com
Mail address 

Gmail 

000063



304 FAIRMOUNT AVE APT 1
OAKLAND, CA 94611

Sincerely,

Tedros Kifle.

000064



CHRONOLOGICAL CASE REPORT 

Case No.:    L24-0026 

Case Name:    Samaniego v. Tenants 

Property Address:    3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA 94601 

Parties:      Joseph Samaniego (Owner) 
   Christyann Maulupe (Manager-Owner) 
   Jose Saravia (Tenant) 
   Maria Saravia (Tenant)  

OWNER APPEAL: 

Activity Date 

Owner Petition Filed May 2, 2024  

Owner Exhibits May 2, 2024 

(No Tenant Response Filed) 

Notice of Remote Settlement Conference & Hearing July 1, 2024 

Hearing Decision Mailed September 24, 2024 

Owner Appeal Filed October 16, 2024 

000065



1._/~4 • oo A V7 

~~t4{ 0:r 
City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PARTIES 

Party 
Name 

Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Party 
Name 
Address 

Address 
Mailing Address 

Total number of units on property 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16673 

05-02-2024 

Manager 
Christyann Maulupe 
Western Management Properties 
678 14th Street 
Oakland, 94612 

678 14th Street 
Oakland, 94612 
(510) 451-7197 

Owner 
Joseph Manuel Samaniego 
1548 33rd Avenue 
Oakland, 94601 

• 1543 33rd Avenue 
Oakland, 94601 
(510) 333-5783 
js142098@gmail.com 

2 

RECEW~\51 
MAY -2 202'> 

111::1'4 I ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
OAKLAND 

Date on which you acquired the building 02-04-2022 
................................ ., .... - ... ·-···---··-····· .. ·············· 

Type of units House 

Have you (or a previous Owner) given the City of Oakland's form entitled No 
Notice to Tenants of Residential Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP 
Notice") to the tenants In each unit affected by the petition? 
······· ... -··-·· .. -··· .. ··--···· .. · ........ ___________ , 
On what date was the RAP Notice first given? 

Have you paid your Oakland Business License? The property owner must No 
have a current Oakland Business License, If It is not current, an Owner 
Petition may not be considered in a Rent Adjustment proceeding. 
(Provide proof of payment,) 

City of Oakland 

000066



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16673 

05-02-2024 
Oakland Business License number 00257428 

Have you paid the Rent Adjustment Program Service Fee (per unit)? The No 
property owner must be current on payment of the RAP Service Fee. If 
the fee is not current, an Owner Petition may not be considered in a Rent 
Adjustment proceeding. Note: If RAP fee is paid on time, the property 
owner may charge the tenant one half of the per-unit RAP Service fee. 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 

Evidence of registration for all affected cover units 

Is the subject property exempt from the registration requirement? 

On 07-22-2023 I/we used all reasonable diligence in preparing my 
annual registration statement, reviewed it and submitted it to the Rent 
Adjustment Program, and, to the best of my knowledge, the information 
contained in the statement was true and complete. To the extent I was 
unable, despite the use of reasonable diligence, to ascertain the exact 
information to be reported, I provided the most accurate approximation 
possible based on information and belief where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated that the information was 
unknown. 

Is property registered online? : 

City of Oakland 

Yes 

No 

I Declare: Yes 

No 

000067



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Property Address: 

Case: 

Date Filed: 

Reason(s) for Petition 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16673 

05-02-2024 

Note: Justifications for Rent Increases other than the annual a{{owable rate are discussed in the Rent Adjustment 
Program Regulations -Appendix A, Sec. 10. 

I (We) petition for approval of one or more rent increases on the grounds that 
the increase(es) is/are justified by: 

Mediation 

Fair Return 

Mediation is an optional process offered by the Rent Adjustment Program to assist parties in settling the issues related to 
their Rent Adjustment case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. The purpose of mediation is to find a mutual 
agreement that satisfies both parties. A trained third party will discuss the issues with both sides, look at relative 
strengths and weaknesses of each position, and consider both parties' needs in the situation. If a settlement is reached, 

the parties will sign a binding agreement and there will not be a formal hearing process. If no settlement is reached, the 
case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. 
Mediation will only be scheduled if both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you want to request mediation for your 
case. 

I/We agree to have my/our case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program No I 
staff mediator. ___________________________ _ 

City of Oakland 

000068



CITY OF OAKLAND 

City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

Oakland, CA 94612 
(510) 238-3721 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 

Property Address: 

Case: 

3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA, USA 

Petition: 16673 

Date Filed: 05-02-2024 

Consent to Electronic Service 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff send you documents related to your case electronically. If all parties 
agree to electronic service, the RAP will only send documents electronically and not by first class mail. 

I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter No 
electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition. 

----·--......................... ~ ···-···-··-···-··--·-··········~······---

Interpretation Services 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an interpreter by completing this section. 

I request an interpreter fluent in the following language at my Rent No , j 
Adjustment proceeding: 
------------------------········-.. --..•. ----------- --·--··-

Declaration Re: Attachments greater than 25 pages 

The documents to be submitted to the Rent Adjustment Program with the Property Owner Petition exceed 25 pages and 
the owner is opting, as allowed by law, to not serve the attachments on the affected tenants unless requested. The 
documents will be available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program. Additionally, if any tenant requests the 
attachments in writing, the owner will provide the attachments to the requesting tenant within ten days of the request. 

The Owner provided additional documents to the RAP that exceed 25 
pages and is choosing to not provide the documents to the tenant(s) 
unless requested. 

No 

I/We declare under penalty of perjury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this petition is true and that all the documents attached to the petition are true copies of the originals. 

Joseph Samaniego 5/2/2024 

Signature Date 

City of Oakland 

000069



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza. Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 

For Rent ,\djustment Program d,1te stamp. 

RECEIVED 
APR 26 2024 

CA Relay Service 71 ~. RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
,',i QA -------------'-------.i....-·---·----- Hlll>.L.15UiUaL---...J 

PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
FOR APPROVAL OF RENT H\ICREASE 

,eteasg,fUI out this form as c9mpfetelv as you cal). Rent increases based on anything otl10r than the annual allowable CPI rate 
or banking must first be approved by the Rent Adjustment Program ("RAP'? after a hearing. Failure to provide the required 
information may result in your petition being rejected or delayed. See the last pages of this petition packet ("Important Information 
Regarding Filing Your Petition) or the RAP website for more Information. CONTACT A HOUSING COUNSELOR TO REVIEW 
YOUR PETITION BEFORE SUBMITTING. To make an appointment email • 

Rental Unit Information 

33t.2- E. n #, S-treet -·- Oakland, CA -~?1J/£ l1 / 

Street Number Street Name Unit Number Zip Code 

Is there more than one street address on the parcel? 0 Yes If yes, list all addresses: 
0 No 

□ Single family home Number of units on property: t 
Type of unit(s) (check one): □ Condominium 

(m Apartment, room, or live-work Date acquired property: O"J,,;/tn/.1_[wz:J,,,, - ,:- r-
Case number(s) of any relevant prior Rent Adjustment case(s): 

Property Owner Information 

Jo~r?oh 5dm J.nie.c; o 
First Namd Last Name V 
Company/LLC/LP (if applicable): 

Mailing address: ,jtJ~f ~ ff~ ( Avenv1-e... Oak I a-n t( f A 9i:b 0l >~fe:' ; I 

; Primary Telephone: 5L,1·-fi2 'f:..-1/.D 2 O . Otller Telepllone:;-;c •• 3 3 3 ··fi 1 f 1> Email:j jJUJ/J.,Mi~~f)J,/;d/, )'W,f 

'·le 1142 O?J e_(q.rn1:i, I, c Ohl 

Property Owner Representative (Check one): □ No Representative □ Attorney Cl Non-attorney 

Ch r-i5 -rt o 11 t1 /L-1 cJt.t !ue_e ~ sft r 11 :&1,.;r111a1 hici,, i /179J2_"&t:fl_t f 
First Name 

( 

Last Name Firm/Organl?atid'r1 (if any) 

. Malling Address: GJf / V,f'? •~tru/: O~k/~".Jn ct. fA 9',Y~/~ .. . ... ' .. 
Phone Number: · ~o~ l_[;L --1:{tL. . Emait:....:&/2r),ffy~11t1·•·~·'(,j/Ol,1://r-n/l,P•.&m:J.~~ 

I 

--~-~ ----:ii~~ 

Owner Petition for Apprn\'ol of Rent Increase 
Rev • .02,12.2024 ' 

000070



• GENERAL FILING REQUIREMENTS 

To file a petition, the property owner must be current on the following requirements and submit supporting documentation of 
compliance. Owner petitions that are submitted without proof of compliance with the below requirements will be considered 
i(icomplete. 

Documentation Requirement 
f-,.....--,-----'---_;_.....;....;.... _______ t------~---. ·-----~---· 

6'l Current Oakland business license Attach proof of payment of your most recent Oakland business license. '. /,) 0 ' , •'.;,.!, J 
~----------------.,..f......-------~-------------....... --,--=-· '-··.;..''c..·· ..... "-; 

~ Payment of Rent Adjustment Program 
service fee ("RAP Fee") or evidence of 
exemption from the RAP Fee 

!BJ Service of the required City form entitled 
"NOTICE TO TENANTS OF THE 
RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT 
PROGRAM'' ("RAP Notice'') on all tenants 

Attach proof of payment of the current year's RAP Fee for the subject property or 
evidence of exemption from the RAP Fee (e.g., Certificate of Occup~ncy). , ·,1 

' /) / ' 
.. '·"- •. '•~ 

! Attach a signed and dated copy of the first RAP Notice provided to the tenant(s) ' 
subject lo this petition or check the appropriate box below•. I ,I 

f2l I first provided tenant(s) with the RAP Notice on (date): D'/.// ff? vi/ . ; 
r., ---0 I have never provided a RAP Notice. 

0 I do not know if a RAP Notice was ever provided. , 

·Ir RAP Notice was first provided on or after September 21, 2016, RAP Notice must be 
provided in English, Spanish, and Chinese, If petition applies to multiple tenants, please 

----.....;..-------------1--i=.;Pt..:;o ... vic_le:..·t"-h:..::is..;;in"'-fo_r.:.:.m;.;:a.:.;;fioa;.n;..;o;:.;nc,,:a.§f~~t<'l.:.:l.;.e..:a:.s""lie""e"-t ~"'or-'e""a""c""h .:.::te"'n""an""'l.;..._'------------+1 

Evidence of registration for all affected cover 
units (check one of the following boxes) 

~ ~~ o~/'i:'4~,<;tfow~ used all reasonable 
d11igeJ~ce·m preparing my ant1uat 
registration statement, reviewed it and 
submitted it to the Rent Adjustment 
Program, and, to the best of my 
knowledge, the information contained in 
the statement was true and complete. To 
the extent I was unable, despite Hie use of 
reasonable diligence, to ascertain the 
exact information to be reported, I 
provided the most accurate approximation 
possible based on information and belief 
where possible or, where such 
approximation was not feasible, I stated 
that the information was unknown, 

D The subject property is exempt from the 
~ettistration reql/ire'IT\ent 

To support this declaration, I am providing: 

□ If property not registered online: Copy of the Property Registration and 
Residential Unit Registration forms submitted to RAP for the affected covered 
unit in the building. 

13-lf property registered online: Copy of a document containing the registration 
data related to property registration and residential unit registration otJh~ . / . 
affected covered unit since the registration was done online. /c'/'I l' ,.,, 1 . j 

OR 

Declaration of Exemption: 

□ The residential prope1iy involved in this petition matter is not covered by either 
the city's Rent Adjustment Ordinance or the Just Cause Ordinance. Thus, the 
subject unit(s) are not subject to the registration requirements under the Oakland 
Municipal Code. Section 8.22.090.8, 1.c.ii. 

GROUNDS FOR PETITION 

;~eleof,the ground& for (hi-~ p!ftiUQT,J ffon1:Jbe llstb@loyg, ,check all that apply, See column on the right for filing 
requirements and documentation to be submitied together with the petition. Petitions that Jaok adequate supporting 
documentatio11 may be dismissed witho1Jt a hearing. For a full description of each justification, see the Rent Adjustment 

. Program Regulations at: ,.,.111 ,·.: • ;:• .' , •i,:J,',•'.;t :,,. -. .. ' 1: • .. , , , : ,, O:!• .,. .'l • ,· •::, 

t,,-----------........ '-'-----------------------....--.--------·~--------------·=--·····-.............. '"--;..._--,'1 Grounds J Description I Requirements ••• 

Owner Petition for Appr()l·nl ot'R~nt l11crcnsc 
Rev, 02.12.2024 

000071



.:-1-□--C-a_p_i_t_a_l ______ A_l_lo_w_s""'"p-a-s-s--th-~-o-ug-h ;~-te_n_a-nt-(s_)_o_f_a•.~ -✓- Improvements meet the description of capital 

portion of costs spent on quaiifying improvements set forth in the Regulations. 

Improvements capital improvements. Improvements ✓ Improvements completed and paid for within 24 

• 0 Uninsured 
Repair 
Costs 

must primarily benefit the tenanl(s). months prior to petition filing date. 

and do not include repairs made as a ✓ '.1:tomgli?te.Worksheet A on page 4 of this petition. 

result of deferred maintenance or ✓ Attach documen talion demonstrating the specific worl< 
serious code violations. Pass-throvgll done. date(s) of completion, full costs and proof of 
costs are limited to 70% of actual costs 
(plus interest), divided equally among payment (such as invoices, receipts, estimates. 

cancelled checks, etc.). copies of any permits 
all affected units, and amortized over a (indicating date(s) issued and finaled), and evidence of 
defined period of time based on tile any reimbursement (such as insurance or subsidies). 
expected useful life of the improvement Documentation should be organized by type of 
(see amo,tization schedule found in the improvement. Work limited to specific unit(s) should be 
Regulations). 

Allows pass-through of costs for work 
done to secure compliance with state 
or local law as lo repair damage 
resulting from fire, earthquake. or other 
casualty or natural disaster, to the 
extent not reimbursed by insvrance 
proceeds, Calculated and applied like 

.. capital improvements. 

dis!lnguished from building-wide imp(ovements. 

✓ Repairs completed and paid for with'in 24 months 
prior to petition. 

✓ Insurance proceeds insufficient to cover full amount 
of required repair costs. 

✓ 'Complete Worksheet A on page 4 of this petition. 

✓- Attach documentation required for petitions based 
on capital improvements (see above). plus evidence 
of all insurance claims. estimates, and proceeds . 

• ·-. • .... , "'"--·----.. •~ ....... ,.------------------··----------"---..::............;---~------'--"--'l 
✓ Cofflplete Worksheet B on page 5 of this petition. D Increased 

Housing 
Service Costs 

~ Fair Return 

Allows a rent increase above tile CPI 
where there has been an increase in 
the total of net operating costs related 
to the use or occupancy of the • 
property. Calculated by comparing 2 
most recent years of all net costs, 
averaged monthly and divided by the 
number of units and average gross 
monthly income. Replaces CPI 
increase for current year: applies to all 
units. Property tax is NOT considered a 
llousing service cost. 

Allows a rent increase where owner 
is being denied a fair return on 
investment in the property, as 
measured by the net operating 
income (NOi). Cannot be combined 
with any other grounds for increase. 
Replaces CPI increase for all years: 
applies to all units. 

✓ Attach documentation of ALL income and expenses· 
related to the subject property for the two most recent 
consecutive years (including all information requested 
by Worksheet B). Documentation of all expenses is 
required, not solely for expenses that l1ave increased. 
Documentation should be organized by category and 
year. "Note: Expenses do not include mortgage 
payments or property taxes. 

I •• ✓ ··CotllPlefa Worksheet C on pa;~ 6 of this petition. 
I ✓ Attach organized documentation of gross income 

(including total of gross rents lawfully collectable 
from property at 100% occupancy, plus any other 
consideration received or receivable) and gross 
costs' (e,g., property taxes .. housing service 
costs, and amortized cost of capital 
improvements) for the subject property for the 
current and base year {2014). If information about 
2014 is not available the Hearing Officer may • 
authorize use of a different year if good cause is 
shown. 'Note: Costs do not include mortgage 
expenses. 

i-----=""""""""',,,_.,._.,, __ -R~e-fe_r_s"'"to-de-~""e""'",.~"'"ed,...,,.,,a_/lo_w_a_b_le~an_n_u_a_/_...,j.,__,✓-1ncre;;·;;~;;;-;i;;~eed 3x th~-currentCPi7:;;-- i 
D Banking rent increases. Anm,al CPI Increases amount permitted by Oakland law (whichever is lower), 

that we,·e not fully applied may be or constitute an overall increase of >30% over the past 
! carried over (''banked') for up to 1 O 5 years, 

years. Increases based solely on ✓ C'orjjpl~te ;Worksheet D on page 7 of this petition. 
banking do not require prior approval, 

but such Increases ma't.!}e soufl!.l!J!J...-. ._ . .._ ____ ............................. ----------~....,...,,..,...J 

Own~r Petition lbr Apprn\•al ot' Renr lncm1sc 
Rev, 02, 12.2024 

000072



........... -.... _ .. , ........ , ~-·'. ·-conjunction w,m petitions based on 
other grounds/justifications, 

.. -

□ Additional • Allows a rent increase in an amount up 
' to 5% for additional occupants above 

Occupant(s) the base occupancy level. Does not 
apply to certain additional occupants 
who are covered family members. legal 
guardians. and/or 
caretal<ers/attendants of existing 
tenants/occupants. See O.M.C. § 
8.22.020 for more details. 

D Tenant Not If the tenant( s) no longer reside in the 
unit as their principal residence, an 

Residing in owner may increase the rent by any 

Unit as amount. See O.MC. § 8_22.070.C.1.f 

Principal and the implementing regulations of the 
Rent Adjustment Ordinance. § 

Residence 8.22.020 (''Principal Residence} 

Owner Petition for Approvnl of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

--✓--
,M-,_ 

Attach documentation of tenant's rental history, 
~ng proof of current rent amount and all other 
Information requested by Worksheet D, 

✓ Total number of occupants has increased above the 
base occupancy level as defined by O.M.C. § 
8.22.020. 

✓ Additional occupanl(s) not exempted from Increase 
due to relationship with existing tenanVoccupant. 

✓ Attach documentation demonstrating base occupancy 
level and the addition of non-exempt occupant(s). 

✓ Attach evidence showing that the Tenant does not 
reside in the unit as their principal residence as of the 
date the petition is filed. 

000073



l 
I 

' 

I 

,,,.,-,-ww,-•1.-, ·--~-----·-~·•·--·--· ·---- -·--· _ ... ,..,..._.., __ 

WORKSHEET A: 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS AND UNINSURED REPAIR COSTS 

owners Wbb file ~etltlons based:t>l1 Cat2jtai11m1iroveroents or UnlhSU[&d !:3e1uifr Costs 
mu$1'comi,,lete the·charl;below, in addition to attaching all required supporting 
documentation. Petitions that dci not include organized documentation and detailed 
calculations clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete 
and may be dismissed without a hearing, Attach separate sheets if needed. 

Total number of residential units in For mixed-use Residential sq, ft: 

building•: . , buildings, 
Other use sq, ft: 'Including any vacant and owner/manager- 1 provide: 

occupied units % residential use: 

BUILDING-WIDE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
,• 

Date permit Date Date CATEGORY OF IMPROVEMENT obtained or completed paid for 
work began 

l 
' I 

,' 

,. 

i' 
,' 

" 

' 

,•l 
\ ~. ,. 

\ 
,,/ 

I ' l'\:' ,·" 

\ \ ,, 

/ 

,/ SUBTOTAL: 

UNIT·S~~CIFIC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
' I CATEGORY OF 
. /'ynit# I IMPROVEMENT 

,' 

/// 

,,,///' 

./ 
/t' 

/ ' 

Owner Petition for Apprnyal of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

I 
I 

Date permit Date Date 
obfained or completed paid for 
work began 

.. 

' 

SUBTOTAL: 

! Full costs 

Full costs 

·---

Amount of 
Reimbursement 

or Tax Credit 
Received 

I 

I 

Amount of 
Reimbursement 

or Tax Credit 
Received ' 

1. 

Ii 

1, 

000074



r--·--.. -·······- -----·--·- ~--"""''"''< < o,>• .,w~ .,...,,.,. ,,<•--«• ~~• - •' "''"" •.' •••••• '• •''" •~' --~•-•---- •• --M•~-,.~ _.,..,,,,Uno••*"'"""' .... , •• •• 0 .. , O ' 
,-., •·' ~>< ◄ H ••+-·· -, ·.•• " .. ,., ... ~,.,--. 

i 

.. . ...... -

Qwaerswho sgbmlt lletjtiom. ~ased on lncr~ased Housing l2ecvfoe Costs musfoori1r;iliti th'e chatfbeloW, in addition to 
attaching all required suppo1ting documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed calculations 
clearly demonstrating the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed without a hearing. 
Calculations should be based on the entire subject premises. 

' YEAR 1 (two years ago) i YEAR 2 (last year) 

I From:, to l From: l to 
(n_H(!{ddiyy) {111mld~ (rnmlddlvvJ (mr)1/dd/yy) 

.. 

INCOME 
Rents $ /$ 

Parking $ $ 

Laundry Income $ $ 
" . 

Other: $ $ 
Total: :$ $ 

... 

i EXPENSES 
Garbage $ $ 
Water/Sewer 1$ s 
Electricity/Gas $ $ 

' $ Insurance .. I\ . $ 

Repairs and Maintenance $ 
. 
\ v, $ 

I \ 

Pest Control $ '0...- I \ ,\ .. $ 
Laundry Expenses $ \ ~ $ " Parking $ I $ ... 

Elevator Service $ $ 

Security $ 1$ 

Furnistiir,gs i .. $ ;$ 

Business License $ 
·Management Expenses $ .. $ 
Other: $ $ ---· 

$ $ Other; 

Other: $ .. $ 
Total: $ $ 

/'. 
I 

/ 

Owner Petition lbr Appro1•3l of Rent Increase 
Rev, 02.12.2024 • 

000075



.. .. ''""' """'"*_.,,..... .. ,,-... _ ··-· ,.,,..,. . ""'" ~ ~,._,_,,_ . ...... ,,.,,.,,_~--- .. ,.,, ,., ·,~ ... ···-------~~ ·-•··'' 

WORKSHEET C: 
FAIR RETURN 

bwaers who submit getltlon§ gased on Fair Retuh1 !}jirsfc<>rrt~let·it U:ie chaftbefoW. in addition to attaching all required 
supporting documentation. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed calculations clearly demonstrating 
the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed without a hearing. Calculations should be based on 
the entire subject premises, Nole that the first column (base year) should be completed based on the year 2014. 

BA$EYEAR (2014) 
! From: t1t/:(JJ./'J,ii/// to p La; L J., i) I ti 

• ttili:riffli:llyyl • (mn11ddiW) 

INCOME 
j Rents $ 2'J,L7>V, v0 

Parking $ 
Laundry $ 
Other:. $ 
Imputed rent if any unit $ 
owner/manager-occupied 
Imputed rent if any unit not $ 
rented to capacitv 

Total:· $ }-/ /,1 c/. &~• 

EXPENSES 
Electricity/Gas $ 
Garbage $ 55'9.,.,vo 
Water/Sewer $ 1.6/tJ.:J. t'1) 

Insurance $ , P.:!t'' (/4 (rC ... ,. . ·• 
Maintenanc_e/Repairs $ I, t (i ~- ~--o 
Pest Control $ t,13 Z,1,•-0 

. Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking $ 
El~vator Service $ 
Security $ 
Property Taxes $ • /..~ N, 1,-~ 

. Business License $ 'i,7/,,,, ~-p 

j Management Expenses $ --
. Furnishings $ 
: Capital Improvements $ 
(Amortized cost) 
Other: (aAfl.lYfffl-&:.~ $ 
Other: Ai/11 lll;Pt. 7>.?'f!.S $ 

Total: $ '1 t_j?,&;,1,,--P 

Owner Petition for Appro,·nl of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

-~L ST YEAR . 
Fram:f:../).oi ia::,, to 1Jp1 /:>vH . 

{i11m/dd!vy) . cmnil<ict1yy) 

$ 'tl'l :?~'6. t...-D 

$ 

s 
$ 

'$ 

,$ 
.. 

$ 2 B l/3 &, 1/-o 
. ·I-: 

. 

$ 

$ /, ;qt}, <l-O 
_, ----'~ 

$ 
-~ 

)99. qz_., 

$ 4 ~; Ci / ,: ' 12--
$ 1. Jln. rn 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

. 

$ Z8 ;J9,/{ 
$ 6S3 10 
$ 2. ?,()i).i,-7) 

[$ 
I$ 
I 

$ iJJ-o.,.~ 
$ , 2 -,g_ 1,r1} 

$i/{) 1./W), 'fl:, 

I 

1, 

000076



·--.. ,-~~"-" 
,,,. .. 

WORKSHEET D: 
BANKING 

"''"~· 

. Petitions based on.Banking mustlnclude the:below. information. List each tenant for whom you are seeking an increase. 
Attach ell documents which support thg date13 and amounts shown in the chart. ··current Pass-Through Amount" refers to any 
capital improvement pass-through currently being paid by the tenant . 

TENANT NAME UNIT# 

~ 

.. 

MOVE-IN 
i DATE 

(mm/dd/yy) 

. ,~. 
. ' '1 \_ 

; y\ 
I \ \ '\ 

1,,\ \ l 

\ \ \ 
' \ \ 

Owner Petition for Approval of Rent Increase 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

RENT AT 
MOVE-IN 

,, .. .. 

. .. 

RENT 11 CURRENT CURRENT PASS-
• YEARS AGO RENT THROUGH 
, (If tenant has lived AMOUNT (If any) 

in untl>11 l(_ears) 

I 
:, : 

I 

,I 

: 

000077



TENANT INFORMATION 
(Required for all petitions) 

llsf,each t~hantand ffie~tetjuested informatiorrforeach,uoitoidfected by this petitio11. Attach additional copies of this sheet if necessary. Under "Type of 
Increase Sought, "specify the ground(s) on which the rent increase is sought (e.g., capital improvements, banking, etc.). 

- .. 
... . .. . .. 

.. 
TENANT NAME i ADDRESS 

~=A~Jf~:,:=,", i 33;;~~,S, 
1~=.:...:...--4'&'-"------ --- -~~t-A~'/tt-f'--1-'------------------

EMAIL ADDRESS I PHONE NUMBER CURRENT I TYPE OF INCREASE(S) 
.. RENT . SOUGHT 

... 

~/ b ~i; 17 j/ t./ g J,2,2-/,t"1' FAt R. R...t: /LA/ll../ 
,,,,,,, 

Page 9 of 11 
Owner Pclitio□ for Approval or Rent Increase 

• Rev. 02.12.2024 

000078



OWNER VERIFICATION 
..... (Required) 

I/We declare under penalty of pe1jury pursuant to the laws of the State of California that everything I/we said in 
this Properly Owner Petition is true and that all of the documents attached to the Petition are true copies of the 

orlglna~ 

Property.,· .,r'sSignatur ,/. 
. if h2L.; 0 2 t 
Dal~ I 

Property Owner's Signature Date 

DOCUMENTATION IN EXCESS OF 25 PAGES 

0 The docun1ema1.ion submilled in support of the Properiy O•,vner Petition exceeds 25 pa9es and thG ovmer is 
opting, as allowed by OJvl,C. § 3,22.09() ,,B)11 )(f) to n1,,t serve the At\acl1n,ents on the affected tenant/s) unless 
requested. The owner unders\8"'dS r.1nd agrees that tenant(sJ n1ay request paper copies o'. al! docume11'.s if'. the 
Tenant Response. and tile ovmer must p,ovicle tenantiS) •.,vith tl1e altacl'1menls ·,vithin 10 clays of Any s1Jch 
request Tile documents will also be availabie fo1· re•/iew at tho Rent Adjust1rent Prograr:1. 

CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC SERVICE 
(Highly Recommended) 

Check the box below if you agree to have RAP staff and the OTHER PARTY/IES send you documents related to your 
case electronically. If you agree to electronic service. the RAP and other parties may send certain documents (except a 
response to a petition) only electronically and not by first class mail. 

~ I/We consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER 
PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) provided in this petition . 

.. 

MEDIATION PROGRAM 
., ... . .. 

Mediation is an optional process offered by RAP to assist parties in settling the issues related lo their Rent Adjustment • 
case as an alternative to the formal hearing process. A trained third party will work with the parties prior to the hearing 
to see if a mutual agreement can be reached. If a settlement is reached, the parties will sign a binding agreement and 
there will not be a formal hearing. If no settlement is reached, the case will go to a formal hearing with a Rent 
Adjustment Hearing Officer, who will then issue a hearing decision. • 

Mediation will only be scheduled If both parties agree to mediate. Sign below if you agree to mediation in your case. 

I agree to have the case mediated by a Rent Adjustment Program staff mediator. 

Property Owner's Signature Qate 

INTERPRETATION SERVICES 
, ... 

If English is not your primary language, you have the right to an interpreter in your primary language/dialect at the Rent 
Adjustment hearing and mediation session. You can request an Interpreter by completing this .section. 

D I request an interpreter fluent fn the following 
language at my Rent Adjustment proceeding: 

~-..,...........: 

Owner Petition for Approvnl of Rem lncrc:usc 
Rev. 02.12,2024 

□ Spanish (Espanol) 
□ Cantonese (F,lil!15) 

□ Mandarin (ifiat'~) 
□ Other: 

Page 10 of 11 

I 

i 

! 

i 
I 

000079



Owner Petitil.ln for Approval of Rene lncrense 
Re\'. 02.12.2024 

-END OF PETITION-

Page 11 of 11 

000080



[AFFIX THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING TENANT(S)] 

CITY OF OAKLAl\D 
RENT ADJUSTMEl\T PROGRA:VI 
250 Frank II. Og,ma Pla;:a, Suit~ 5313 Oakland. CA 
94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Rdny Service 711 

NOTICE TO: TE:NANTS OF ·PROPER·TY OWNER' 
p:ETITION 

ATTENTION: IMMEDIATE ACTION REQUIRED 
If you are receiving this NOTICE together with a completed PROPERTY OWNER PETITION 
form, it means that the owner of your unit has filed a case against you with the Oakland Rent 
Adjustment Program ("RAP") (commonly referred to as the "Rent Board''). 

► YOU MUST FILEA RESPONSE WITHIN.35 CALENDARDAYS AFTER THE PETITION 
WAS MAILED TO YOU (30 DAYS IF DELIVERED IN-PERSON), 

► TO RESPOND: 

1) Complete and sig·n a TENANT RESPONSE form found on the RAP website, 

2) Complete a PROOF OF SERVICE (POS) form (which is attached to the Response form 
and also available as a stand-alone document) and provide an .unsigned copy of the POS 
to the owner (or owner's representative) together with a copy of your signed TENANT 
RESPONSE form.Sig 

3) Submit your signed TENANT RESPONSE form and a Mmpleted and signed PROOF OF 
SERVICE* form to RAP through RAP's online portal, via email, or by mail. 

*Note: The Response. wil/not be consideredcompJete until a PROOF OF SERVICE 
• is filed indicatinQ,.that the 6Wner has been served with a copv. 

DOCUMENT REVIEW: There may be additional documents that were submitted in support of 
the awrier petition thatwere not provided to you (see "DOCUMENTATION IN EXCESS OF 25 
PAGES" on page 9 of the petition). All documents are available for review at RAP. You may also 
request paper copies from the owner In your TENANT RESPONSE. The owner must then 
provide them to you within 10 days. 

FIOA~'A§§U§T~NCE: Contact a RAP Housing Counselor at (510) 238-3721 or by email at 
RAP@oaklahdca.gov; Additio.nal information Is also available on the RAP website and on the 
TENANT RESPONSE form. 

[AFFl>(THIS PAGE TO FRONT OF PETITION WHEN SERVING TENANT(S)] 

000081



CITY OF OAKLAND 
RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAIVI 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 71 I 

REC'EIVEtJ"m' 
APR 2 6 202·1i 

KENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAr.l 
OAKLAND 

.PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SE.RVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION (PLUS ANY ATTACHMENTS*) 
· ON THE AFFECTED TENANT(S) PRIOR TO FILING YOUR PETITION WITH RAP. You must include a 
1 copy of the RAP form "NOTICE; TO TENANTS OF OWNER PETITION" { the preceding page of this 
petition packet) and a completed PROOF OF SERVICE form together with your Petition. 

. l 

*Exception for attachments exceeding 25 pages. See 11/mporlant Information Regarding Fifing You Petition." 

1) Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner of service and the person(s) sefVed. 

2) NOTE: Email is not a form of allowable service on a parly of a petition or response pursuant to the Ordinance. 
3) Provide a completed and unsigned copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the person(s) being served 

together with the documents being served. 
4) File a completed and signed copy of this PROOF OF SERVICE form with RAP together with your signed 

petition. Your petition will not be considered complete until this form has been filed indicating that service has 
occurred . 

• PROPERTY OWNER PETITION FORAPPROVAr"' OF Rf~NT INCRE:;C<,Sfiplus .JJ~ ~ttaohed 
• pages (number of pages attached to Petition not counting the Petition form, NOTICE TO 
TENANTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION, or PROOF OF SERVICE) 

~NOTICE TO TENt\NTS OF PROPERTY OWNER PETITION. ' 

0 Other: 
---,-----,---•--.,-.,..,......,.,~.,.,-•-,,. .. -~--

by the following means (check one); 

·g First-Class Mail. I enclosed the doc~1rne11t(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressed to 
/\ the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below ancJ deposited the sealed envelope 

vvith the United States Postal Service, witll the postage fully prepaid. 

0 Personal Service. I personally delivered the document(s) to the person(s) et the 
address(es) listed belovv or I left the document(s) at the address(es) with some per·son not 
younger than 18 years of age. 

PERSON(S} SERVED· ~ 

Name 

Address 

Ci1y, State, Zip 

Proof of Ser,ice 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

Sow )Zt\\JI 
J..:r41 f· 
--~ ai \LI G\ YI 4 

,J&1tGi\Jl,q ~YI~ M cthG\: &~~v\~ 

\\dth- $1jfiei Qf\¥,I t:VY\q Cit 41~ol 
Cit ~4~Dl 

Page 1 of 2 

000082



Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 
... 

Address 

City, State, Zip 

Name 

Address 

City, State, Zip 
.. 

Name 
I 

Address i 
.. 

City, State, Zip 

NOTE: If you need more space to list tenants you may attach additional copies of this page. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct. 

Proof of Service 
Rev. 07/26/2023 

Page 2 of 2 

000083



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

00257428 

OBA 

BUSINESSLOCAUON 

BUS!NESSTYPR 

CITY OF OAKLAND 
BUSINESS TAX CERTIFlCA TE 

Tho iasuing of a Bu,,moBII Tm; CeniliCl!b> i,, for revenue plllp(lOC$ only. It docs not n,lia,o Ibo taxpayer from lhe """l"""'ibilily of 
complying with Ibo n,qwrcmenls of any olbor ag..ncy of die Ci\)' of Oakland ond/or eny other oroineru:o. law tr regulation of Ibo 
Slab! of California. or any other govammcnlDI agency. The Business Tax c.,,tificate expiies on December 3lsl of eac:h yeer. Per 
Sc:ction5.04.190(A). oflh., O.M.C. youoro allowedareMWIII II"""' period until March lsllbc Collowingyem-. -

JOSEPH SAMANIEGO 

SAMANIF..GO JOSEPH M 

3342 E 16l'H ST 
OAKLAND. CA 94601-3010 

02 Rental - Residential Property 

EXPIRATION DATE 
12'31/2024 

Sbatinghnuaiy 1.2021. A...,.,_y 

Bi1116111"'11W'Slho"""""'6onor 
sc:ndeNJalm macrlminatica or 

: bua:inea:af:Jlbliahmmts. A full no6cc 
ill BVallable in Bnglial1 or other 
languDgca by going to: 
'h¥,/lwww,he~~ 

A BUSINESS TAX CER.TJF1CATE 
IS REQUJRl!D FOR EACH 

BUSINESS LOCATION AND IS 
NOT VALID FOR ANY OTHER 

ADDRESS. 

Al.L OAKLAND BUS!NESSES 
MUS'f OBTAIN A V.PiLJD 

ZONlNG CLl!ARANCB TO 
OPE!RATE YOUR BUSINESS 

LEGAIJ,Y. RENTAL OF REAL 
PROPERTYIS!lXCLUDED 

FROMZONINO. 

. • • .• -~- _-, .. ,-.--___ --.-.. ·-· __ ... __ -· __ - .- , ___ • -· -- •. - • ·c----· ; --·- ~- -·- ------

l!]fl(!J 
7~1:ij_ [!]'1J. 

SAMANIEGO JOSEPH M 
154833RDAVE 
OAKLAND. CA 94601-3016 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ABOVE 
T!IlS LINE TO BE 

CONSPICUOUSL Yl'OSTEDI 

000084



1/23/24, 5:22 PM 
Receipt 

Guest 
Find Account ➔ Submit Payment ➔ Receipt 

Business License Online Payment 

Thank you for your payment 

~-~;:>' Payment Date: '!/23/2024 

Confirmation " 555077 

Account Information 

Summary 

Tax Calculation 
--.--,,a~---'.·•·, 

00257428 

12/31/2024 

SAMANIEGO JOSEPH M 

3342 E 16TH ST 

OAKLAND 

(510) 534-4020 

"'·-: ;;, Rent Adjustment Program (RAP) Calculation • only use whole numbers below 
/ 

Payment Information 

Seiect L,;ngwage 'f 

https://ltss,oaklandnet.com/Pay/Pay3 

Paying 00257428 
SAMANIEGO JOSEPH M 

Input Balance Due 

24638,00 

1.00 

1.00 

LOO 

$653:10 

$343.70 

S99 00 

S4DO 

SS.00 

$202.00 

$653. 70 

1f2 

000085



CITY OF OAKLAND 

250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Community and Economic Development Agency 
Rent Adjustment Program 

(510) 238-3721 
FAX (510). 238-3691 
TDD {510) 238-3254 

NOTICE TO. TENANTS OF RESIDENTIAL RENT ADJUSTMENT 
PRO"G ...... R ...... A_M__. 

• The Cily of Oakland has a Residential Rent Adjustment Program (Chapter 8.22 of the Oakland Municipal 
Code) that covers most residentiaJ rental units built before 1983. It does not apply to units rented under 
section 8, most single family dwellings and condominiums and some other types of units. For more 
information on which units are covered, call the Rent Adjustment Program office. This Program limits rent 
Increases and changes in tenancy terms for covered residential rental property in Oakland. 

• You 'have a right to file a petition with the Rent Adjustment Program to contest rent increases which are 
greater than the annual general rent increase (the CPI increase). A landlord can increase rents more than the 
CPI increase for certain costs Increases including: capital improvements, operating expense increases, debt 
service, and deferred annual rent Increases. You can also complain about other violations of the Rent 
Adjustment Ordinance. The current annual Increase Is online at 
httpil/www ,oaklandnet.com/govemment/hcd/rentboard/ordinance.html or call the office, 

o If there is a decrease in the housing services provided to you, this may be considered an increase in your 
rent. A decrease in housing service includes substantial problems with the condition of a unit. 

• To contest a rent increase, you must file your petition within sixty (601 days after first receiving written 
notice of the Residential Rent Adjustment Program using the Rent Program's form, or within sixty (60) days 
of receiving a notice of rent increase or change in tenancy, whichever is later. 
You can obtain information and the petition forms from the Rent Adjustment Program office or online at 
. http://www. o akl and net. co m/9ov ernrne n t/hcd/rent board/ten ant. htm 1 .. 

• If you contest a rent increase, you must pay your rent, including the contested increase, until you file your 
petition. After you file your petition, you may pay only the portion of the Increase due to the CPI Rent 
Adjustment percentage, but only if the CPI increase amount has been set out separately on the notice of rent 
increase. If it has not been separately stated, you must only pay the rent you were paying before the rent 
increase r:iotice. 

o If the increase is approved and you did not pay the increase as noticed, you will owe the. amount of the 
increase retroactive to the date it would have been effective under the notice. 

o In most Rent Units, Oakland does not permit evictions except where the landlord has certain just causes to 
evict. The just causes that allow a landlord to evict a tenant include: non-payment of rent, breach of the 
rental agreement, U!ling the Rent Unit for illegal activities, damage to the Rental Unit, mova-in by the landlord 
or the. l~ri.dto.rd's ral.ative; and ~Jor cooet¢lat1;1!:f repairs. 

• o:aklant1cha.rf)BS la~dJord~ a~2/!),er,onlt ~i1tProgt~m Service Fee._ The landlord is (lrit.itled to get half of 
the fee l~lJl pen:rnlt fromyoil: • The $ l2 you •pay for the annual tee Is not part of the-rent. 

·The Oakland Municipal Code requl,es that a tenant who commits or permits certain Illegal acts in the Rental Unit 
or on the lan.d on which the unit Is located or in the common areas of the rental complex must be evicted. If the 
owner does not evict, the City Attorney may do so. See the Nuisance Eviction· Ordinance (O.M.C. Chapter 8.231 

for more information, • ./1,~: /:·.,·.' ->. 

I received a copy of this ne,,tice on '1 /I. _J._:.:·,,,,~,_f ... ~.,..<'--:.""'. _·...,l_·•··· .... •··· •• _.,· .... _· __ ,............,.. ___ .....,.. __ ___ 
:Si11n1i' ur~ 

/1\· 
Revised 8/30/04 

000086



Overview 

Parcel Number : 033212001400 

i Assessor Total Unit Count : 2 I 
I Site Address : 3342 E 16TH ST OAKLAND CA 94601 us • Year Built 192l 

Total Units Added : 2 '. Property Status : Registration Completed 

·~·-. 

Step 1: Update Contact Information. Scroll down to 'Contacts· and ct,ck ''.l\dd Contact"' to add necessary contacts (Primary Ownei and Property Manager). You must 

add BOTH a Prim,,ry Owner and Property Manager contact. If there is no property manager, then you can Indicate that tl1e Prc1perty Manager contact Information 

is the same as for the owner.After you have added both contacts, use "Contact Preferences· button to designate who should receive future rent registry 

commt1nications. 

Step 2:Add Units. Scroll down to 'Unit Inventory' and click on "Add Unit" (top right) and add ALL residential units to the unit inventory, After adding units to 

inventory, you may claim ,ndiviclual unit(s) exempt by clicking on eoch unit's yellow "Action· button, 

Step 3: Claim Exemption(s) Once all tmits are added. use each unit's yellow "Action· button to claim an exemption for individual units (e.g., ·owner-occupied"), 

Note: If you !lelieve your entire property is exempt From rent registration requirement5, then use the blue property 'Action· button to submit a property-wide 

exemption 

Step 4: Submit for Registration: After yo,1 have added alt units and/or claimed any exemptions, use tt1e blue property"Action·· button at tile top right corner of the 

page to submit property for registration After submitting, you will receive a confirmation email from RAP 

Address 

Address 

3342 E 16TH ST OAKLAND CA 94601 US 

3336 E 16th Street Oakland CA 94601 US 

Click on green "Add Contacts' button to add necessar/ contacts (Primary Owner and Property Manager). You must add BOTH a Primary Owner and Property 

Manager contact In order to submit your property for registration. If there is no property manager, then you can lndirnte that the llroperty Manager contact 

Information is the same as for the owner. Use Action buttons next to each contact name to edit address and other contact Information, After you have added both 
an Owner and Property Mar1ager contact, use ·contact Preferences· button to designate who should receive fuu;re Rent Registry comrnunicatlons. 

Contacts 

Columns 

Associated to asset as Contact 'fype Name Address t Phone Number Em 

000087



Owner Individual Joseph Sarnaniego 
1548 33rt1 Avenue (510) S 34-4020 jsl 
Oak!and CA 94601 US 

Property Manager Christyann Maulupe 
678 14th Street we 

Oakland CA 94612 US 
(510) 451-7197 cor 

,, !terns per page 
1-2 or 2 items 

Click on green "Add Uni," button and add ALL residential units on the property, inctuding exempt units, to tile unit inventory. After adding all units to inventory, 

you may claim individual unit(s) exempt by clicking on eBch unit's yellow "Action· button a11d selecting 'ApDIY for E<ernption: 

Unit Inventory 

Drag a column header and drop it here to group by that column 

Unit Site 
Address 

3342E16TH 

ST OAKL,\ND 

CA 94601 US 

3336 E 16,h 

Street 

Oakland CA 
94601 us 

My Cases 

Columns 

Case Number 

Unit Name Status 

Non-Exempt 

Mon·Exemoi 

items per page 

Created On Entity 

APN: 0332 t20Dt400 

., items per page 

Property Action Menu 

Occupancy Type 

Tenant 

Tenant 

Case Type 

Rent Registry 

Initial Rent 

$ 950.00 

$ 650,00 

,.. .., 

Current Rent 0"upancy Start 
Date 

S 1,221.77 

S 1,100.00 

09/18/1011 

07/01/2001 

,., 
"' 

Created On ~ Updated Date 

a. 

Date of Most Action 

Recent Rent 
Increase 

07/01/2022 

1-2 of l iiems 

a, 

Status 

04/05/2023 10:06 AM 07/21/2023 D8:11 PM 
Registration 

Completed 

1-1 of l items 

000088



SCHEDULEE 
(Form 1040) 

Supplemental Income and Loss 
(From rental real estate, roya!Ues, partnerships, s corporations, estates, trusts, REMICs, etc,) 

► Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or Form 1041, 
Department of the:,'ieliiwrl 
Internal Revenue Service(9~ ►Information about Schedule.E and Its separate Instructions Is at w.ww.irs.govlschedulee. 

0MB No. 1545-0074 

IIJHI ·1n¢60i~ or Loss From R~ti~ai"R~~j','Ealit~ and Royalties Note. If you are in the business of renUrtg personal prope~, use 
Schedule C or 0-EZ (see instructions). If you are an individual, report farm rental income or loss from Form 4835 on page 2 .. line 40 .. 

A Did you make any payments in 2014 that would requite you to file Form(s) 1099? (see Instructions) D Yes IZI No 
B If "Yes," did, .. O:!;i or will.YPIJ file re:qµlred Forms 1099? 0 Yes .. O'No 

1 a Rh· $!¢al address of each • ref etf stre~~.¢1r , s,ate; ZIP Icade) 

B 

1b 

A 
B 
C 

I Type of Property 
(from list below) 

Type of Property: 
3 Vacation/Short-Term Rental 5 Land 1 Single Family Residence 

2 Multi Famllv Residence . 4 Commercial 6 @ovalties .. 

lhcome: 11 Properties: 
3 Rents received . . .. ' ' 

., ., .. .. a• 
4 80\ialtla~treceived .. :r, ' :, .• .. 

' 
4 

Experises: 
5 Advertising 

' 
5 

6 Auto and travel (see instructions) 6 
7 Cleaning and maintenance 7 

8 Commissions. 
' 

8 
9 Insurance. 9 

10 Legal and other professional fees 10 
11 Management fees 1.1 : 
12 Mortgage interest paid to banks, etc. (see instructions) J.2 
13 Other interest. 13 
14 Repairs. 14 
15 Supplies 15 
16 Taxes ·- 16 
17 Utilities. '77'. 
18 Depreciation expense or depletion 18 
19 Other (list) ► . . . 19 
20 Total expenses: Add lines 5 through ·19 : • . . •. • . 20 
21 Subtract line 20 from line 3 (rents) and/or 4 (royalties). If 

result Is a (loss), see Instructions to find out if you must 
file Form 6198 21 

22 Deductible rental real estate loss after limitation, if any, 
on Form 8582 (see Instructions) 

' 
22 ( 

23a Total of all amounts reported on line 3 for all ren1al properties 
b Total of all amounts reported on line 4 for all royalty properties 
0 Total of all amounts reported on line 12 for all properties 
d Total of all amounts reported on line 18 for all properties 
e Total of all amounts reported on line 20 for all properties '. 

7 Self-Rental 

a Othst lde~crll:iel 
A B 
21,134, 

30, 
so. 

1,732, 

1 044. · 

1,009. 
80., 

2,150, 
2,551, 

905, 

'9,551; 

11,583, 

)( 

23a 21,134, 
23b 
23c· 

23d •••••• 905,,. 
.23e, 9, 551\ 

24 Income, Add positive amounts shown on line 21. Do not Include any losses ~' •·., ; ,. • . . 24, 

C 

.. 

)f 

... l~, :i.e3. 

) 

25 Losses. Add royalty losses from llne 21 and rental real estate losses from line 22. Enter total losses here 25 r ') 
26 Total rental reel estate and royalty Income or (loss), Combine lines 24 and 25. Enter the result here. • 

If Parts II, Ill, 1y, i:in.d line 40 o~ page 2 do not apply to yciu, also enter this amount on Form 1040, line 
17.1 or Form 1040N~i line 1 a. Oth$r:wJte1 incl~~-~Jllls11mo.Qnt In \h'e total on line 41 on ~ad~ 2 . . , , . . : ~6 U,583, 

' 4) " • 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate Instructions, BAA REV 121s1114 nw Slihedula·e {Form 1040) 2014 

000089



SCHEDULE E 
(Form 1040) 

Supplemental Income and Loss QM6 1,;.,. '. 5,.5•1)0,:._ __ 

(From rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporations, estates, trusts, REMICs, etc.) 1 :: ';:?;fl:23: 
Jeparlrn~nt 0 r l~lt ha"·•~ A1tach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041. j; i, A;i~d1;.~!!.n • 
u,l~"hli .~e,en;it,,..• s'"'e_,,_,c_,i__. ___ ____,~.~~~v!ScheduleE for instructions and the latest information. -~- : ~(lue<4<1 No. 1.;3 . 
i,,in•e(,,, ,;rc;.vc. 0,· m: .. ,,, Your social security number 

- :·,J Sa:-r.anif:qr:1' & sa:.i.:.::i Dacumcs ~--,,.....- Ii I 
e' or Loss From Ae,,talril-lal l:Sl!'lt1;1 and Royalties 

• • Nole: If you are in tl1e busir&s~ ~f rerit:ng r'·•,1i;'111;;\J )'/itlPCl'l'./, ~s\l Schecl\1le C Ser; in,t,ucl1ons. If yo,, are, a,·. ,,di-,iclc,al,.1eport iarn 
____ r_e_nt_a_l _in_coflle or loss frc:11 Form 4835 or r)i!f,.-?. '111,, ,1:i. . ......... _ ······-----

A Drd yotJ make a~y·p;ym;~~t~ iri.2023 that 1~;~~i-,-equire you to file Fom1Is'I 1099? See inst1Lict1011s . , 8J Yes D No • 
B If "Yes," did you or will you file requirerJ Fo,m{s) 1099? ,· . " . .... • , ..... . . . . . .. • , . □ Yes .&l ~ 

··················,•.•.• .. ·· ... ·.· ... ,.· .. 
1 a Physical address of each property (streeL city. state. ZIP code) 

A ! 33 ~~ • E. 16,J· .• S:: reet. 'o~i;:"I~ _c;:.;:•'·".:.,··_""~:..~-~-~:6:::i:·:::::::::::..,... ..... -------···-·-·•·-----:_-::::::_~ __ B :·j ....... -.--.. _ 
c": ,.,,........,.---...... ..,...,~-..,..,,.,,,,.,.,,.,.··· . --r------=,...•-... •.,~ ... -..... ---·----------,,....--..,__,... 

1 b Type of Pro,JEJrty 
(from liet t>i,ION) _. 

....... A., ... J 2 ........ -.,..;...-----
B \ .. -..:· -.~- ",· ... , .. ,.~.,,.-,_,.~---

2 FOi"··eacri re·nt"ar··rea"I estate prOPerty 1;St"e"d ,,., ••• t , Fair Rental 
above, report the number ol fair rental and I Days 

if yo:I. ,,~eet_ tile requirer,ent_s to file as a •·8-·:··· ·-·,·- "'-··· ...... 

Personal Use 
Days 

QJV 

c 

personal use clays. Check the OJV box onl>' j A : ~! ;;.; 

qLralrf1ed Join\ ve111we. See rnst,·uct,011s. ..--·-···:--· ----
"'"'" _____ __. ____ .,,_,_,,~-----·-------~ •-•-···- c ... 1 _________ ,.:1, ......... _____ , ..... .._ .. __ ..•.• ~.;::......-

Type of Property: 
1 S1ngle·F.a01ily Resiclence 
2 Multi-Family Residence 

3. Vacat1on.'Short··Ten•; nental 
4 CoT1rr.erc1aI 

23a 
b 

Total of all amounts reported on lrne 3 for all rental properties 
Total of all amounts reported on line 4 for ail 1·oyalty properties 

c Total of all a111ounts reportecl on line 12 for all properties 
d Total of all amounts reported on line 18 for a!I properties . . 

Total of all amounts repo1ted on !ine 20 for all properties . . 

5 Lt\nd 
G Royalties 

e 
24 Income, Add positive amounts shown on li11e 21. Do not include any losses 
25 
26 

Losses. Add royalty losses horn line 21 and , ental real estate losses from line 22. Enter total losses here i-2_s...,· l'-i _·· -'-·•··••-2""5· .t9...0tL f 
Total rental real estate and royalty income or (loss), Combine lines 24 and 25. Enter the result • 
here. If Parts 11, IIL and IV. and line 40 on page 2 do not apply to you. also enter this amount on • 
Schedule 1 (Fenn 1040). line 5. Otherwise. include this amount in the total on line 41 on f:?119~. 2 • 

For Paperwork Reduction ActNotlce, see the separ~teiiistri.ictions. 

BAA REV 02/05!24 TTW /'. ,· . ~· 
-r •·.:; ,) 
I '-I P .. / 

26 
Schedule E {Form 1040) 2023 

000090



I 

I 

i 

·. 17 CORRECTED (If cheCked) 
PAYER'S name. street address, city or town, state or provlr1c~, couniry. ZIP 1 Rents OMS No. 1545-0115 

or iore,gn postal code, and telephone co, I 

1'/e3-::e::::·1 Prcpert::.es, $1-loGl.24 Form 1099-MISC Miscellaneous i'':a:1=.-:::erner: t. :r.c,: 
2 Royalties (Rev. January 2022) Information 

6~8 14'::'c! S':' For calendar yea, 
' 

Oar.l:;;r:.d, ':A 94 cl2 i$ 20).3 

I 3 Othec income : 4 Federal Income tax withheld 0.9PY B 
(51'.)) ~:'i-":19-:- 1$ $ For Recipient 

PAYER'S TIN RECIPIENT'S TIN • 5 Fishing t.ioa\ proceeds 6 Medical and haaah care 
pa1•mects 

;?,.::.-173619'7 x:-c:<-XX-4326 
s $ 

RECIPIENT'S name 
.. 

7 Payer made direct sales 8 Subs tituie pa~1mer.ts in lieu 

Joseph Sana:iie,Jc totaling $5,000 or more of at dividends or intarest This is important tax 

consurrier products ton Information and is 
recipient for resale , $ being furnished to 

Street address (rncludrng apt. no.) 9 Crop Insutar,:a proceeds 10 Gross proceeos paid to an the IRS. If you are 

: 54 3 33rci _~_ve. attorn·,y required to file a 
return, a negligence 

$ $ penalty or other 

City or town, state or province, country. ar·d ZIP or foreign postal code 11 Fish purchased for resale 12 Socli.on 409A def<Jrrais sanciion may be 
imposed on you if 

Oa::ia!"ld, :.~~/ ;;sc-:: 
$ ,$ 

this income is 
taxable and the IRS 

13 i'/A.TCA frl111y 14 Excess golden parachute 15 Ncnaualifleo deferred determines that it 
requirement oayments compensation has not be:en 

D s $ 
reported. 

.. 

Account nu111ber (see instructions) 16 State tax l'lllhheld 17 Staie,Payer's state no, 18 State income 

:256464795349B7~S656 $ ·:··· ..... - ••• • "$•,• ◄•··•" ♦ )!,..·., .. ; .. !<'""·"•'!"'"""' ~~ ... , • ~:<>•:•-:!~ ... ,..~.•.,,1·--· •.•• ,. ............ '\- .......... 

-rorm 1099..~MIS.0 (Rev.1-20221 (keep for your records) www.rrs.gov/Forrn 1099MISC Dspartr:ient of the Treasury - Internal Revenue Ser,1ice 

:ion, this 
ar(SSN). 
lemification 
e payer has 

Box, 6, For individuals, report on Schedule C (Form 1040). 
Box 7, If checked, consumer products totaling S5,000 01 n-,ore were sold to you 
for resale, on a buy-sell, a deposit-commission, or other basis. Generally, repo1 
any income from your sale of lhese products on Schedule C (Form 1040). 

,, Peralta Community 
College District 

e payer 

Ji'llduals 
ins, 

. ate line oi 

iUed in error., 
xplanatior. 

v,1ever, 
ervices to 
ty ilS il 

ts; and 
l WOrk1ng 
• royalties on 

Box 3, Generally, report this amount on the •:Otlier Income•; hne of Schedule 1 
(Forrn 1 040) and identify the payment. The amount shown may be payments 
received as the banef1cIary of a deceased employee, prizes, awards, taxable 
damages, Indian gaming profits, or other taxable Income. See Pub, 525, If ft Is 
trade or busl~ess Income, report this amount or Schedule c or F (,orm 1040), 
Box 4, Shows backup withholding or withi10/ding 011 lr1diar, gaming profits, 
Generali)', a payer must backup withhold if you did not furnish your TIN, See 
Form W-9 and Pub. 505 for more information, Report :hrs amount on your 
Income tax return as tax wl:hl1eid, , 
Box 5, Shows the amount paid to you as a ilshlng boat crew member by the 
operator,, who consider. you to be self-employed, Self-employed indivrduals 
must report this arnount on Schedule C (Forrn 1040): See Pub, 334;-

Box 8. Shows substitute- payments lo heu or aividends or tax-exempt interest 
received by your broker on your bohalf as a result of a loan ot ycur securities, 
Report on the·"Other :ncome'• line or Schedule , (Form 1 QdO). 
Box 9, Report !hrs amount on Schedule F (Form 10.!0j. 

Box 10. Shov1s.grass proceeds paid to an attorney ;n connection with legal 
services, Report only the taxable part as income on your return, 
Box 11. Shows tne amount of cash you received for the sale of fish rt you are i~ 
the trade or business of catching fish. 

Box 12. May show current year deferrals as a nonemplovee \Jnder a 
nonqualified deterred compensation (NODCI plan that is sub1ect to the 
reqLiirements of section 409A plus any earnings on cun'enr and prior year 
deferrals. 

Box )3, If 11\e FATCA filing requirement box Is checked, the payer Is reporting 
on this For111 1099 to satisfy its accocrnt reporting requirement under chapter 4 
ol the Internal Revenue Code. You inay also have a t,ling requirement. See the 
Instructions for Form 8938. 

Bo~ 14, Shows your tol,1 co.11pens~tion of excess golden pafachute payments 
subJ.ect ta a 20% excise tax, See your tax return Instructions for where to report. 
Box 15, Shows Income as a nonemployee under an NQDC plan r~at does nor 
meet the requirernents of section 409A, Any amount included In box 12 that is 
cl,rrently taxable is also iric::luded in this box, Report this amount as income on 
your lax return. This income is also subject to a substantial additional tax to be 
reported on Form 1040, 1040-SR, or 1040,NR, See the Instructions for your tax 
return. 

Boxes 18-18, Show slate or local Income tax withheld 1rom the payments. 

Future developments, ·For the latest Information about develoomants related to 
Forrn , 099-MISC and its rnstructlons. such as legIstat1on enacted alter they 
ware published, go to www.lrs.9ov/F'o1m1099M/SC, • 
Fr~e FIie Program, Go to www.rrs.gov/FreeFi/e to see if yocr qualify for no•cost 
onl1ne federal tax preparat'ron, e•Wng, and direct deposit or payment options. 

000091



2023-24 1st lns.t Was 
Due 12-11-2023 

Pay/ Look Up Property 
Taxes Online 

fili~Y.:.lfuili 

Ill, 
~~~ I Mioesii ucense. 

Search Secured, Supplemental and Prior Year Delinquent Property Taxes 
secured tax bills are payable onllne from 10/4/2023 to 7/1/2024, 

Most supplemental tax bills are payable onllne to 7/1/2024, 
Prior Year. Dellnquent tax payments are payatile onllne to 7/1/2024, 

:I New Search .1 
33-2120-14 

3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 94601·30!0 

i.-'.1\;"j/•1\•'< 

Secured 2023-2024 07088700 $13,350.24 VlaW-Blff • J§i@!!!l· 
l5t Installment 12/10/2023 $6,675.12 e Paid Dec 4, 2023 (\ 

2nd Installment 04/10/2024 $6,675.12 

Supplemental 2023•2024 B7094500 $9,911,62 Vlew·BU'i 
1st Installment 07/31/2023 $4,955.81 

,, 
Paid Jul 2D, 2023 , 

2nd Installment 11/30/2023 $4,955.81 . Paid Nov 3, 2023 .:. 

Secured 2022-2023 07078500 $2,820.92 -~.lll!l 
1st Installment 12/10/2022 $1,410.46 Paid Nov 29, 2022 

2nd Installment 04/10/2023 $1,410.46 Paid Mar 27, 2023 

Secured 2022-2023 07078504 $10,131.94 
~-

ist Installment Oti/30/2023 $5,065.97 ,· Paid Jun 2, 2023 ·~ 

2nd Installment 06/30/2023 $5,065.97 . Paid Jun 2, 2023 •:• •• 

Secured 2021-2022 07070500 $2,461.38 ,l111w'B)Ii 
1st Installment 12/10/2021 $1,230.69 Paid Dec 3, 2021 

2nd Installment 04/10/2022 $1,230,69 Paid Mar 1, 2022 

Secured 2020-2021 07033000 $2,429.88 viiiwa,,, 
1st Installment 12/10/2020 $1,214.94 Paid Oct 30, 2020 

2nd Installment 04/10/2021 $1,214.94 Paid Jan 25, 2021 

Secured 2019-2020 07030000 $2,188.44 • v1aw'illif 
1st Installment 12/10/20i9 $1,094.22 Paid Oct 29, 2019 

2nd Installment 04/10/2020 . $1,094.22 Paid Feb 25, 2020 

Secured 2018-2019 07024700 $2,146.62 YleWBllj 
1st Installment 12/10/201B $1,073.31 Paid Dec 4, 2018 

2nd Installment 04/10/2019 $1,073,31 Paid Apr 4, 2019 

secured 2017·2018 06971000. $2,005.62 • Siiewmi! 
1st Instellment 12/10/2017 $1,002,81 Paid Oct 31, 2017 

2nd Installment 04/10/2018 ,$1,002,81 Paid Apr 10, 2018 
Secure·d 2016·2017 06949600 $1,84S,20 ·~ 

1st Installment 12/10/2016 ,922,60 Paid Nov 30, 2016 

2nd Installment 04/10/2017 $922,60 Paid Apr 5, 2017 
Se~ured 2015-2016 06938700 $1,829,68 ·.Jr,wguj • 

1st Installment 12/10/2015 $914,84 Paid Nov 19, 2015 

2nd Installment 04/10/2016 $914,84 Paid Apr 8, 2016 
Secured 2014-2015 06935800 u,aq.se ~![f 

" 1st Installment 12/10/2014 $!~.6~84 Paid Nov 25, 2014 .,, 
2nd Installment 04/10/2015 

141) 
$906,84 Paid Jan 27, 2015 

000092



1110124, 3:35 PM Search Secured Supplemental Property Taxes 

2nd Installment 04/l0/2015 S906,84 Paid Jan 27, 2015 

Secured 2013-2014 06921200 $1,770.66 )!!~~! Bllil 

1st Installment 12/10/2013 S885,33 Paid Nov 7, 2013 

2nd lnstallmerit 04/10/2014 5885.33 Paid Dec 2, 2013 

Secured 2012-2013 06957400 $1,718.•0 1/!'!"l',Bllll 

ist Installment 12/10/1012 5859.20 Paid Oct 16, 2012 

2nd Installment 04/10/2013 5859.20 Paid Feb 1, 2013 

Secured 2011-2012 06946300 $1. 767,28 \,'~_V!'..!3.!!!i 

1st Installment 12/10/2011 S883.64 Paid Dec 5, 2011 

2nd Installment 04/10/2012 $883.64 Paid Apr 3, 2012 

Secured 201.0-2011 06929700 $1,573.67 Vl~w.!lJ.1,1! 

1st Installment 12/10/2010 5824.30 Paid Dec 20, 2010 

2ncJ Installment 04/10/2011 5749.37 Paid Apr 4, 2011 

Secured 2009-2010 06897700 $1,616.70 y_1~~.fill.!:. 
1st Installment 12/10/2009 580B,35 Paid Dec 3, 2009 

2nd Installment 04/10/2010 5808,35 Paid Apr 1, 2010 

Secured 2008-2009 068626\lO $1,508.86 View BIii! 

1st Installment 12/10/2008 S754.43 Paid Dec 2, 2008 
2nd Installment 04/10/2009 5754,43 Paid Mar 31, 2009 

Secured 2007-2008 0673460C, Sl,479,70 .'[lew !!.!11 

1st Installment 12/10/2007 S739,85 Paid Nov 1, 2007 

2nd Installment 04/10/2008 5739.85 Paid Apr 1, 2008 

Secured 2006-2007 06652400 $1,467.90 )lle'!,'..BJIJI 

.1st Installment 12/10/2006 5733.95 Paid Dec 1, 2006 

2nd Installment 04/10/2007 5733,95 Paid Apr 2, 2007 

Securec 2005-2006 06592800 $1,444.22 Vlaw:13JU' 

1st Installment 12/10/2005 5722.11 Paid Dec S, 2005 

2nd Installment 04/10/2006 5722,l l Paid Mar 31, 2006 

Secured 2004-2005 06524500 $1,262.88 View.fil!.!j 

1st Installment S631.44 Paid Dec 1, 2004 

2nd Installment 5631.44 Paid Apr 4, 2005 

0 Alameda Counl)' !!· 2020 • All Righls Reserved • 

https:l/www.acgov.org/pt.ix_pub_app/RealSearch.do 2/2 

000093



2023~2024 INTERNET COPY 
. For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023 and Ending June 30, 2024 

ffr:1 ALAMEDA'O0lJN1Y 
M secuRcD :PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT 
HEin&,·O,·t.eW,1:l'ti!tas,O~rand Tax Collector 
1~1 pa~,S~et, 89Qrjii'.[31 • 
Oakland, Callforpla 94612 

r!!Btkt1tt1:·a11a::mrt!::1@1~ 
Location of Property 
3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 
Assessed to on January 1, 2023 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL 

~(,}~ J•~~i rd '~¼ 1' ' ; ,,/~~ »~"/ftiX~81!1e:~mitt«aw.~:c 1:~r, ;r!,,.'~j;,~:~ '~""~·;;:~:t, ,,":::·;, r 
~~ , .ll. j:Nl;,ilJ1Lll,IJ![3.)( :, 
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0060 % ' 8,063,10 
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE: 
COUNTY GO BONO 0.0088 % 70.94, 
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 0.2035 % 1,640.84 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0.0990 % 798.25 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 0.0418 % 337.04 
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0.0134 % 108.05 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0057% 45.96 

I 

·, 1.3722 % 
.. 

11,064.18 

MOSQ MSR K 1982 
CSA PARAMEDIC 
VEC CNTRL MSR A 84 

I CITY EMERG MEDICAL 
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV 
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT 

, OUSD MEASURE H 
OUSD 200BMEASURE G 

'PERALTA201BMEAS E 
OUSD 2016MEASUREC31 
VIOLENCE PREV TAX 
CITY LIBRARY SRV•D 
2020 OAK MEASURE Q 
OAKLAND MEASURE AA 
OAKLAND ZOO TAX 
SFBRA MEASURE AA 
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM 
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT 
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008 
EBRPD'CFD:NOWC--3 
A¢'T~jij$ff;: . •• ' : 
Slai:S,Et;:JI.Qij 
Add1Uohi!l'T01$1 

LAND 
IMPROVEMENTS 
FIXTURES 
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION 
TOTAL AO' . tOREM TAX 

a,b 
b 

a,b 

PAID 

b 
b 
b 
b 
b 

800-273-5167 
600-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-567-8280 
510-879-8611 
510-879-8884 
B00-792-8021 
510-879-8864 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
888-508-8157 
510-670-5212 
800-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
888-512-0316 
800-273-5167 

806,310 

806,310 

806,310 

1,3722 % 

i 

3.50 
78.78 
14.40 
35.20 • 
28.04 
20.00 

120.00 
195.00 
48.00 

120.00 
175.84 
130.44 
238.46 
331.36 
136.00 
12.00 
16.00 
13.28 
5.68 
2.30 

16.56 
98.00 

11,064.18 

11064.18 

: TOTALADVALOREMTAXIAVTAX} 
- -_ ~ - ~ - - ~·- ~ --.-, --- ---- ---~ - - ---,-·- - ,._ -,- - ,"""! ···- 9"! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-,--~ ~:~~1'.":•<,..;.;~:~.,~-i~ -:-·--- ~--·-~--~--.,.,_~--~-~:~:.~.;:,,-~ ~--.-~·-•-»- - • 

I PleaseRead:tmportantMessa9es· I I SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2023-2024 
El A fee of $61.00 will be Imposed on all returned or 

I , PARCEL NO. 33-2120-14 l ~ INTERNET COPY TRACER NO. 07088700 . •• •• dishonored payments. • 

: Ll!J1 THISAMOUNTOUEFEB1,2024==> PAID $6,675~12 I 
I 
:I 

} 
I 
I 
I 

l 
l 
I 
I 
I 

11 ., 
:I 

•., ~ EChack Is free of charge; Accepted through ·j 

A~er APRIL 10, 2024 pay 

{Includes delinquent penally er 10% and S1O.00 cost) 

PAID FEB 26, 2024 

June 30, 2024@ http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/. 1 r- - - ..,._ •.~ .,.,...,<;-,~·- ~-~---~-~ - "!"'"~.~~~,~-!!""',-""!"'~~'.'Ill'-.-.- "'!"""~•-~i~ ~ """'·- M:~/-.-

Visa, Masletcar'd, Dlscoyeri or Am~rJ~n. Express credit 
cards •accepted by phon& (510)212-8800 or onllne @ 'I 
http://www;acgov,org/propertytax/ through June 30, :1 
2024. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% or lhe tax amount :1· 
due wlll ba added to your total payment. '. 

I 
Subscribe to receive email alar1s about Important property : 
tax dates onllne @ http://wWW.acgov.org/propertytax/. 1 

-$ Thia blll Is as of April 1, 2024 8:03 PM and may not '.:I 
lnc:lu~e _pending payments and roll corrections. I: . 

. !:Please· Sie 1Reverse For. Mori'/lllfdfffitllgfi1I r 
.,, 

@ Tax Collector's Office 1, 
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments 1, 
(510) 272-6800 Ji 
Assessor's Office 
Valuatlon/Exemptlon 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

I 
:1 
:r 
I' 
' 

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2023 .. 2024 
:rirn'i . PARCEL. NO. 33■2120■14 

L .. 1H' _INTE~NET C_OPY TRACER NO. 070887CIO 

••• ••.• •• 1,, •1·'.:fO ~~~MN!Jii~u1;:NG~I1~1::~if~!~> .PAIO •:e,675,12 
After DECEMBER 10, 2023 pay 

(Includes delinquent penally of 10%) 

PAID DEC 4, 2023 

000094



• , ,, ,: 1 •• • : : ? l-!x:~11,ferifakJ.l?W.!I/ · 'i¥l" ' 1 

2021-2022 INTERNET COPY ' I : I l ' '\~, • . 
r· . ' . ' ' ' ')~1 

'' ,t,• '~ f;,xflla•~9\'.!1.Clri::, ,:-, .. -:· , ' ·, T•!ll Riit~,: • , Cfa":.f.imiim;i.f, «ii 

For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 

1Ta. ALAMEllACP,UNTY . . .. 
ffiJ . \SUPPL:EMliNTAL PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT 
HimryQ; Le:vy, '.'l'rea&t.11:er and Tax Collector 
~~1 o~~'$.treet, ~ci~M 131 
Oakland, California 94612 

•,, 

• COlJNTYWl[)E TAX 
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE 
COUNTY GO BOND 
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 

• BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 

1.0 000 '/c 0 7 21318 

0,0041 % 29,56 
0.2011 % 1,450,57 
0.1202% 867,02 
0.0407 % 293,58 
0,0060 % 43.28 
0.0020 % 14.43 

TOTAL 1.3741 % 9 911.62 • 
Location of Property . ' 3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND ;C!'iJ "1'',, :.•. "'~, '1.:(~J!Jiilt)li6P.li~\N~iiill't\'i1i!11.11tii:t(ill\l'l1{11r!\it1Jl.£\ '" ,' \1 

SAMANIEGO JOSEPH M Description New Value • 2021-2022 • Prlor'Supp. = Supplemental 
Roll Value Assessment Assessment 

LAND 232,500 28,087 204,413 ,I 
MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE 
§6254,21 

_IMPROVEMENTS 
TOTAL 

542,500 
775000 

25,595 516,905 
53,682 • 721,318 

• THIS IS NOT AN OFFIC.IAL BILL PLUS DISCONTINUED .EXISTING EXEMPTION 
GROSS ASSESSMENT 721,318 

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX . 721,318 1.3741% 9,911.63. 100.00% I 9 ,911.62 I 

NET ASSESSMENT & TAX 721,318 1.3741%, 9,911.63 100.00% 9,911.62 ' 
! i 

' 
I 

r I 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9;911.62 

!This sli;:)plttn:i~lit~lprjjpDrtytax bill Is IN!A0t)l"l'IQN TO THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL CHANG!: OF OWNERSHIP 
'• ..:.... _,_ '...l. ' ...:. ..:..:----;~ .... - --- - - .... ~ ,..;;_._;..;,-,;.;..:~-.;,;,_,_ - - ~--:-··- ---~ -,- - -,- --~ ~--:-. ~-~ -·.-.-·-.,~,-~. 

Please Read Important Messaaes t SECOND INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB 
j£ I A fea of $61.00 will be Imposed on all retumed or 
• dishonored payments. 

~ This bill is as of April 1, 2024 7:57 PM and its 
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and 
correctlons. 

~ Prior Notlce Malled by the Assessor 4/13/2023 

<$ Subscribe to receive email alerts about important 
property tax dates 
@http://www.ac:gov,org/propertytax/. 

''7'!. Echecks accepted onllne through June 30 
@http://www.acgov.org/propettytax/. 

a!~ Visa, Mastetcard; Dlscover1.or~e.rl~j'j;~~ie*s 
-~ credit cards ,1qeepted by ph0/18 (~10)2r2;6'800 or 

onfine @http://www.acgov.org/propartytaxl, mobile 
@http://www.acgov.org/moblle/apps/ through June 
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of tile tax 
amount due will be add to your total payment. 

Tlle :roTAL AMOUNT CUE la payable by lvio lnstsllmenta lhat must be 
paid by tho dat,,s Indicated an Iha lnaiallmenl payment remittance 

, stubs attached to this bill, If Ille taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent 
, penalty attaches at 6 p,m. of Iha dale lndlceled on each lnslallmant : 1 

i stub. A $10 coal also attaches when Iha aecond Installment becomes 
1 delinquent In addition lo the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cosL It 

wm be necessary la pay redempUon penallles and a redempUon lee 
from JULY 1, 2024, 
Please remit payment of supplemental property tax bllla by a separate I 
'check from regular property tax bill payments,· . • 

IF THIS BILL IS TO BB PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT, 
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR L!NDBR TO 
ARRANGE FCFI PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOTH AWARE OF 
THE BILL. 

Tax Colleotor'a Offloe Payment Questions, 
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800 

Aaseasor'a Offloe Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

I r PARCEL NO. 33•2 i0•14 
l: n;,i INTERNET COPY TRACER No. _s_7.0.,..945....._oo ______ ~ 
:: ~ THISAMOUNTOUENOV30,2023=> I PAID $4,955.81 

f. 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I'. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I· 
i 
I 

I: 
I, 
I 
I 
l 
j 
.f 
I 
l 
I 
i 
I 
f 
I 
f 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
l 
·t 
I .• 

Pay this amount after NOVEMBER 30, ·2023. 
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10% • 
and $10.00 cost) 

PAID NOV 3, 2023 

. FIRST INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB 

, PARCEL NO. :1 · 33•2120~1.4 ·1 m INTERNET COPY TRACER NO.·,·'""· 8,w.7.:,;:09...,45o;,z:O.,.o ___ _ w THIS AMOUNT DUE JUL 31, 2023 ==> Ii PAID • $ 4,955.81 [ 

Paythls amount after JULY 31, 2023 
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%) 

PAID JUL 20, 2023 

000095



Assessed to on January 1, 2022 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS NQT AN OFFICIAL Bill 

i~t;-~ • r ' ; • • "'l: , <, •• ; 11'-ax,:J.?aJ~rs1p_a!@pJ.t,:i,-,;~. ·:•::. ;; ,r,:;\~ 
~JPJ:l!!l')~l<.,, 

LAND 
IMPROVEMENTS 
FIXTURES 

TAX RATE BREAKDOWN . 
IS CURRENTLY 

NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX(AVTAX} 

Visa, Master~rd, Dl~eover, or Al))&,fl~.t:I Express credit 
cards accept!;id by P,h~rte (510)272-$~00 er online @ 
http://www;acgov.org/propertytax/ • • tiirciugh June 30, 
2023. A .convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount 
due will be added to your total payme.nl. 

i 

i 

I 
I, 
,I, I , , ·.· 
J ·•··· 

Subscribe to receive email alerts about Important property J 
tax dates cnline @ http://www,acgov.org/propertytax/. 1, 

-$ This blll Is as of April 1, 2024 8:00 PM and may not I 
. lncltJde pending payments and roll correcUone. :1 

'I fll.1,;·- 'I_ ;a"'i'R~'•"'-ti'?_,.·e_' ""-!,;Hi:i,t·· ·11~•··..a_· -.:i~1:... __ ··_lli.;_lI ii.· ~,,. -,~.@11111 . 1111,.1',P. !!t,-,0': .111wre. HIO!_!!!a! vn .. i 

~ Tax Collector's Office • • l 
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments 1 
(510) 272-8800 J 

• AaaeHor's Office 
Valuation/Exemption . 
(510) 272•37B7 (510) 272-3770 

I 
l 
I 
J 
:I 
.,', 

' ' 

I 

i 

TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION 
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX 

After JUNE 30, 2023 pay 

(lndudes delinquent penalty of 10% and 510.00 cost) 

After JUN~ 30, 2023 pay 

(Include& delinquent penalty of 10%) 

735,745 

735,745 

735,745 

1.3771 % 

1.3771 % 

10,131.94 

10,131.94 

PAID JUN 2, 2023 

PAID JUN 2, 2023 

000096



Location of Property 
3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 
Assessed to on January 1, 2022 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADQRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 
PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS N:OT AN OFFICIAL Bill 

!f/."'- 1 " , • ·' ,, •• ,,"T. • ·Ra"t ~'a· lliin;;"•w.n:· >::,"I'.1';:, :,' ,.,:,, • ;;'"··:":';·••' 1 

~

"'"'"'½ ,,.,p , , , ~, , ax- ~ e m <t ,~ ,;,.1,, ""~ 

;.'Af~l\!.,,Jl.iri;m}(<.1;c;:,, l 
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000 % 547.55 
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE: 
COUNTY GO BONO 0,0103 o/o 5.62 
CITY OF. OAKLAND 1 0.2035 % 111.43 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0.1026 % 56,18 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 0.0409 % 22.39 
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0.0140 % 7.67 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0058 ¾ 3.18 • 

MOSQ MSR K 1982 
CSA PARAMEDIC 

1 VEC CNTRL MSR A 84 
CITY EMERG MEDICAL 
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV 
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT 
OUSD 2008MEASURE G 
PERALTA 2018MEAS E 
OUSD 2014MEASURE N 
OUSD 2016MEASUREG1 
VIOLENCE PREV TAX 
CITY LIBRARY SRV-D 
2020 OAK MEASURE Q 
OAKLAND MEASURE AA 
SFBRA MEASURE AA 
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM 
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT 
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008 
EBRPD CFO NO NC-3 

1 AC TRANSIT MEAS W 

b 

a,b 
a,b 
a,b 
a,b 
a,b 
a,b 

CITY LIBRARY SERV a,b 

B00-273-5167 
800-237-5167 
800-273-6167 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-567-8280 
510-879-8884 
800-792-8021 
510-879-8884 
510-879-8884 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-236-2942 
510-238-2942 
866-506-8157 
510-670-5212 
800-273-5167 

, i 800-273-5167 
I 800-273-5167 

886-512-0316 
800-273-5167 
510-236-2942 

SEE SEC 8 ON REVERSE SIDE FOR DTLS 
Additional Total from Reverse Side 

I 

1L.ANO 
•• IMPROVEMENTS 

FIXTURES 
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONALPROPERIY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION • 
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX 

1.3771 ¾ 

54 755 I 1.3771 '¾ 

3.50 
74.82 
14.40 
33.52 
26.70 
20.00 

195.00 
48.00 

120.00 
120.00 
167,46 
121.28 
221,72 
308.10 
12.00 
16.00 
13.28 

5.52 
2.30 

16.56 
96.00 

156.44 

754.02. 

• 754.02 

• 
. TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AV TAX) • 1.3771 ¾' .•· 754;02 PAID :$1,410,46,. PAID ·Sc1',41G;46 ru211:02: --·-- '' • e - '.-~:~' .~,~~ -,~ ~~ - - - • - .., - - - - ~ .. -,- ~ ~.~•~ ~:~ ~)t•::::~ ·~ ~:~•;"~~,\~:::~,;~·~:~.~ ~·-,,,~,.~-.-,;.~ .. :~}''/~(:~,- ~:r·~. ~ .•~~\t-r.~•~-~.;~.\~ .. 

I •• Pleas~ Readilmportant':Messag$s . J : • • S~PQND IN$] f(l.LI\IIENT R~X~ENJ,. 2022~20~3' . · ., / 
~ A fee of $61.00 will be Imposed on all returned or 

I •. ,' ... \,:.~ i'< i /<. • .. ····.• . PA,R¢ELNO. '33.i1~0:14,: ••• 

:1, ·+ •NTERN e;r; topv r"!'C~R ~()-' ij,o,i50o : ~ dishonored payments. 
t }i••.,-~,··i . .,,,,. ,,,;,r,,,":•1,-·,,_, :, 1, ·•'>"''', .,, 

I •.• • i. : , . ·, • }~•s~iunt'iu\ijt)ur:1f,iEBt.41®1'lf01li1~ •• • 
I ·.,. . .. ,: ·!~k'l/!"1-·•ro~"l!l,!\f!',11;,!l~.,\,.i!!r.'.11.,..,~\i!~.,!,11!1ll::r. •• 

.I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I' 
1· 
11 

J. 
11 ,, 
I 
·i1 
·, 
I 
f.. 

After APRIL 10, 2023 pay 

(Includes delinquent penalty of10% and $10,00 cost) 

' -~ ECheck Is free of charge; Accepted through I 

PAID MAR 27, 2023 

June 30, 2023@ http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/. 1. . . . . . . . . • .·· . . ... 
. i ~ '~ .. ,,""!" .-.~, ~-~-~-~ e' ~ ~ .- ~;~--~,,-·~-- ---~ ~ ..,,,~;~ -~-~·-~:~ ~t--,·f. ~' ~'~--·; .. ~--: ~--;~ -·. 

·~:t:J Visa, Maatereari1, Dise9ve~. or.:A01erlcan Express credit .1, FIR.ST'IN' STA·t.• ·MENT. PA"MEN·r'. 2 2 .... ' • 
cards. a~pt,d by p~\l~.11: (519).27~;6800 or anlina @ )' . , .• ···•.·. . .. • . .,: . . •• .• .. ~· ()2 •2()23' .. 

:::::~::::.~::~~:: Jr··· :[j:i'~~itll~::~!~::!1/~t!t:~:;~:.:. 
tax dates.onllne @ http://www.acgov,org/propartytax/, , j After oeceMBER 1 o, 2022 pay 

<$,, This bill la es of April 1, 2024 8:07 PM and may not ' I:' 
1110!.\ld& pen1!1ng payrnents .. anl'.I roll correcUons. J: 

rp1eae~::S,1tliJW.eit:t1 For ,Mor~11iij@rmitloijJ . ;i 
Tax Collector's Office 
Payment Quastlons1Credlt Card Payments 
(510) 272-6800 

Assessor's Office 
Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

(Includes delinQUenl penally of 10%) 

PAID NOV 29, 2022 

000097



000098



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 1 of 10

,,...,,..w,.,,-,,_.,..,,...,.,_ ••-••,•--•~- . .,•~ - ·---•~.,···' .. - -
WORKSHEET .C: 

FAIR RETURN 

Owners Il!h6 subm!h!ii:£1llb!J§ !2HidSUl Eai{R'11uhfmi.1st-Q~!'.!]}aletgj!:lt chatt bglow: in addition to attaching all required 
supporting documentaiion. Petitions that do not include organized documentation and detailed calculations clearly demonstrating 

the claimed justification will be considered incomplete and may be dismissed without a hearing, Calculations should be based on 

the entire subject premises. Nole that the first column (base year) should be completed based on the year 2014. 

B YEAR (2014) ~ 
•• STYEAR . 

From: :1// io 1;.t,;J;J..o,<i Fram:f!!J, IZ.?i. !O /,~n1/JvJi. 
l'!tllW) • {mn1/ddiyy) {nim!ddiyy l . 1frunlov11yy,} 

INCOME 
j Rents $ l I ) 7>y; IT() $ ff') :t/ ~/;, t,-0 

Parking $ $ 

Laundry $ s .·· 
Other: . $ $ 
Imputed rent if any unit $ ·$ 
owner/manager-occupied 
Imputed rent if any unit not $ ,$ 
rented to capacity 

Total:, $ }./ !,3-f, ....... $ Zn t./-3(,:,,vO .. 

EXPENSES 
$ Electricity/Gas $ 

$ $ I, l9tl t/0 
e----,.,.--

Garbage 5511.m 
Waler/Sewer $ I ,6/(,}J. t'1J 

Insurance $ f Vijif..'. t,rC . t. . 
• • Maintenance/Repairs $ / f}(i 9, r,--0 

··Pest Control $ J13Z,vv 
Laundry Expenses $ 
Parking $ 
EIE!vator Service $ 
Security $ 
Property Taxes $ /4f N, .-~ 

.· s·usiness Lic.ense $ ;'; 7/A,/("P 

I Management Expenses $ 
•. Furnishings $ 
• Capital Improvements $ 
(Amortn1zed cost 
Other: (1 ;.::4:- $ 
Other:. • f.... C. T:xl'l:.·S: $ 

Total: $ r i.//{lr,,v'"11 

Owner Petition for Appro,·nl of R~nt h1crea:;c 
Rev. 02.12.2024 

.. 
$ ( )99. qz._. 
$ 1' iJ,f''f;, 9h 

$ ; Jln. ;,9, 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ ... 

$ 2-8 lJ9,N 
$ ,/4S3 7() 

$ 7 ? ()i). 1•1' 

$ ' . 

,$ 
I . 

$ i,J/}f). "~ 

I$ • 2?..».v...,,, 
$</0 l/</J., 1" 

i 

000099



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 2 of 10

SCHEDULEE 
(Form 1040) 

Supplemental Income and Loss 
(From rental reel estate, royalUes, partnerships, s corporations, estates, trusts, REMICs, etc,) 

0MB No. 1545-0074 

~©14 
Department of the:,'ieliw,y ► Attach to Form 1040, 1040NR, or Form 1041. . Al!i\Qhrll~/,t 
Internal Revenue Service(9S ►Information about Schedule.E and Its separate Instructions Is at w.ww,,rs.govlschedulee. S • cnco~io; 13 

rm ln:coOi~for Loss From Rt,ti~a'i R~~l•El3ti:tt~ and Royalties Note. If you are in the business of renUrtg personal property, use 

Schedule C or 0-EZ (see inst;uctions). If you are an individual, report farm rental income or loss from Form 4835 on page 2, line 40 .. 

A Did you make any payments in 2014 that would requite you to file Form(s) 1099? (see Instructions) D Yes IZI No 

B If "Yes," did, i g or will.YPV file re:qµlred Forms 1099? 0 Yes .. O'No 

1 a Rh· $!¢al address of each • tel ert· stre~~.¢1t' ,.s,ate,• ZIP;coqe) 

B 

1b 

A 
B 

2 

Type of Property 
(from list below) 

Type of Property: 
3 Vacation/Short-Term Rental 5 Land 1 Single Family Residence 

2 Multi Famllv Residence . 4 Commercial 6 @ovalties 
lhcome: 11 Properties: 

3 Rents received .. ·• ' .. 3 
4 8oYaltla~treceived :r, :, ·' .. ' 

4 

Experises: 
5 Advertising 5 

6 Auto and travel (see instructions) 6 
. 

7 Cleaning and maintenance 7 
8 Commissions. '. 

8 

9 Insurance. 9 

10 Legal and other professional fees 10 

11 Management fees 1.1 : 

12 Mortgage interest paid to banks, etc. (see instructions) 1.2 
13 Other interest. 13 

14 Repairs. 14 
15 Supplies 15 

16 Taxes .. 16 

17 Utilities. 
-· 

17 

18 Depreciation expense or depletion 18 

19 Other (list) ► . . . 19 
.. 

20 Total expenses: Add lines 5 through ·19 : • . . •. • . 20 
-

21 Subtract line 20 from line 3 (rents) and/or 4 (royalties). If 

result Is a (loss), see Instructions to find out if you must 
file F'orm 6198 21 

22 Deductible rental real estate loss after limitation, if any, 

on Form 8582 (see Instructions) 22 ( 

7 Self-Rental 

a Othst fde~crl!;I§) 
A B 

21,134, 

30, 
so. 

1,732. 

1 044. · 

.. · 

1,009 . 
.. 

80., 
2,150, 
2,551, 

905, 

.. 
9,551; 

11,583, 

)( 

23a Total of all amounts reported on line 3 for all ren1al properties 23a 21,134, 

b Total of all amounts reported on line 4 for all royalty properties 23b 
0 Total of all amounts reported on line 12 for all properties 23c 

d Total of all amounts reported on line 18 for all properties 23d 905., 
e Total of all amounts reported on line 20 for all properties 23e 9,551\ 

24 Income. Add positive amounts shown on line 21. Do not include any losses ,, 
·-

24 
25 Losses. Add royalty losses from line 21 and rental real estate losses from line 22. Enter total losses here 25 

26 Total rental real estate and royalty Income or (loss), Combine lines 24 and 25. Enter the result here. 

If Parts II, Iii, 1y, and line 40 on page 2 do not apply to you, also enter this amount on Form 1040 line 

17, or Form 1040NR\ line 18. 0thE>twJse, include this amoont in the total on line 41 on oagt'l 2 . , ', . 26 

C 

" 

.. 

•.. 

)f 

ll,,583 .. 

1:1.,583. 

) 

) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA REV 12131114 nw Schedule E (Form 1040) 2014 

000100



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 3 of 10

SCHEDULE E 
(Form 1040) 

:;,ep;iiir"-::nt (Ji- \h7 T·~•-:Y:..1..1~• 

1r:l·J"l,~i Reven;if; 50' t:C(l 

~~.!,-~ .. e:~,, :;rr:1.v .. ;F •• rr.;,;~-•i~ 

Supplemental Income and Loss 
(From rental real estate, royalties, partnerships, S corporations, estates, trusts, REMICs, etc.) : 

Mtach to Form 1040, 1040-SR, 1040-NR, or 1041, 

Go to www.lrs.gov!SchecJuleE for instrnctions and the la,tesl information, 

Your social security number 

~-s.een.· :,} Sa:r.an.~~~p~&~~Si;a~:_~i;_::.:· :,.~'~D'.::a::;C:;\:;! .. 'ITl~C~S---------------..,;...----11••··••1 ___ _ 
~tlliU lncon-ie or Loss From RentalR.eal l:St,ftl;I and Royalties 

Nole: If )'CU are in tl1e busir&ss ~f rerit:ng r'·•••$1lf)\\J;,11ip01·1~,. use Scl1eclL1le C Ser, in,truc1r0ns. If yo,, :ans a,· .. ,di·Jicic,al, report iarn 
rental incoflle or loss frc:01 Form 4835 or r)i!f,.-? ,· 1\tl{, ,I:'), .............. _ ............ . 

·-A ·--·o;;;·you make any payments ir\.;io23ti;;\--woulcl require you to fi!e Forrnls'1 1099? See inst,uct1011s . • • gJ Yes D No • 

B If "Yes;· did you or will you file ,-equ1red Fo,m(s) 1099? • 0 Yes 8] No 

1a 

A 
B 
C 

Physical address of each property (stn~et city, state, ZIP co,jr,) 
- .. - -·'·""'""""" 

13342 E ..... ~ .. ~.'::}:- .... :J.:=:.E.:::et Oakland CA .?-46'.):'.. 

1 b Type of Pro,J8rty • 2 For each rental real estate property 1,sted Fair Rental Personal Use QJV 
(f:-orr, l!ot t>.,1?.:•'.l.. above, report the number ol fair rental and Days , Days 

: '2 ··----.. ----- ~~i:~1;~~~~f~,~ar~~;u1rl~;~tn~~et;i~ ;~: onl>' 1:~:-~ -·;.~:~-~---lti.-'i~~.:+----.·-'.-' .. -:-.j.:·:·.· .. ··.•~.,;.;.·· .. •·l·,··· ·•· 

__ C_-'-______ ..._ __ q_i._1a_· l_if-ie_d_,_,c_,in_t_1_,e_1,_1._,1_,. e_._s_e_e_i_n_s_t.-_u_c_t,_o_ns_.____ ,. ... c .. ··r -··---- ,. ••. ,_r_ .. _-____ ·_· _,_, _· -""· .. :::..-· __ 

Type of Property: 
1 Single Family Resiclence 
2 lv1ulti-Fam1ly Residence 

Income: 
3 Renis received 
4 Rc,yal!.ies receivecJ 

Expenses: 
5 Advertising 

3 Vc1c;"t1cn 'Short :r err,; nentc1I 
4 Co-r,mer,;1al 

:3 
4 

6 Auto and travel (see instructions) 
7 Cleaning and maintenance 7 

8 Commissions ( 8 

5 Lc11·:o 
rs Ro 1/alt1es 

A 
28 r 43ii, 

7 Self-Ren1al 

8 Other (describe) 

J>.1:0P!!\:.ti~.s1 
B 

9 Insurance . . . , . . 
1 0 Legal and other professie:nal fees 

------ ~· -·-----.. --...................... , 

,..l I -.~-0---·- .)-1 4 5 ~. (_ ·-·· ..... _ .... _ .... _.I-... _.-------

1 i Management fees , . 
12 Mortgage interest paid to banks. etc. (see instructions) 

13 Other interest 
14 Repairs . 

i5 Supplies 
16 Taxes 

1-1_1 ___ -'-__ 2-','-;,,_· _;J_C -~J,..· ____ ----,.--- _ ................ ~··-·--

; 12 ----~+-!/ ---.. --,·-·•·'·"--+--------

1 ~ ! r · .. ., 2 I 17 9, :f ....... .,,,.. ••••--••••• 

r:t ,s m !--
QiE_ 

~ ' "''""""""'"'""""'~'-·-···-·~-

17 Utilities 
·) ~ ... : 3 I~ :·1. ~: .. ··• ·· •··•~ .. ~.•• --

-»-~"""'--" ·- ..-.,, ... ~.,,_ 

i8 Depreciation expense or cleplet1on ..... _.,,,,, 

19 Other (11st) .. • ... :a::::c::::::a /p~:,1e,: .. ~.s~::cac: ,r ... D~es, 19 228, 

20 Total expenses. Add lines 5 through 19 ! 20 6 C / 159 ~-'"·-~~-~----··--
Subtract line 20 from line 3 (rents) and/or 4 (royalties). If I 

. '-~------ .. ---- -~--
21 

result is a (loss), see instructions to find out if you must 

file Form 6198 . . . . , . . . , • , • • · l .... ?.!... 
~ .... ·~-~---

-32, ·:23, 
·-· 

22 Deductible rental real estate loss afte1 limitation. 1f any, , 
011 Form 8582 (See instruct;ons) •. . . . . , , \ 22 i 25,0JC, ) ( )( j 

23a Total of all amounts reported on line 3 for all rental properties ., I 23a 28,436. 

b Total of a!I amounts reported on line 4 for all :·oyalty properties " [:~:1 ·•·········· ···················•-··· 
C Total of all amounts reportecl on line 12 for all properties 
d Total of all amounts reported on line 18 tor a!I properties 

~

20,7:1..6, 

e Total of all amounts repo1ted on line 20 for all properties ' ., . . -- .62:r..~~~-'.., 
24 Income. Add positive amounts shown on line 21 .. Do not include any losses 24 
25 Losses. Acid royalty losses fron-1 lire 21 and ,ental real estate losses from line 22. Enter total losses here 25 i 2s, o:.io. I 

26 Total rental real estate and royalty income or (loss). Combine lines 24 and 25. Enter tl1e result 

here. If Paris II, Ill and IV .. and line 40 on page 2 do not apply to you. also enter this amount on 
Scliedule 1 (Form 1040). line 5. Otherwise. include this amou'nt in the total on line 41 on page 2 26 -25,,C,'.):J. 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separnte instructions, Schedule E !Form 1040) 2023 

BAA REV 02/05/24 TTW /·, . ', 

7, j;_) 

000101



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 4 of 10

I 
I 

I 

h CORRECTED (If checked) 
PAYER'S name. street address, city or town, state or province, couniry. ZIP 1 Rents OMS No. 1545-0115 

or iore,gn poslat code, and telephone co, ' I 

Prcpert.:.es, $1-loGl.24 
Form 1099-MISC Miscellaneous 

,·les::e:::;·1 i':a;1=.,::,erner: t. :r.c,: 
2 Royalties (Rev. January 2022) Information 

6~8 14'::':-! S':' For calendar yea, 

Oar.l:;;r:.d, ':A 94 cl2 i$ 20).3 

I 3 Olhec income • 4 Federal Income tax withheld 0.9pyB 
(51'.)) ~:'i-":19-:- 1$ $ I: For Recipient 

PAYER'S TIN RECIPIENT'S TIN 5 Fishing boat proceeds 6 Medical and haaah care 
pa11mects 

;?,.::.-173619·7 x:-c:<-XX-4326 
s $ 

RECIPIENT'S name 7 Payer made direct sales 8 Subs tituie pa~1mer.ts in lieu 

Joseph Sana:iie,Jc totaling $5,000 or more of at dividends or intarest This is important tax 

consurrier products to O Information and is 

recipient for resale _ $ being furnished to 

Street address (rncludrng apt. no.) 9 Crop ,nsutar,:a proceeds 10 Gross proceecs paid to an the IRS. If you are 

attorn·,y required to file a 
: 54 3 33rci _~_ve. return, a negligence 

$ $ penalty or other 

City or town, state or province. country. ar·d ZIP or foreign postal code 11 Fish purchased for resale 12 Section 409A deforrais sanciion may be 
imposed on you if 

Oa ;:i a!"ld, :.:.~/ 9~ 6:: this income is 

. , .. $ ,$ taxable and the IRS 

13 i'/A.TCA frl111y 14 Excess golden parachute 15 Ncnaualifleo deferred determines that it 
requirement oayments compensation has not be:en 

D s $ 
reported. 

' 

Account nu111ber (see instructions) 16 State tax l'lllhheld 17 Staie,Payer's state no, 18 State income 

$ 
:256464795349B7~S656 I $ '. • ' • • ..• . '•:• '·• ... , ~ ................. ,. .. ,. ....... '\- .......... ·:·••,, .......... _., .•. 

-rorm 1099.~MISO (Rev.1-20221 (keep for your records) www.irs.gov/Form 1099MISC Dspartr:ient of the Treasury - Internal Revenue Ser,1ice 

,, Peralta Community 
College District 

:ion, this 
ar(SSN). 
lemification 
e payer has 

e payer 

Ji'llduals 
ins, 
. ate line oi 

iUed in error., 
xplanatior. 

•.vever, 
ervices to 
ty as a 

ts; and 
l WOrk1ng 
• royalties on 

Box 3, Generally, report this amount on the ''.Otlier Income'• line oi Schedule, 
(Fonn 1 040) and identiiy the payment. The amount sho,•:n may be paymenrs 
received as the bsnef1c1ary of a deceased employee, prizes, awards, taxable 
damages, lr.dian gaming profits, or other taxable income. See Pub~ 525, If ft is 
trade or bc,siress Income, report this amount or Schedule C or F (:'o;m 1040), 

Box 4, Shows backup withholding or withl1oiding 011 Indian gaming profits, 
Generali)', a payer must backup withhold if you did not furnish your TIN, See 
Form W-9 and Pub. 505 for more information. Report :hrs amount on your 
income tax return as tax wi:hl1eld. 
Box 5, Shows the amoun1 paid lo you as a fishing boat crew mernbar by the 
operator, who considers you to be sel/,employed. Self-employed individuals 
must report this amount on Schedule C iForm 1040): See Pub, 334; 

Box, 6, For individuals, report on Schedule C (Fcimn 1040). 

Box 7, If checked, consumer products totaling S5,000 01 n-,ore were sold to you 
for resale, on a buy-sell, a deposit-commission, or other basis. Generally, repo1 
any income from your sale of lhese products on Schedule C (Form 1040). 

Box 8. Shows substitute- payments lo heu or aividends N tax-exempt interest 
received by your broker on your bohalf as a result of a loan ot ycur securities, 
Report on the·"Other income" line or Schedule, (Form ,OdO). 

Box 9, Report !h1s amount on Schedule F (Form 10401. 

Box 10. Shov1s.grass proceeds paid to an attorney ;n connection wi!h legal 
services, Report only the taxable part as income on your return, 

Box 11. Shows tne amount of cash you received for the sale of fish rt you are i~ 
the trade or business of catching fish. 

Box 12. May show current year deferrals as a nonemplovee \Jnder a 
nonqualified deterred compensation (NODC) plan that is sub1ect to the 
reqL1irements of section 409A plus any earnings on cun'enr and prior year 
deferrals. 

Box 13, If 11\e FATCA filing requirement box 1s checked, the p8yer 1s reporting 
on this For111 1099 to satisfy its accocmt reporting requirement under chapter 4 
o: the Internal Revenue Code. You inay also have a filing requirement. See the 
Instructions for Form 8938. 

Box 14. Shows your 101,1 co.11pens8tion of excess golden pa1achu1e payments 
subJ.ect ta a 20% excise tax, See your tax return instructions for where to report. 

Box 15. Shows Income as a nonemployee under an NQOC plan rrat does nor 
meet the requirernents oi section 409A, Any amount included in box 12 that is 
current!~• taxable is also iricluded in this Dox. Report this amount as income on 

your lax return. This income is also subject to a substantial additional tax to be 
reported on Form 1040, 1040-SR, or ;Q40-NR. See the instructions for you, tax 
return. 
Boxes 16--18, Show slate or local income tax withheld trom the payments. 

Future developments. For lhe latest informal ion abo<Jt develooments related to 
Form 1099-MISC and its instructions. such as leg1slatlon enacted alter they 
wsre published. go to www.irs.gov!,""o11rt1099MISC. 

Free File Program. Go to www.irs.gov/FreeFi/e to see if you qualiiy for no-cost 
online federal tax preparation, e,fi;ing, and direct deposit or payment options. 

000102



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 5 of 10

LAMEDA COUNTY, CA 

iCQOij:.{\ 

2023-24 1st lns.t Was 
Due 12-11-2023 

Pay/ Look Up Property 
Taxes Online 

fili~~ 

Ill, 

Search Secured, Supplemental and Prior Year Delinquent Property Taxes 
secured tax bills are payable onllne from 10/4/2023 to 7/1/2024, 

Most supplemental tax bills are payable onllne to 7/1/2024, 
Prior Year.Dellnquent tax payments are payatile onllne to 7/1/2024, 

33·2120·14 

3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 94601·3010 

em!W'.tyA:sse:iliroeot tnfocmat1.o11 

i.-'.11;"1'(•~\-

Secured 2023-2024 07088700 $13,350.24 :V1aw·Biff Fayann 
l5t Installment 12/10/2023 $6,675.12 Paid Dec 4, 2023 ({ 

2nd Installment 04/10/2024 $6,675,12 

Supplemental 2023•2024 B7094500 $9,911.62 vfow:ai,·1 

1st Installment 07/31/2023 $4,955.81 Paid Jul 20, 2023 
,, 
" 

2nd Installment 11/30/2023 $4,955.81 • Paid Nov 3, 2023 .:,'. 

Secured 2022-2023 07078500 $2,820.92 ·~aiff 
1st Installment 12/10/2022 $1,410.46 Paid Nov 29, 2022 

2nd Installment 04/10/2023 $1,410.46 Paid Mar 27, 2023 

Secured 2022-2023 07078504 $10,131.94 ~-

ist Installment Oti/30/2023 $5,065,97 Paid Jun 2, 2023 ·~ 

2nd Installment 06/30/2023 $5,065.97 . Paid Jun 2, 2023 'j ·, 

Secured 2021-2022 07070500 $2,461.38 WiiwilJii 
1st Installment 12/10/2021 $1,230,69 Paid Dec 3, 2021 

2nd Installment 04/10/2022 $1,230,69 Paid Mar 1, 2022 

Secured 2020-2021 07033000 $2,429.88 viiiwa,,, 
1st Installment 12/10/2020 $1,214,94 Paid Oct 301 2020 

2nd Installment 04/10/2021 $1,214.94 Paid Jan 25, 2021 

Secured 2019-2020 07030000 $2,188.44 v1aw'iliif 
1st Installment 12/10/20i9 $1,094.22 Paid Oct 29, 2019 

2nd Installment 04/10/2020 . $1,094.22 Paid Feb 25, 2020 

Secured 2018-2019 07024700 $2,146.62 VleWBllj 

1st Installment 12/10/201B $1,073.31 Paid Dec 4, 2018 

2nd Installment 04/10/2019 $1,073,31 Paid Apr 4, 2019 

Secured 2017·2018 06971000 S2,00S,62 view.11111 
1st Installment 12/10/2017 $1,002,81 Paid Oct 31, 2017 

2nd Installment 04/10/2018 ,Sl,002,81 Paid Apr 10, 2018 

Secure·d 2016-2017 06949600 $1,845.20 ~ 
1st Installment 12/10/2016 ~922.60 Paid Nov 30, 2016 

2nd Installment 04/10/2017 $922,60 Paid Apr 5, 2017 

Se~ured 2015-2016 06938700 $1,829.68 ·~ 

1st Installment 12/10/2015 $914,84 Paid Nov 19, 2015 

2nd Installment 04/10/2016 $914.84 Paid Apr 8, 2016 

Secured 2014-2015 06935800 $1,813.68 . YfuwefiJ-
1st Installment lZ/10/2014 $906,84 Paid Nov 25, 2014 

2nd Installment 04/10/2015 

7{;/) 
$906.84 Paid Jan 27, 2015 

000103



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 6 of 10

1110124, 3:35 PM Search Secured Supplemental Property Taxes 

2nd Installment 04/l0/2015 S906,84 Paid Jan 27, 2015 

Secured 2013-2014 06921200 $1,770.66 )!!~~teilil 

1st Installment 12/10/2013 S885,33 Paid Nov 7, 2013 

2nd lnstallmerit 04/10/2014 5885.33 Paid Dec 2, 2013 

Secured 2012-2013 06957400 $1, 718.•o 11!'!"1,Bil!I 

ist Installment 12/10/:1012 5859,20 Paid Oct 16, 2012 

2nd Installment 04/10/2013 5859.20 Paid Feb 1, 2013 

Secured 2011-2012 06946300 $1. 767,28 \,'~_V!'..!3.!!!i 

1st Installment 12/10/2011 S883.64 Paid Dec 5, 2011 

2nd Installment 04/10/2012 $883.64 Paid Apr 3, 2012 

Secured 201.0-2011 06929700 $1,573.67 Vl~w.!l.i.1,1! 

1st Installment 12/10/2010 5824.30 Paid Dec 20, 2010 

2ncJ Installment 04/10/2011 5749,37 Paid Apr 4, 2011 

Secured 2009-2010 06897700 $1,616.70 y_1~~.fil/.!:. 

1st Installment 12/10/2009 580B,35 Paid Dec 3, 2009 

2nd Installment 04/10/2010 5808,35 Paid Apr 1, 2010 

Secured 2008-2009 068626\lO $1,508,86 11!!!~ .BJ!r 
lSt Installment 12/10/2008 S754.43 Paid Dec 2, 2008 

2nd Installment 04/10/2009 5754,43 Paid Mar 31, 2009 

Secured 2007-2008 0673460C. Sl,479,70 .'[lew!!.!11 

1st Installment 12/10/2007 5739,85 Paid Nov 1, 2007 

2nd Installment 04/10/2008 5739.85 Paid Apr 1, 2008 

Secured 2006-2007 06552400 $1,467.90 )lle'!,'..BJIJI 

,1st Installment 12/10/2006 5733.95 Paid Dec 1, 2006 

2nd Installment 04/10/2007 5733,95 Paid Apr 2, 2007 

Securec 2005-2006 06592800 $1,444.22 Vlaw:13JII' 

1st Installment 12/10/2005 5722, 11 Paid Dec S, 2005 

2nd rnstallment 04/10/2006 5722,l l Paid Mar 31, 2006 

Secured 2004-2005 06524500 $1,262.88 View.fil!.!j 

1st Installment S631.44 Paid Dec 1, 2004 

2nd Installment 5631.44 Paid Apr 4, 2005 

(j Alameda Counl)' !!· 2020 • All Righls Reserved • 

https:l/www.acgov.org/pt.ix_pub_app/RealSearch.do 2/2 

000104



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 7 of 10

2023~2024 INTERNET COPY 
• For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2023 and Ending June 30, 2024 

.ffl1 ALAMEDA"COUNT:Y 
l3]J SECURED :PRCSPERTY TAX STATEMENT 
Henrf(},Sl.eW,,:l'ri!ta~.O~rand Tax Collector 
1~1.Qa~,S~.et, 890,:n,,31 
Oakland, Callf6f(lla 94612 

r!flii!$·MNtMHRFt;;t;t@;ffif:E*·IM\ii@MMNJ 
__:_3~212~14:::,L.... 010a _oqJ ·IM4§_j _ 
Location of Property 
3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 
Assessed to on January 1, 2023 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 

PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL BILL 

;( »"1 :,r .::#r) "ti';.~'" "", ", ·, /iJi1,6litaiamJi~«~w.~:, 0:V 'i:,·~" 1( ;:,·p>::i~:t, ,··''.·,·I 
L~~; ~' ,_. . , T,,xt,l}gjf;\gd11i;ll: . ,, •. , d'iJi~,f!aJ!i ,·. ·,1./X•Nl4U1i!illiJfaK':·, 
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000 % • 8,063.10 
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE: 
COUNTY GO BONO 0.0088 % 70.94, 
CITY OF OAKLAND 1 0,2035 % 1,640.84 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0.0990 % 798.25 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 0.0418 % 337.04 
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0.0134 % 108.05 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0057% 45.96 

I 

MOSQ MSR K 1982 
CSA PARAMEDIC 
VEC CNTRL MSR A 84 

1 CITY EMERG MEDICAL 
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV 
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT 

, OUSD MEASURE H 
OUSD 200BMEASURE G 

• PERALTA201BMEAS E 
OUSD 2016MEASUREC31 
VIOLENCE PREV TAX 
CITY LIBRARY SRV•D 
2020 OAK MEASURE Q 
OAKLAND MEASURE AA 
OAKLAND ZOO TAX 
SFBRA MEASURE AA 
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM 
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT 
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008 

281~ml, 
SJai:S,Et;l.J .. ... 
AddlUonal'Tollill ~ 

LAND 
IMPROVEMENTS 
FIXTURES 
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION 
TOTALAO'V tOREMTAX 

a,b 
b 

a,b 
b 
b 
b 
b 
b 

800-273-5167 
B00-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-567-8280 
510-879-8611 
510-879-8884 
B00-792-8021 
510-879-8864 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
510-238-2942 
888-508-8157 
510-670-5212 
800-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
800-273-5167 
888-512-0316 
800-273-5167 

3.50 
78,78 
14.40 
35.20 • 
28.04 
20.00 

120.00 
195.00 
48.00 

120.00 
175.84 
130.44 
238.46 
331.36 
136.00 
12.00 
16.00 
13.28 
5.68 
2,30 

16.56 
98.00 

11,064.18 

11064.18 

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX IAV T~} 1.3722 % 11,064.18 , f1M5°'24 
0--·---- -~·- ~ ~-.-, ~ ... --- ... _,... - - ---,- - - ~ -,- - -~ ···- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~ -~ ~:t-:~;~:_""'.'.":~.,~-i~ -:--·-·-~--··7··:~--·~,_~--~-~:~:,~.;:i:•'! ~--.-~·-•-»- - • 

Pl.eas.eRead:tmportantMessa9es· 

S A fee of $61.00 will be Imposed on all returned or 
•• dishonored payments. • 

ECheck Is free of charge; Accepted through 

I 
I 
I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 
I 
i, 

l 
I 
I 
I 

l 
I 
I 
I 
I 

11 ., 

SECOND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2023-2024 
, PARCEL NO. 33-2120-14 

~ INTERNET COPY TRACER NO. 07088700 ·• 

L1:J I THISAMOUNTOUEFEB1,2024==> PAID $6,675~12 I 
A~er APRIL 10, 2024 pay 

{Includes delinquent penally er 10% and S1O,00 cost) 

PAID FEB 26, 2024 

June 30, 2024@ http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/. 

'I 
"I 
1 r- - - ..,._ •.~ .,.,...,<J•,~·- ~-~---~-~ - "!"'"~.~~~,~-'!""',-""!"'~~'.'Ill'-.-.-~"~•-~>-~"""'·- M:~/-.-

Visa, Mastetcar'd, Dlscoyeri or Ari,erjl);lln Express credit ·1 
cards ,accepted by phon& (510)212-6800 or onllne @ ·1 
http://www.acgov.org/propertytaxl through June 30, ·1 
2024. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount ,1

1 due will be added to your total payment. 

Subscribe to receive email alerts about Important property 
tax dates onlina @ http://wWW.acgov.org/propertytax/. 

This blll Is as of April 1, 2024 8:03 PM and may not 
include pending payments and roll corrections. 

!Please See Reverse For Mori)lrifcirmailon I 
~ Tax Collector's Office 

Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments 
(510) 272-6800 

Assessor's Office 
Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I ,, 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

f 

FIRST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT, 2023-2024 m PARCEL NO. 33-2120•14 

L.1J·· .. 'NTER~ET COPY .. TRACER NO. 07088700 

, ¥fiti\~,itc:>~N"r'Du1?:Navi.1~,iofa'.~> PAI0 s a,67s.12 

After DECEMBER 10, 2023 pay 

(Includes dellnquenl penally of 10%) 

PAID DEC 4, 2023 

000105



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 8 of 10

I 

i 

2021-2022 INTERNET COPY 
For Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2021 and Ending June 30, 2022 

!Ta ALAMEPA CP.UNTY . . .. 
a.iJ . ,SUPPli.EME'NTAL PROPERTY TAX STATEMENT 
Hen!Y (kLeyY, 1're~$t.11:erand Tax Collector 
~221 O~k'$tre\,!t, Rcioni 131 
Oakland, California 94612 

r •" ,, 1· > ;,lj)(x;Js1i)tiBfifakJ_lpv'.~/·' ,; •: 
I,> I • ,· 

'' '• f;ix1119'.~g1.1jl.cy1':, ,-, •• -;· • ' • T•~ l;!iito.•: .. 
• COUN1YWIOE TAX 1.0000 % 

VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE 
0.0041 % COUNTY GO BOND 

CITY OF OAKLAND 1 0.2011 % 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0.1202% 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 0.0407 % 

• BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0.0060 % 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0020 % 

I 
," I ... , ,~1 

Tall:,Amo·uo.f, "':1 
7 21318 

29.56 
1,450.57 

867,02 
293.58 
43.28 
14.43 

!!!+r@MMAMMjfoffliMiiis§@~W@•M1ii·i·!,· 
~33-+2_20.14 I . s10_4500 1 11.04s~-- _ TOTAL 1.3741 % 9 911.62 • 

Location of Property 
3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 

SAMANIEGO JOSEPH M 

;{:',,:,] "' '., :,•. '* , '
1{i~JmiWi6P.li!!tN~iiie'[o1n11,11Jii:t(iJ1j)"1{11r!\~.hJl.£\ ,' \1 

Description New Value • 2021-2022 • Prior' Supp. = Supplemental 
Roll Value Assessment Assessment 

LAND 232,500 28,087 204,413 ,I 

MAILING ADDRESS NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE PER CA GOV CODE 

§6254.21 

IMPROVEMENTS 

T.OTAL 

542,500 25,595 516,905 

775000 53,682 • 721,318 

• THIS IS NOT AN OFFIC.IAL BILL PLUS DISCONTINUED .EXISTING EXEMPTION 

GROSS ASSESSMENT 721,318 
... 

GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX . 721,318 1.3741% 9,911.63. 100.00% I 9,911.62 I 

NET ASSESSMENT & TAX 721,318 1.3741% 9,911.63 100.00% 9,911.62 ' 

Ii 
. 

I 
r I 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 
$9;911.62 

!This s!i;:)pl&i'!!~l!~lpropertytax bill ls IN!AOt)l'l'IQN TO THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAX BILL CHANG!: OF OWNERSHIP JUN&'-15i 2021 

~ 
_.,:_,....:.,...:.. ..:..:-" -· -,~ .... - --- - - , ... ~ _,i;_,. -;..;,-,;,;.:-~ -.;; ____ - - ~--\-··- ---~ --- - -,- --~- ~--:- ~-~ -·11- --·-.,~ ,- -! • 

Please Readlmoortant Messaaes 
1¥/ A fee of $61.00 will be Imposed on all retumed or 
• dishonored payments, 

-$ This bill is as of April 1, 2024 7:57 PM and its 
accuracy may be affected by pending payments and 
corrections. 

~ Prior Notlce Malled by the Assessor 4/13/2023 

<$ Subscribe to receive email alerts about important 
property tax dates 
@http://www.ac:gov,org/propertytax/. 

··-;-,·-:. Echecks accepted on line through June 30 
. @http://www.acgov.org/propettytax/. 

~f;;) Visa, Master,Clilrd; Dlscover1.QrAroerii\ait~~ie~s 
• credit cards aqeepted by phOl1!i (~10)272;6800 or 

online @http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/, mobile 
@http://www.acgov.org/moblle/apps/ through June 
30. A convenience fee equal to 2.5% of tile tax 
amount due will be add to your total payment. 

• Supptemental,Tax Pay111,ntlnfoitfiatl_on , 

The J"OTAL AMOUNT DUE Is payable by tvio installments lhat must be 
paid by the dates Indicated an Iha lnstallmenl payment remittance 
stubs attached to this bill, If the taxes are not paid, a 10% delinquent 
penalty attaches at 6 p.m. of lhe dale indicated on each Installment 
stub. A $10 cost also attacheo when lhe second Installment becomes 
delinquent In addition lo the 10% delinquent penalty and $10 cosl It 
will be necessary lo pay redempUon penalties and a redempUon fee 
from JULY 1, 2024, 
Please remit payment of supplemental p;operty tax bills by a separate 
'check from regular propeny tax bill payments. 

IF THIS BILL IS TO BE PAID THROUGH AN IMPOUND ACCOUNT, 
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO CONTACT YOUR LENDER TO 
ARRANGE FOR PAYMENT SINCE THEY MAY NOT BE AWARE OF 
THE BILL. 

Tax Collector's Office Payment Questions, 
Credit Card Payments (510) 272-6800 

Assessor's Office Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

I SECOND INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB 

I PARCEL NO. 33"2 i0•14 

!
1

• 12 I INTERNET COPY TRACER No. ;-I _s1_,.o __ e45_o_o _______ ...., 

I: THIS AMOUNT DUE NOV 30, 2023 => PA.ID $4,955.81 

I. 
I 
I 
I. 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I· 
I 
I 

Pay this amount after NOVEMBER 30, ·2023 
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10% • • 

and $10.00 cost) 

PAID NOV 3, 2023 

. FIRST INSTALLMENT SECURED SUPPLEMENTAL TAX PAYMENT STUB 

[I] 
PARCEL NO. 33·2120-14 

INTERNET COPY TRACER NO. _..,_87...,.0 ... 94 ... 5.,..0..,_0 ___ _. 

THIS AMOUNT DUE JUL 31, 2023 ==> 

Pay this amount after JULY 31, 2023 
(This includes delinquent penalty of 10%) 

!iPAID $4,955.81 

PAID JUL 20, 2023 

000106



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 9 of 10

Assessed to on January 1, 2022 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADDRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 

PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS N()T AN OFFICIAL Bill 

~,r•:· '" • ,~; '•., ·, T.lx,:ijaJ!\•B!Jl.::i~ow,.~ ~'-,. , ~ ,',•.;i •,~ ~, ,. • • '•" ,;• cf 'l''•"' 'p••,-

~J/l.r:l!l]l)'f\'il<,, 

I 

TAX RATE BREAKDOWN I 

IS CURRENTLY 
NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 

I• 

TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX.(AV TAX} i 

LAND 
IMPROVEMENTS 
FIXTURES 
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION 
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX 

735,745 

735,745 

735,745 

1.3771 % 

1.3771 % 

10,131.94 

10,131.94 

- -, -, ~ - ,~ ~ ~-.- ~ ~ ~-.-.~- --~ - - - .. -.·- -- • -f~--~ '.~ 7 ~::~:,t~ ~-·\;'·7,-~-:::"'::\~,1;~,''~-~:'~';r·'.~!-~i':~.·:·::?:c:::::1~-,:~;-,~'~"--~:!:.·~i':~}~\::?:':'!f"(',:t· 

I • Ple.as&.,ReacUmportantMessages ••• •• i V •. : , s~ggNp 1~!:J~LLMENT ~Al~LEN~11 ·~~l~;f~~~~:;:{: '1 
• 

~,.~:.:,:•;;:~·· lmp,S., °" ., .., .... oc i . "ll l 'NTER~~l' c~pY -~1~~~?;07078 ... ~.,. 

~~ ADJUSTMENT BILL FOR YEAR 2022 DUE TO: I' ' •• /' • .,Ml!l~1~1/lil~!iW/K•'i'~1•:iitl-~0i·•~-·•,,1if p·•A· .. ,-□.---. .• ,. .... . ... . .,: 
- R&T 531- Escaped property ,: •.. ·' '. '. ; ll!li',~~'l\"...t~"'~~¥,~ll,l!r'1'.Y~1'.Ji.!'l.'1~1~,;~o,u"'·'""·'•''•l.l~:.,/ ' ' $''5 ,CJ6~!~7 • 

I• 
I• 
I· 
i 

·' 
~ 
I 
I 
I 

I· 
I' 
I 
1' 
I 

• ·" ECheck Is free of charge; Accepted through I 

After JUNE 30, 2023 pay 

(lndudes delinquent penalty of 10% and 510.00 cost) 

PAID JUN 2, 2023 

June 30, 2023@ http://wwW,acgov.org/propertytax/,. ~ .,. "'.': .,. .. .., ___ .... - '"i' , ...... '"i' -:;'.": _-:- - _._ ... _ .,. _ .,. ____ ..- - ..... ,.,. ,.. _ ... '.""' ..,, __ .,., -·"." 

~:1 Visa, Mastex~rd, rnseover, or Al))e,rl~.r:i Express credit I 
cards acceptiiid by ph~t\e (510)272-6800 or online @ i 
http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/ • through June 30, t 
2023, A .convenience fee equal to 2.5% of the tax amount f . 
due will be added to your total paymenl. I' 

I 
Subscribe to receive email alerts about important property :. 
tax dates online @ http://www.acgov.org/propertytax/. 

1 

$ This bill Is as of April 1, 2024 8:00 PM and may not J
1
• 

include pending payments and roll correcuons. 

j•P1ease;_s.eeiRevets·e1For . .More;lnformation·11 

~ Tax Collector's Office 
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments 
(510) 272-tlSOO 

Assessor's Office 
Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

J 

I 
'1 
'1 
I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
I 

(Includes delinquent penally of 10%) 

PAID JUN 2, 2023 

000107



Owner Exhibit 1 Page 10 of 10

Locailon of Property 
3342 E 16TH ST, OAKLAND 
Assessed to on January 1, 2022 

ASSESSEE NAME AND ADQRESS ARE NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE 

PER CA GOV CODE §6254.21 

THIS IS N:CT AN 0FFICIAL Bill 

~~;;:\, V ' • ,··-',• TaX'RiileJBm&liifJwn':;;•r,:i';, ,· '.:;;. ~c,,:,;t' ·l 
-~-Af~l~~J~f#L!j!!;a~,l 
COUNTYWIDE TAX 1.0000 o/o 547.55 
VOTER APPROVED DEBT SERVICE: 
COUNTY GO BOND 0.0103 o/o 5.62 
CITY OF. OAKLAND 1 0.2035 % 111.43 
SCHOOL UNIFIED 0,1026 % 56,18 
SCHOOL COMM COLL 0.0409 % 22.39 
BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT 0,0140 % 7,67 
EAST BAY REGIONAL PARK 0.0058 % 3.18 • 

.TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX (AVTAXl • 1.3771 %' . 754;02 

-·-
I 
~ A fee of $61.00 will be Imposed on all returned or 
~ dishonored payments. 

• • • • • • .. •• tPc li • , i\s • • crii • • ' • 1 

9~~. tl11ll, IL . '" 

MOSQ MSR K 1982 B00-273-5167 
CSA PARAMEDIC 800-237-5167 

1 VEC CNTRL MSR A 84 800-273-6167 
CITY EMERG MEDICAL 510-238-2942 
CITY PARAMEDIC SRV 510-23Il-2942 
CSA LEAD ABATEMENT 510-567-8280 

• OUSD 2008MEASURE G b 510-879-8884 
PERALTA 2018MEAS E 800-792-8021 
OUSD 2014MEASURE N a,b 510-879-8884 
OUSD 2016MEASUREG1 a,b 510-879-8884 
VIOLENCE PREV TAX a,b 510-238-2942 
CITY LIBRARY SRV-D a,b 510-238-2942 
2020 OAK MEASURE Q a,b 510-236-2942 
OAKLAND MEASURE AA a,b 510-238-2942 
SFBRA MEASURE AA 686·506-8157 
FLOOD BENEFIT 12 510-670-5212 
HAZ WASTE PROGRAM ! 600-273-5167 
VECTOR CNTRL ASMT 'i 800-273-5167 
MOSQUITO ASMT 2008 I 800-273-5167 
EBRPD CFO NO NC-3 886-512-0316 

1 AC TRANSIT MEAS W 800-273-5167 
CITY LIBRARY SERV a,b 510-238-2942 
SEE SEC 8 ON REVERSE SIDE FOR DTLS 
Additional Total from Reverse Sida i 
Total Fixed Char es and/or S eclal. Assessments 

i 
il.AND 

•• IMPROVEMENTS 
FIXTURES 
TOTAL REAL PROPERTY 
PERSONALPROPERIY 
GROSS ASSESSMENT & TAX 
HOMEOWNERS EXEMPTION 
OTHER EXEMPTION • 
TOTAL AD VALOREM TAX 

28,648 , • 
26,107 

54,755 I 
54,755 : • 1,3771 % 

54 755 ' 1.3771 '¼ 

3 50 
I 74.82 

14.40 
33.52 
26.70 
20.00 

195.00 
48.00 

120.00 
120.00 
167,46 
121.28 
221,72 
308.10 
12,00 
16.00 
13,28 

5.52 
2.30 

16.56 
96.00 

156.44 

274.30 
~.0116.!I0 

754.02 

After APRIL 10, 2023 pay 

Tax Collector's Office 
Payment Questions/Credit Card Payments 
(510) 272-6800 

Assessor's Office 
Valuation/Exemption 
(510) 272-3787 (510) 272-3770 

(lndudes delinquent penalty of 10% and $10,00 cost) 

(lndudes dellnquenl penally of 10%) 

I t 

PAID MAR 27, 2023 

PAID NOV 29, 2022 

000108



Gil v. 1 HM Fair Return Spreadsheet Final 2020-2021 - Copy CV - Saved v P Search for tools, help, and more (Alt+ Q) 

Fi le Home Insert Share Page Layout Formulas Data Review View Automate Help Draw 

'9 lo db Cut 
12 A 

I.:) 13 GJ -== Wrap Text ~ i? ~-~ tjJ cfo ~ L AutoSum v Q C V V A V -i' 
lO Copy 

-- - - (£ Clear v 

(21 Paste B I ld D ,._ <:.. ~· - - -
~ Merge & Center v % ·'o ·'a Conditional Format As. Cell Insert Delete Format Sort& Fin V ' ${v ' = - -!;;I Format Painter - - ~.:: Fom-.attmg v Tablev Styles v ~lterv Se!~ 

Lindo Clipboard =ont A' grme:rrc ~1.:mb-:-• $t~ 1,;:~ Cells Editing 

E11 X V f, 

-" A 8 C 0 f I F G H I J X l M N 0 p 

1 Fair Return Calcu.lator 
' 

Sase Year:I I 
2 INCOME 

3 Base Year 
Last Full 

Calendar Year 

4 
Notes 2014 is base year used unless ro do 

Gross Scheduled Rents ' so would amount ro on injustice. 
5 assuminq bldq 100% occupied) $21,134.00 $28,436.00 See Regulations 10.6.2 

Imputed Rent of Owner Occupied 
6 

Unit 
7 Deduciions Allowed from GSR .. 

Petition Y•ar:! , 
Last Full v .. ,: I , 

8 Additions Allowed to GSR ' 
9 Laundrv $0.00 $0.00 

10 Pari<inq $0.00 $0.00 
11 Other, sceci 
12 Other, sceci 
13 Other, sceci 
14 sum of lines 5-131 Gross O=ratina Income $21,134.00 $28,436.00 
15 
16 EXPENSES 

" " t' ' 
For ca;pital on rows 

improvements 32-46, 

17 on line 32 -46, generated 
the total capital from 
improvement amortization 

Notes cost schedule 
18 Business License Tax $276.00 $653.70 nla nla 
19 Electricitv/Gas nla nla 
20 Furnishinas nla nla 
21 Insurance $1,04-4.00 $1,453.92 nla nla 
22 Laundrv Exoenses nla nla 
23 Garba e $559.00 $1,199.40 nla nla 
24 Securi v nla nla 
25 Prooe• v Taxes $1,874.00 $28,129.14 nla nla 
26 Water/Sewer $1 ,992.00 $3,19920 nla nla 
27 Other: soeci Pest Control $1 ,732.00 $0.00 nla nla 
28 Other: soeci Gardener $0.00 $1,200.00 nla nla 
29 Other: soeci Aoartment Assoc. Dues $0.00 $228.00 nla nla 
30 Maintenance/Reoairs $1,009.00 $2,178.68 nla nla 
31 Mat. e=enses, accountino, leaal $0.00 $2,200.00 nla nla 
32 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 
33 Base Year Capital Improvements I I I 
34 , I . nla I I . 

◄ 

000109



t3il v. 1 HM Fair Return Spreadsheet Final 2020-2021 - C-opy G) - Saved v 

File Home Insert Share 

IO [o X Cut 

lbi Copy 
~ Paste 

Ii/I Format Painter 
Undo Clipboard 

E11 X ,. 
A -

Other: (specitv) 
Maintenance/Repairs 

.. 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

37 

38 
39 
40 

Mot. exnenses, accountinq, leqal 

41 

42 

43 
44 

45 

46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 
52 

53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 

Base Year Capital Improvements 

' 

Last Full Calendar Year Capital 
Improvements 

' 

sum of lines 18-481 

Page Layout Formulas Data Review View 

12 A cl 0 Q 
V V A 

- - -
B I \J D ,k ~ ,:. V 

- - -
V V = - -- - >;: 

=or:t 

8 C 0 

Apartment Assoc. Dues $0.()() 

$1,009.00 
$0.00 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 

-------

nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 
nla 

Total nnAratina t::.XDenses $8,486.00 

I Net Operating Income! s12.G4s.oo I 

+ f 

J) Search for tools. I 

Automate Help Draw 

=;, Wrap Text 

~ Merge & Center • $( v % ' 
~t g~ ... ,;;,,, '-il'f\J:l~r 

E F G 

$228.00 nfa nla 
$2,178.68 nfa nla 
$2,200.00 nfa nla 

nfa -
nfa -
nfa -
nfa -
nfa -
nfa -
nfa -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

$40,442.04 X X 

($12,006.04)! 

" " 
◄---------------------------------------------A ..... , • A. 

000110



Fair Return Calculator, page 2

Base Year (2014 unless HO determines other year) Net Operating Income $12,648.00

Owner's Return Last Full Calendar year (from NOI analysis) Net Operating Income ($12,006.04)

Year Ending Annual CPI CPI Increase Target Income
$12,648.00

Fair Return Projection (Based on 2014) CPI Based Target Net Operating Income $12,648.00
Owner's Return (2014) Base Year Net Operating Income $12,648.00

Increase Required to Provide Fair Return  

If this number is less 
than zero, no fair 
return increase is  
allowed $24,654.04

Number of Units 2
Per Unit annual increase $12,327.02
Per Unit monthly increase* $1,027.25

* The Hearing Officer has the discretion to change the 
per unit increase if the square footage of each unit is 
substantially different or for other reasons of equity

Revised 8.25.2020 000111



Amortization Schedule These are the same lists, ….

Improvement Years Improvement Years
Air Conditioners 10

Air Conditioners 10 Appliances 5
Cabinets 10

Appliances Carpentry 10
Refridgerator 5 Counters 10
Stove 5 Doors: Doors 10
Garbage Disposal 5 Doors: Knobs 5
Water Heater 5 Doors:Screen Doors 5
Dishwasher 5 Earthquake (post): Architectural and Engineering Fees 5
Microwave Oven 5 Earthquake (post): Clean Up 5
Washer/Dryer 5 Earthquake (post): Fencing and Security 5
Fans 5 Earthquake (post): Management 5

Earthquake (post): Tenant Assistance 5
Cabinets 10 Earthquake: Foundation Repair 10

Earthquake: Foundation Replacement 20
Carpentry 10 Earthquake: Foundation Bolting 20

Earthquake: Iron or Steel Work 20
Counters 10 Earthquake: Masonry-Chimney Repair 20

Earthquake: Shear Wall Installation 10
Doors 10 Electrical Wiring 10

Knobs 5 Elevator 20
Screen Doors 5 Fencing and Security 10

Fire Alarm System 10
Earthquake Expenses Fire Sprinkler System 20

Architectural and Engineering Fees 5 Fire Escape 10
Emergency Services Flooring/Floor Covering: Hardwood 10

Clean Up 5 Flooring/Floor Covering: Tile and Linoleum 5
Fencing and Security 5 Flooring/Floor Covering: Carpet 5
Management 5 Flooring/Floor Covering: Carpet Pad 5
Tenant Assistance 5 Flooring/Floor Covering: Subfloor 10

Fumigation 5
Structural Repair and Retrofitting Furniture 5

Foundation Repair 10 Garage Door Openers (automatic) 10
Foundation Replacement 20 Gates 10
Foundation Bolting 20 Glass (Windows/Doors/Mirrors) 5
Iron or Steel Work 20 Heating 10
Masonry-Chimney Repair 20 Insulation 10
Shear Wall Installation 10 Landscaping 10

Lighting 10
Electrical Wiring 10 Locks 5

Mailboxes 10
Elevator 20 Meters 10

Plumbing: Fixtures 10
Fencing and Security Plumbing: Pipe Replacement 10

Chain 10 Plumbing: Re-Pipe Entire Building 20
Block 10 Plumbing: Shower Doors 5
Wood 10 Painting 5

Paving 10
Fire Alarm System 10 Plastering 10

Pumps (sump) 10
Fire Sprinkler System 20 Railing 10

Roofing 10
Fire Escape 10 Security 10

Sidewalks/Walkways 10
Flooring/Floor Covering Stairs 10

Hardwood 10 Tilework 10
Tile and Linoleum 5 Wallpaper 5
Carpet 5 Window coverings 5
Carpet Pad 5
Subfloor 10

Fumigation
Tenting 5

Furniture 5

Garage Door Openers (Automatic) 10

Gates
Chain Link 10
Wrought Iron 10

000112



Wood 10

Glass
Windows 5
Doors 5
Mirrors 5

Heating
Central 10
Gas 10
Electric 10
Solar 10

Insulation 10

Landscaping
Planting 10
Sprinklers 10
Tree Replacement 10

Lighting
Interior 10
Exterior 10

Locks 5

Mailboxes 10

Meters 10

Plumbing
Fixtures 10
Pipe Replacement 10
Re-Pipe Entire Building 20
Shower Doors 5

Painting
Interior 5
Exterior 5

Paving
Asphalt 10
Cement 10
Decking 10

Plastering 10

Pumps
Sump 10

Railing 10

Roofing
Shingle/Asphalt 10
Built-Up, Tar and Gravel 10
Tile and Linoleum 10
Gutters/Downspouts 10

Security
Entry Telephone Intercom 10
Gates/Doors 10
Fencing 10
Alarms 10

Sidewalks/Walkways 10

Stairs 10

Tilework 10

Wallpaper 5

Window Coverings 5

000113



Drapes 5
Shades 5
Screens 5
Awnings 5
Blinds/Miniblinds 5
Shutters 5

000114



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA94612-2034 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay 711 

NOTICE OF REMOTE SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE AND HEARING 

File Name: Samaniego v. Tenants 
Property Address: 3342 East 16th Street, Oakland, CA, USA , Oakland, CA 
Case Number: L24-0026 • 

The Settlement Conference and Hearing will be held remotely, on Zoom, a free 
application for audio/video conferences. 

The Hearing Officer will conduct a Settlement Conference to attempt to resolve this matter unless 
the owner is seeking an exemption. If the Settlement Conference is not successful, the Hearing will 
begin immediately after the Settlement Conference. The Settlement Conference or Hearh1g (if 
there is no settlement conference) will begin on: 

Date: 
Time: 
Place: 

July 1, 2024 
10:00 AM 
REMOTELY via Zoom 

You will receive the Zoom invite prior to the hearing date. Please make sure the Case 
Analyst assigned to your case has your updated email address to assure timely 
communication as the Rent Adjustment Program office remains closed and staff is 
working remotely. If you do not have an email address, please contact the Case Analyst by 
phone to discuss best ways to contact you. 

Submitting Evidence 

If you wish to submit other documents in addition to those submitted with the Petition or 
Response form, you may do so by emailing the documents to the assigned Case Analyst and 
serving a copy of the documents on the other party. Documents must be received not less than 
seven (7) days prior to the scheduled Settlement Conference and Hearing qate and must be 
submitted together with a proof of service indicating that the documents were served on the 
other party. There is a proof of service form on the RAP webs it~ that you can use for any 
documents you serve. See. Blank Proof of Service Form. Documents submitted later ( or without 
a proof of service) may be excluded from consideration . 

. We request that all documents you submit be numbered sequentially, but submissions of more 
than· 15 pages must be numbered. Please black out all sensitive information, such as bank or 
credit card account numbers and Social Security numbers. The Hearing Officer.can also use the 

000115



official records of the City of Oakland and Alameda County Tax Assessor as evidence if 
provided by the parties for consideration. If you do not have access to email, the documents may 
be submitted to the Case Analyst by mail. 

Request to Change Date 

A request for a change in the date or time of the Settlement Conference and Hearing 
("continuance") must be made on a form provided by the Rent Adjustment Program, which can 
be found at the Rent Adjustment Program website: Request for Continuance. A continuance will 
be granted only for good cause and the Hearing Officer will issue an Order granting or denying 
the continuance. 

Hearing Record 

The Rent Adjustment Program makes an audio recording of the Hearing. Either party may bring 
a court reporter to record the hearing at their own expense. The Settlement Conference is not 
recorded. If a settlement is reached, the Hearing Officer will draft a Settlement Agreementto be 
signed by the parties. • 

Representatives 

Any party to a Hearing may designate a representative in writing prior to the Settlement 
Conference or on the record at the Hearing. 

Interpreter 

The Hearing must be conducted in English. The Rent Adjustment Program will provide 
interpreters•if it is requested on the petition or response forms or in writing in advance of the 
Hearing. Aiiy party may also bring a person to the Hearing to interpret for them. The interpreter 
will be required to take an oath that they are fluent in both English and the relevant other 
language and they will fully interpret the proceeding to the best of their ability. 

Failure to Appear for Hearing 

If a petitioner fails to appear at a properly noticed hearing, the Hearing Officer may, in the 
Hearing Officer's discretion, dismiss the case, subject to the petitioner showing good cause for 
the failure to appear. If the respondent fails to appear at the Hearing as scheduled, the Hearing 
Officer may either issue an administrative decision without a Hearing or conduct the Hearing 
and render a decision without the respondent's participation. 

000116



CITY OF OAKLAND 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612-2034 

May 09, 2024 

Manager 
Christyann Maulupe, Western Management Properties 
678 14th Street· 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 
Maria A Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant 
Jose M Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Petitioner 
Owner 
Joseph Manuel Samaniego 
1548 33rd Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

RE: Notice to Parties of Petition Filed 

Dear Parties: 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510) 238-6181 
CA Relay 711 
www.Oaklandca.gov/RAP 

The Rent Adjustment Program has received a Petition filed by the Petitioner listed above. The Proof of Service 
filed with the Petition states that the Petition was served on the Respondent(s) listed above. If you are a 
Respondent, and you did not receive the Petition, please contact the case analyst (listed below). 

As instructed on the Petition, the Respondent(s) have 30 days from the date of service (if served personally) and 
35 days (if served by mail) to file a Response to the Petition. To file a Response, the Respondent(s) must serve 

-1-

000117



a Response on the Petitioner and file the Response ( along with a Proof of Service) with the Rent Adjustment 
Program. 

Both the Tenant and Property Owner Response forms can be found at 
https://apps.oaklandca.gov/rappetitions/Petitions.aspx. Each response form contains additional filing 
instructions. 

If you do not file a timely Response, the Petition may be granted without a Hearing, or, if a Hearing does occur, 
you may not be permitted to produce testimony or evidence. 

The case has been assigned Case No. L24-0026 

The case title is Samaniego v. Tenants 

The analyst assigned to your case is Brittni Jackson, who can be contacted either by telephone 
at (510) 238-6415 or by email at blothlen@oaklandca.gov. 

Please note that you are required to serve a copy of any documents filed with the Rent Adju~tment 
Program on the other party ( or parties). You must file a Proof of Service with the Rent Adjustment 
Program together with the document(s) being filed indicating that the document(s) have been served. 

Property Owner Petitions that include more than 25 pages of additional documents with the petition 
are exempt from this requirement, and the owner may choose to not serve all tenants with those 
documents. If the Owner Petition indicates that additional documents exist that are not being served 
pursuant to this exception, a tenant may request a copy of the documents in their Tenant Response 
form or view the documents by scheduling a file review with RAP. If the Tenant Response form 
indicates that the tenant wishes to receive copies of all filed documents, the owner must provide them 
within 10 days. 

All documents filed by either party are available for review at the Rent Adjustment Program Office by 
appointment only. If you wish to review the case file, call (510) 238-3721 to schedule.an 
appointment. 

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact your assigned analyst. 

Thank.you. 

Rent Adjustment Program 

-2-

000118



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number: L24-0026 

· Case Name: Samaniego v. Tenants 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Notice of Remote Settlement Conference and Hearing 
Notice to Parties 
Copy of Landlord Petition 
Tenant Response Form 

Manager 
Christyann Maulupe, Western Management Properties 
678 14th Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Owner 
Joseph Manuel Samaniego 
1548 33rd Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant 
Jose M Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenant 
Maria A Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day. with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

000119



I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and cogect. Executed on May 09~ 2024 in Oakland, California. 

Deborah Griffin 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000120



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

Zoom Invitation for L24-0026: Samaniego v. Tenants 

To all parties: 

The Settlement Conference and Hearing for your case will begin July 1, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., 
and will be held remotely through Zoom. If you do not already have a Zoom account or the 
Zoom application, please set one up at https://zoom.us and/or install the Zoom application prior 
to the hearing. 

To download Zoom or to join the meeting: 

1. On a smartphone: 
!.} Go to the "App store," "Google play," "Android Apps," or the "Play Store" 
ill Search for Zoom 
lli.} Download "Zoom" or "Zoom Cloud Meetings." 

2. On a computer: 
!.} Open a browser (Firefox, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome, or any other web 

browser) 
ill Search for "Zoom" in the search box; or type in "zoom.us" in the address bar 
*In either case, you will be directed to the Zoom website. 
lli.} Click on "Join" 
lY.} Enter the meeting ID number and passcode below. 

Topic: L24-0026 Samniego v. Tenant 
Time: Jul 1, 2024 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom. us/j/880264 79019?pwd=j6UfM uQuNVBLR9aE6AaGx3NWg08xfB.1 

Meeting ID: 880 2647 9019 
Passcode: 797327 

One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,88026479019# US (San Jose) 
+16694449171,,88026479019# us 

000121



Dial by your location 
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
• +1 669 444 9171 us 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
• +1 719 359 4580 us 
• +1 253 205 0468 us 
• +1 386 347 5053 us 
• +1 507 473 4847 us 
• +1 564 217 2000 us 
• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 us 
• +1 689 278 1000 us 
• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 us 
• +1 309 205 3325 us 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 360 209 5623 us 

Meeting ID: 880 2647 9019 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom. us/u/kcsZSyOLqm 

If you have any questions, please email me at ASilveira@oaklandca.gov, or visit the Zoom Help 
Center at https:/ /support.zoom. us/hc/en-us/articles/115004954946-Joining-and-participati ng-in
a-webinar-attendee-

Sincerely, 

Ava Silveira, Administrative Analyst 
City of Oakland 
Rent Adjustment Program 

000122



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number L24-0026 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 , 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached document listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Document Included 
Zoom Invitation 

Manager 
Christyann Maulupe 
Western Management Properties 
678 14th Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Owner 
Joseph Samaniego 
1548 33rd Ave. 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Tenants 
Jose & Maria Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland' s practice of collection and processmg 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true 
and correct. Executed on June 6, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

Ava Silveira 
Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000123



CITY OF OAKLAND 

DALZIEL BUILDING• 250 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 5313 • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612-2034 

Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 

HEARING DECISION 

CASE NUMBER/NAME: L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3342 East 16th St., Oaldand, CA 

DATE OF HEARING: July 1, 2024 

DATE OF DECISION: September 24, 2024 

APPEARANCES: Joseph Samaniego, Owner 

TEL (510) 238-3721 
FAX (510)238-6181 
CA Relay Service 711 

Leslie Penglis, Management Co. Rep. 
Randy Fulcher, Management Co. Rep. 
Saluda Dacumos, Owner Representative 
No appearance by Tenants 

SUMMARY OF DECISION 

The owner's petition is denied. 

CONTENTIONS OF THE PARTIES 

On May 2, 2024, the owner filed a Property Owner Petition for approval of a rent 
increase on the basis of Fair Return. A hearing was held on July 1, 2024. 

Neither of the two tenants named in the Property Owner Petition filed a response, nor 
did either tenant appear at the Hearing. 

ISSUE 

Did the Owner Successfully Submit a Petition for a Rent Increase o'n the Basis of Fair 
Return? 

000124



EVIDENCE 

Owner Sjimaniego submitted a Worksheet C- Fair Return document outlining the 
income and expenses for the subject property for the base year of 2014, and the 
comparison year of 2023 for purposes of a fair return calculation_.1 

In support of his petition, Owner Samaniego submitted tax returns for 2014 and 2023. 2 

He also submitted property tax statements for 2014 and 2023,3 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

Did the Owner Successfully Submit a Petition for a Rent Increase on the Basis of Fair 
Return? 

Constitutionally Required Fair Return 

The City of Oakland Rent Adjustment Ordinance permits owners to claim that a rent . 
increase greater than the CPI rent increase is necessary to meet the constitutional or fair 
return requirement.4 The Rent Adjustment Program Regulations (Regulations) set forth 
the following rules regarding "fair return": 

d. (1) Owners are entitled to the opportunity to receive a fair return. 
Ordinarily, a fair return will be measured by maintaining the net operating 
·income (NOI) produced by the property in a base year, subject to CPI 
related adjustments. Permissible rent increases will be adjusted upon a 
showing that the NOI in the comparison year is not equal to the base year 
NOL 

(2) Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI) Calculations 

1. The base year shall be the calendar year 2014. 

1 Owner Exhibit 1, p. 1 

a. New owners are expected to obtain relevant records from 
prior owners. 
b./Hearing officers are authorized to use a different base 
date, however, if an owner can demonstrate that relevant 
records were unavailable (e.g., in a foreclosure sale) or that 
use of base year 2014 will otherwise result in injustice. 

2 Owner Exhibit 1, pp. 2-4 
3 Owner Exhibit 1, pp. 5-10 
4 O.M.C. §8.22.07o(C)(d) 

2 

000125



2. The NOI for a property shall be the gross income less the 
following: property taxes, housing service costs, and the amortized 
cost of capital improvements. Gross income shall be the total of 
gross rents lawfully collectible from a property at 100% occupancy, 
plus any other consideration received or receivable for, or in 
connection with, the use or occupancy of rental units and housing 
services. Gross rents collectible shall include the imputed rental 
value of owner-occupied units. 

3. When an expense amount for a particular year is not a reasonable 
projection of ongoing or future expenditures for that item, said 
expense shall be averaged with the expense level for that item for 
other years or amortized or adjusted by the CPI or may otherwise 
be adjusted, in order to establish an expense amount for that item 
which most reasonably serves the objectives of obtaining a 
reasonable comparison of base year and current year expenses. 

(3) Owners may present methodologies alternative to MNOI for assessing 
their fair return if they believe that an MNOI analysis will not adequately 
address the fair return considerations in their case. To pursue an 
alternative methodology, owners must first show that they cannot get a 
fair return under an MNOI analysis. They must specifically state in the 
petition the factual and legal bases for the claim, including any 
calculations. 

Base Year 2014 Income and Expenses: 

The Regulations require that the base year of 2014 be used and that new owners are 
expected to obtain relevant records from prior owners. Therefore, the burden is upon 
the owner to obtain all relevant records for 2014 from whatever source. 

The petition had categories for expenses which Owner Samaniego filled out. He did not, 
however, submit proof of these expenses for most categories as shown below: 

For 2014, the unsupported categories on the petition are: 

Garbage: $559.00 but no supporting documentation. 
Water/Sewer: $1,992.00 but no supporting documentation. 
Pest Control: $1,732.00 but no supporting documentation.s 
Business License: $276.00 but no supporting documentation. 

The following figures were not consistently reported by the Owner: 

5This appears to be the same figure as the tax l'.eturn category "Cleaning and Maintenance" - however, 
that category is broader than pest control and the equivalence may thus be coincidental. Without 
supporting documentation, to assume that the tax return figure represents pest control is conjecture. 

3 

000126



Property Taxes: $1,874.00 on petition and $2,150.00 on tax return. 

The categories that are supported by documentation in the tax return are: 

Rent $21,134.00 
Insurance $1,044.00 
Repairs $1,009.00 

The regulations state that Hearing Officers are authorized to use a different base year, if 
an owner can demonstrate that relevant records were unavailable or that use of the base 
year 2014 would result in "injustice." Here, the owner did not present any testimony or 
evidence showing that the use of the 2014 base year would create an injustice and did 
not produce evidence of expenses for any other year for consideration as the base year. 
Therefore, the base year of 2014 is the appropriate base year to consider. 

Based on the documents submitted at the hearing, the owner has failed to sustain his 
burden of proof for providing relevant expenses for the base year of 2014. 

Comparison Year 2023 Income and Expenses: 

A Fair Return petition requires that a comparison year be used in evaluating the claims 
made in the petition, which is the most recent complete year. Based on the petition 
being filed in 2024, the most recent complete year is 2023. For 2023, the owner 
submitted a tax return and a property tax bill. As demonstrated below, these documents 
fail to substantiate most of the items claimed in the petition. 

For 2023, the unsupported categories on the petition are: 

Garbage: $1,199.40 but no supporting documentation. 
Water/Sewer: $3,199.92 but no supporting documentation. 
Business License: $653.70 but no supporting documentation. 
Gardener: $1,200.00 but no supporting documentation. 
Management Expenses: $2,200.00 but no supporting documentation. 

The following figures were not consistently reported by the Owner: 

Property Taxes: $28,129.14 on petition and $28,783.00 on tax return 

Supported categories on both the petition and tax return are as follows: 

Rent: $28,436.00 
Insurance: $1,454.00 
Business Assn fees: $228.00 

4 

000127



/ 

\i ( > 

Based on the documents submitted at the hearing the owner has failed to sustain his 
burden of proof for providing relevant expenses for the comparison year of 2023. 

CONCLUSION 

The owner did not provide evidence of a number of expenses for both the base year of 
2014, and the comparison year of 2023. In addition, although he provided a figure for 
Repairs in 2014, he did not provide a comparable figure for 2023. And although he • 
provided a Business Association fees figure for 2023, he did not provide a comparable 
figure for 2014. 

Because the owner failed to provide amounts and supporting documentation for each of 
the relevant categories, it is found that he did not provide sufficient evidence to support 
a fair return petition. 

ORDER 

The owner's petition 124-0026 is denied. 

Right to Appeal: This is the final decision of the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP). 
Either party may appeal this decision by filing a properly completed RAP appeal form, 
which must be received within 20 days after service of the decision. The date of service 
is shown on the attached Proof of Service. 

Dated: September 24, 2024 
Helene Momita 
Hearing Officer 
Rent Adjustment Program 

5 

000128



PROOF OF SERVICE 
Case Number L24-0026 

I am a resident of the State of California at least eighteen years of age. I am not a party to the 
Residential Rent Adjustment Program case listed above. I am employed in Alameda County, 
California. My business address is 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, 
California 94612. 

Today, I served the attached documents listed below by placing a true copy in a City of 
Oakland mail collection receptacle for mailing on the below date at 250 Frank H. Ogawa 
Plaza, Suite 5313, 5th Floor, Oakland, California, addressed to: 

Documents Included 
Hearing Decision 
Owner 
Joseph Manuel Samaniego 
1548 33rd Avenue 
Oakland, CA 94601 

Owner Representatives 
Christyann Maulupe 
Western Management Properties 
678 14th Street 
Oakland, CA 94612 

Tenant 
Maria A. Saravia 
Jose M. Saravia 
3342 East 16th Street 
Oakland, CA 94601 

I am readily familiar with the City of Oakland's practice of collection and processing 
correspondence for mailing. Under that practice an envelope placed in the mail collection 
receptacle described above would be deposited in the United States mail with the U.S. Postal 
Service on that same day with first class postage thereon fully prepaid in the ordinary course of 
business,, 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is 
true and correct. Executed on October 2, 2024 in Oakland, CA. 

~~ ~-F-. C--os-ta ________ _ 

Oakland Rent Adjustment Program 

000129



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 

CITY OF OAKLA~D 

Appellant's Name 

Oakland, CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RAP 

APPEAL 

J os~{J h M. 5drnaf7;e9 0 
Property Address (Include Unit Nuinber) 

~ Owner □ Tenant 

331/-J f, / b-fii S~r€tJt Or1k/ df1cl (;A qfio / 
I 

Appellant's Mailing Address (For receipt of notices) Case Number 

I (;If B 33 r-d .4 ve t1u-t.. L J 1--- ()20 

0;1kl )n JJ r;A 9ffoo / Date/cof Dec1/)·s· n appealed 
0'! Ji/ ;µJtj 

Name of Representative (if any) Representative's Mailing Address (For 

R. a 11 d 'I. Fu I c)1er 
notices) b 7 f / Cf +i, Sf re£t 

Oa,/Jant{ iA CJ/612-we"'iiern '1'1,ruqernent Pope,t,e~ 
I 

Please select your ground(s) for appeal from the list below. As part of the appeal, an explanation must 
be provided responding to each ground for which you are appealing. Each ground for appeal listed 
below includes directions as to what should be included in the explanation. 

1) There are math/clerical errors that require the Hearing Decision to be updated. (Please clearly 
explain the math/clerical errors.) 

2) Appealing the decision for one of the grounds below (required): 

a) D The decision is inconsistent with OMC Chapter 8.22, Rent Board Regulations, or prior 
decisions of the Board. (In your explanation, you must identify the Ordinance section, 
Regulation or prior Board decision(s) and describe how the description is inconsistent.) 

b) D The decision is inconsistent with decisions issued by other Hearing Officers. (In your 
explanation, you must identify the prior inconsistent decision and explain how the decision is 
inconsistent.) 

c) □ The decision raises a new policy issue that has not been decided by the Board. (In your 
explanation, you must provide a detailed statement of the issue and why the issue should be 
decided in your favor.) 

d) D The decision violates federal, state, or local law. (In your explanation, you must provide a 
detailed statement as to what law is violated.) 

e) □ The decision is not supported by substantial evidence. (In your explanation, you must 
explain why the decision is not supported by substantial evidence found in the case record.) 

Revised February 29, 2024 
000130



f) □ I was denied a sufficient opportunity to present my claim or respond to the petitioner's 
claim. (In your explanation, you must describe how you were denied the chance to defend your 
claims and what evidence you would have presented. Note that a hearing is not required in every 
case. Staff may issue a decision without a hearing if sufficient facts to make the decision are not 
in dispute.) 

g) )g The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner's investment. (You may appeal on 
this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must spec;flcally 
state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting your claim.) 

h) □ Other. (In your explanation, you must attach a detailed explanation of your grounds for appeal.) 

Supporting documents (in addition to this form) must not exceed 25 pages, and must be received by 
the Rent Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on the opposing party, within 15 days of 
the filing of this document. Only the first 25 pages of submissions from each party will be considered by the 
Board, subje to Regulations 8.22.01 0(A)(4). Please number attached pages consecutively. 

t,..,Y-, 1 1,0 I 6 2--D 2-
copy of your ap eat on the opposing parties, or your appeal may be dismissed. • 

I 1erved a copy of: A p P £ A L (insert name of document served) 
~And Additional Documents 1 

and (write number of attached pages) lQ_attached pages (not counting the Appeal Form or the Proof of 
Service) to each opposing party, whose name(s) and address(es) are listed below, by one of the following 
means (check one): 

~ 

a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package addressecj to 
the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and deposited the sealed envelope with 
the United States Postal Service, with the postage fu lly prepaid. 

D b. Personal Service . (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) to the 
person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the address(es) with 
some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

D c. Electronic Service. I electronically sent the document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) 
listed below who have previously given written consent to receiving notices and documents in 
this matter from the RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email 
address(es) they provided . 

JD 5~ RA u_ L 5fJf0..A VI A fa J.,f> iff R. lfl 5 A fAVtA 

Address 
7 7~ l - I?: . l b .Ji 5 fl--U: J--

~ill£, St"ti Zi12 
0/t W,1-tcJ ND CJJ q~lao I 

Email Address 

~ 

~ggr~§§ 

~ill£, S!s:di Zi12 

Rcvi cd Fcbnrn1y 29 . 10~4 000131



I limail Address 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the I ws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct, 
and the documents were served on ~9 1" I l '(insert date served). 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: 

This Appeal must be received by the Rent Adjustment Program, 250 Frank Ogawa Plaza, Suite 
5313, Oakland, California 94612, not later than 5:00 P.M. on the 20th calendar day after the date 
the decision was mailed to you as shown on the proof of service attached to the decision. If the 
last day to file is a weekend or holiday, the time to file the document is extended to the next business 
day. 

• Appeals filed late without good cause wi ll be dismissed, 
• You must provide all the information required, or your appeal cannot be processed and 

may be dismissed. 
• Any response to the appeal by the responding party must be received by the Rent 

Adjustment Program, along with a proof of service on appealing party, within 30 days of 
service of the service of the appeal if the party was personally served. If the responding 
party was served the appeal by mail, the party must file the response within 35 days of the 
date the appeal was mailed to them. 

• There is no form for the response, but the entire response is lim ited to 25 pages or less. 
• The Board will not consider new claims. All claims, except jurisdictional issues, must have been 

made in the petition , response, or at the hearing. 
• The Board will not consider new evidence at the appeal hearing without specific approval. 
• You must sign and date this form or your appeal will not be processed. 
• The case record is available to the Board, but sections of audio recordings that you want the Board 

to review must be pre-designated to Rent Adjustment Staff. 

Revised February 29. 2024 000132



City of Oakland 
Housing and Community Development Department 
Rent Adjustment Program 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 
Oakland, CA 94612 

October 16, 2024 

Re: ' Case Number/Name: 
Property Address: 
Rent Increase Petition: 

L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 
3342 E 16th Street, Oakland, CA 
Fair return 
Appeal of Hearing Decision dated September 24 2024: 

I am a retired, 73 year old resident of Oakland, and I am filing an Appeal to the Hearing 
Decision dated September 24,2024 denying my Fair Return rent increase petition. 

Included in the Appeal: 

0 Background Information and Reason for Fair Return Rent Increase Petition 

0 Part 1: Grounds for Appeal of the Hearing Decision 

0 Part 2: Owner's contentions that documents submitted satisfy the Fair Return 
requirements. 

0 Part 3: Calculations for Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI). 

0 Endnote 

When voters passed Proposition 19 by 51% of the voters in 2020, the rental duplex that I 
inherited in February of 2022 was reassessed and the property tax was increased. I paid 
$28,129 in property taxes in 2023. In good faith, I filed the petition for Fair Return rent increase 
in May 2024. 

Proposition 19 is a constitutional amendment intended to limit people who inherit family 
properties from keeping the low property tax base unless they use the home as their primary 
residence. 

OMC Code Section 8.22.070(C)e: The rent increase is necessary to meet constitutional or 
fair return requirements. We did not find any information or guidelines for rent increase to 
meet constitutional requirements. 

Family members and Western Management Properties have been very helpful in drafting 
responses to the Appeal and Net Operating Income calculations. The East Bay Rental Housing 
Association was contacted for advice but they were not familiar with fair return rent increase 
petitions. 

itted, 

Samanie7"e, 

1 000133



 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 
 Property Address:  3342 East 16th Street, Oakland,  CA 
 Appeal:  Hearing Decision dated September 24, 2024 

 Background Information and Reason for Fair Return Rent Increase Petition: 

 The parents of the Owner bought the two unit property in 1964, and 3342 E. 16th was their 
 first purchased home.  The rental income of the other unit, and later both units, 
 supplemented Owner’s parents’ income particularly when they needed at-home care 
 services. The Owner officially  inherited  the property  in February 2022. 

 The Owner, retired and in his early 70s, submitted a petition for rent increase Based on Fair 
 Return because of the large increase of property tax when  Proposition 19 was approved 
 by 51% of the voters in 2020.  Proposition 19 is a  constitutional  amendment  intended to 
 limit people who inherit family properties from keeping the low property tax base unless 
 they use the home as their primary residence.  The  Owner inherited the rental property and 
 cannot keep the low property tax base. 
 Proposition 19 

 The rental property was reassessed effective June 15, 2021, date of death of Owner’s father. 

 Copies of the property tax statements were submitted as supporting documents for the Fair Return 
 Petition and were explained at the July 1, 2024 Hearing. 

 In good faith, the Owner completed and submitted the application for the Fair Return rent increase 
 petition provided by the Rent Adjustment Program (RAP), together with the documents which he 
 believed supported the requirements of the Fair Return rent increase petition. It was received by 
 RAP on May 2, 2024. 

 On October 4, 2024, the Owner received the Hearing Decision stating the Order:  “Owner’s petition 
 L24-0026 is denied”.  The Hearing Decision is dated  September 24, 2024, and postmarked October 
 2, 2024.   Owner has the right to appeal the decision and submit a completed RAP appeal form that 
 must be received within 20 days after service of the decision. 

 2 

 Table 1  : Property Tax Paid in 2023 

 Property Tax Year  Amount  Due  Date Paid  Reason 

 2021-2022 (1st installment)  $4,955.81  7/31/2023  7/20/0203  date of death/change of ownership Prop 19 

 2021-2022 (2nd installment)  $4,955.81  11/30/2023  11/3/2023  date of death/change of ownership  Prop 19 

 2022-2023 (2nd installment )  $1,410.46  2/1/2023  3/27/2023  Pre-Prop. 19 

 2022-2023 (1st installment)  paid in 2022  Pre-Prop. 19 (paid $1,410.46 on 11/29/2022) 

 2022-2023 (1st installment)  $5,065.97  6/1/2023  6/2/2023  Adjusted bill reassessment Prop 19 

 2022-2023 (2nd installment)  $5,065.97  6/1/2023  6/2/2023  Adjusted bill reassessment Prop 19 

 2023-2024 (1st installment)  $6,675.12  11/1/2023  12/4/2023  Post-Prop. 19 

 2023-2024 (2nd installment)  paid in 2024  Post-Prop. 19 (paid $6,675.12 on 2/26/2024) 

 Total Amount Paid  $28,129.14 

000134

https://www.google.com/maps/@37.7796483,-122.2224133,3a,37.5y,351.77h,90.16t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sdi3wvF1AbQxggop-iNx4kg!2e0!6shttps:%2F%2Fstreetviewpixels-pa.googleapis.com%2Fv1%2Fthumbnail%3Fcb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile%26w%3D900%26h%3D600%26pitch%3D-0.156203877456619%26panoid%3Ddi3wvF1AbQxggop-iNx4kg%26yaw%3D351.7746487314602!7i16384!8i8192?coh=205410&entry=ttu&g_ep=EgoyMDI0MTAwOS4wIKXMDSoASAFQAw%3D%3D
https://www.acassessor.org/proposition-19/


 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

 The Owner is submitting an appeal regarding the Hearing Decision made on September 24, 2024. 
 They seek a process that is guided by common sense, reasonableness, objectivity, and fairness in 
 addition to the law and regulations. 

 Appeal Form Instructions for Fair Return Claim: 
 “The decision denies the Owner a fair return on the Owner’s investment. (You may appeal on 
 this ground only when your underlying petition was based on a fair return claim. You must 
 specifically state why you have been denied a fair return and attach the calculations supporting 
 your claim.)” 

 PART 1 -  Grounds for Appeal of the Hearing Decision 

 ●  The Owner contends that the tenants had no objections to the information and documents 
 submitted. Tenants were served a copy of the petition package and had rights to respond to 
 the petition in writing, and/or present their case at the hearing. They did not respond in 
 writing and they did not appear at the hearing. 

 ●  The Owner contends that the Hearing Decision was made based on Increased 
 Housing Service Costs regulations and not the Fair Return Regulations. 

 Hearing Decision cited O.M.C §8.22.070(C)(d)  - Increased Housing Service Costs 

 “Article I. - Residential Rent Adjustment Program” 
 C  .  Rent Increases in Excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment. 

 1.  A tenant may file a petition in accordance with the requirements of  Section 8.22.110 
 contesting any rent increase which exceeds the CPI Rent Adjustment. 

 2.  If a tenant files a petition and if the owner wishes to contest the petition, the owner 
 must respond by either claiming an exemption and/or justifying the rent increase in 
 excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment on one or more of the following grounds: 

 a.  Banking; 
 b.  Capital improvement costs, including financing of capital improvement costs; 
 c.  Uninsured repair costs; 
 d.  Increased housing service costs; 

 ●  The Hearing Decision does not mention the 2023 property tax $28,129 compared to 
 2014 property tax $1,874, the biggest expenditure increase and should have been the 
 main focus of the analysis in determining the maintenance of 2014 Net Operating 
 Income as required by Fair Return regulations. 

 ●  The Fair Return regulations  do not  specify documentation  requirements and 
 therefore, the Owner contends that the Fair Return Regulations do not support the 
 Hearing Decision findings of the following: 

 ○  2014 unsupported categories 
 ■  Garbage: $559 but no supporting documentation 

 ■  Water/Sewer: $1,992.00 but no supporting documentation 

 ■  Pest Control: $1,732.00 but no supporting documentation 

 ■  Business License $276.00 but no supporting documentation 

 3 

■ 

1 wner Exhibit 1, p. 1 
a Owner xhibit 1, pp. 2-4 
3 wner • hibit 1, pp. 5-10 
◄ 0.M.C. .22 . 70( ) d) 

000135

https://library.municode.com/ca/oakland/codes/code_of_ordinances/283553?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.22REREADEV_ARTIREREADPR_8.22.070READOCCOUN
https://library.municode.com/ca/oakland/codes/code_of_ordinances/283553?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.22REREADEV_ARTIREREADPR_8.22.110HEPR


 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

 ○  2023 unsupported categories 
 ■  Garbage: $1,199.40 but no supporting documentation 

 ■  Water/Sewer: $3,199.92 but not supporting documentation 

 ■  Business License: $653.70 but no supporting documentation 

 ■  Gardener $1,200 

 ■  Management Expense $2,200 

 ●  Increase  Housing Cost Service Costs Regulations specify  documents required: 

 When comparing expenses between years, the absence of a comparable expense 
 suggests that no expense was incurred for that year and is not significant in 
 calculating Net Operating Income. For instance, a Business Association Fee did not 
 apply in 2014 because the previous owner did not utilize their services that year. 

 PART 2 - FAIR RETURN REGULATIONS 

 The Owner contends that he submitted the information and documents required by Fair 
 Return Regulations 

 1.  d.(1) Owners are  entitled to the opportunity to receive  a fair return. 

 ●  As Owner, he took the opportunity entitled to property owners to receive a fair 
 return by submitting his petition and the supporting documents he believed 
 were relevant. He notes that if Proposition 19 had not been approved by 
 voters, he would not need to file a petition for a fair return rent increase. 

 ●  Rent Adjustment Program (RAP)  is the City department  that  administers  Chapter 
 8.22 - Residential Rent and Adjustment and Evictions and includes the Housing, 
 Residential Rent and Relocation Board  Rent Adjustment  Program Definition  . 

 The Owner contends that RAP has not adequately provided Rental Property 
 Owners with the opportunity they are entitled to receive a fair return by failing 
 to supply essential informational materials, properly designed fillable forms 
 and worksheets, guidelines, examples, and instructions. 

 4 

(s) Documentation (i.e .. bill: re<.-eip • and/or cane led checks) mw t be p • nted for all 

Jll M 

nich are bein used for justification of the proposed rent increa:e. 

000136

https://library.municode.com/ca/oakland/codes/code_of_ordinances/283553?nodeId=TIT8HESA_CH8.22REREADEV


 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

 The Hearing Decision included a Right to Appeal Notice, but no information was 
 provided on where to get the Appeal form or instructions on where and how to send 
 the Appeal. 

 The Appeal form does not have instructions where and how to send the Appeal 
 package. 

 The Fair Return worksheet provided by RAP  did no  t  have a line for Net Operating 
 Income (NOI).  A critical omission.  A quick calculation would have shown that the 
 Comparable Year NOI is a Net Operating  Loss. 

 Hearing Decision would have included analysis, adjustment and calculations of the 
 Net Operating Income/Loss. 

 Ordinarily, a fair return will be measured by maintaining the  net operating income 
 (NOI  ) produced by the property in a base year, subject to CPI related adjustments  . 
 Permissible rent increases will be adjusted  upon showing that the NOI in the 
 comparison year  is not  equal  to the base year  NOI. 

 ●  The Owner contends that without any reference to Net Operating Income (NOI), 
 the Hearing Decision was not based on the Fair Return Regulations, and the 
 documentation provided in petition adhered to the Fair Return Regulations. 

 (2)  Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI) 
 1. The base year shall be the calendar year 2014. 

 a. New owners are expected to obtain relevant records from prior 
 owners 

 The Owner submitted the previous owner’s 2014 Schedule E, satisfying this 
 requirement and confirmed in the Hearing Decision:  Therefore, the base year 
 of 2014 is the appropriate base year to consider  . 

 2.  The NOI for a property shall be the gross income  less the following: 
 property taxes, housing service costs, and the amortized cost of capital 
 improvements. 

 The Owner contends that by Submitting Schedule E for both 2014 and 2023, 
 the requirements of the definition of Net Operating Income are met.  The 
 Schedules include property taxes, housing service costs, there are no 
 amortized cost of capital improvements. 

 5 

 2014 Base Year  2023 Comparable Year 

 Total Income  $21,134.00  $28,436.00 

 Total Expenses  $8,486.00  $40,440.26 

 Net Operating Income/Loss  $12,648.00  -$12,004.26 

I 
~ 

I I 

000137



 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 

 Gross income shall be the total of gross rents lawfully collectible from a 
 property at 100% occupancy, plus any other consideration received or 
 receivable for, or in connection with, the use or occupancy of rental units and 
 housing services. Gross rents collectible shall include the imputed rental 
 value of owner-occupied units. 

 The Owner contends that Schedule E  met the Gross Income requirement. 

 3.  When an expense amount for a particular year is  not a reasonable 
 projection of ongoing or future expenditures for that item, said expense shall 
 be averaged with the expense level for that item for other years or amortized 
 or adjusted by the CPI or may otherwise be adjusted, in order to establish an 
 expense amount for that item which most reasonably serves the objectives of 
 obtaining a reasonable comparison of base year and current year expenses. 

 The Owner submitted Schedule E  paid expenses rather than projections.  The 
 reason for the rent increase is because of the large tax increase whe 
 Proposition 19 was passed by the voters. 

 (3)  Owners may present methodologies alternative to  MNOI for assessing their fair return if 
 they believe that an MNOI analysis will not adequately address the fair return considerations 
 in their case. To pursue an alternative methodology, owners must first show that they cannot 
 get a fair return under an MNOI analysis. They must specifically state in the petition the 
 factual and legal bases for the claim, including any calculations. 

 ●  The Owner did not receive guidance regarding MNOI nor received RAP 
 calculation of a fair return. 

 ●  The Owner is submitting in good faith MNOI worksheets that show fair return 
 calculations.  To reiterate, the fair return petition is because of the increase of 
 property taxes when Proposition 19 passed. 

 ●  Proposition 19 is a constitutional amendment. 

 OMC Code Section 8.22.070(C)e:  The  rent increase  is necessary to meet 
 constitutional  or fair return requirements. 

 There is no guidance on the constitutional requirements of Proposition 19. 

 PART 3 - Two Calculations of Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI)  Exhibits A & B 
 show three payment scenarios. 

 Exhibit A - MNOI with no CPI adjustments of 2014 base NOI 
 Exhibit B - MNOI with CPI adjustments of 2014 base NOI 
 Exhibit B-1 - Calculations of CPI adjustment of 2014 base NOI 
 Endnote 

 6 000138



Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants

7

EXHIBIT A - No CPI Adjustments
  CALCULATION OF Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI)

INCOME

TOTAL  INCOME $28,436.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $8,486.00 $40,440.26 $31,005.10 $29,478.31

Amount Needed to equal base Net Operating Income $24,652.26 $15,217.10 $13,690.31

Calculation of Fair Return Rent Increase - comparison of rent increase based on Prop 19 tax 

Tenant's rent increase per unit /month $1,027.18 $634.05 $570.43

Total Amount Paid $28,129.14

Total of Increase of Post-Prop. 19
Property Taxes $26,718.68

  Expenses based on 2014 & 2023 Schedule E & Property Tax Statements

BASE YEAR

with Prop
19 

 (2014)
From: 1/1/2014 to

12/31/2014

COMPARABLE YEAR
From: 1/2/2023 to

12/31/2023 
property tax paid

COMPARABLE YEAR From:
1/2/2023 to 12/31/2023

 

COMPARABLE YEAR
From: 1/2/2023 to

12/31/2023
Tax yr Tax yr 2023-2024  &  5 yr

amortized cost of paid
property taxes

2023-2024  &  7
yr amortized cost of
paid property taxes

 (large increase due to Prop. 19)*

Rents $21,134.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00
Parking
Laundry
Other: __________________
Imputed rent if any unit owner/manager-occupied

EXPENSES
Electricity/Gas
Garbage $559.00 $1,199.40 $1,199.40 $1,199.40
Water/Sewer $1,992.00 $3,199.42 $3,199.42 $3,199.42
Insurance $1,044.00 $1,453.92 $1,453.92 $1,453.92
Maintenance/Repairs $1,009.00 $2,176.68 $2,176.68 $2,176.68
Pest Control $1,732.00
Laundry Expenses
Parking
Elevator Service
Security

$1,874.00
Business License $276.00 $653.70 $653.70 $653.70
Management Expenses $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
Furnishings
Capital Improvements (Amortized Cost)

Other:  Gardener $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Other: Apt. Assoc. Dues $228.00 $228.00 $228.00

Amount Needed to equal Base Net Operating Income $24,652.26 $15,217.10 $13,690.31
Rent Increase Per Unit/year $12,326.13 $7,608.55 $6,845.16

 (see Table 1, pg. 2)
**Less 2022-2023 $1,410.46

Total of Increased Property Taxes Paid
$5,343.74

Total of Increased Property Taxes Paid
$3,816.95

Imputed rent if any unit not rented to capacity

Property Taxes $28,129.14 $13,350.24 $13,350.24

$5,343.74 $3,816.95

NET OPERATING INCOME/LOSS $12,648.00 -$12,004.26 -$2,569.10 -$1,042.31

Property Taxes Paid in 2023 (Amortized Cost)

 Pre-Prop. 19

Amortized in 5 years

Amortized in 7 years

000139



Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants

8

EXHIBIT B - with CPI Adjustment
 CALCULATION OF Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI)

INCOME

TOTAL  INCOME $28,436.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00

TOTAL EXPENSES $8,486.00 $40,440.26 $31,005.10 $29,478.31

 CPI Adjustment (Exhibit B-1) $3,084.87
Total 2014 Base NOI with CPI Adjustment $15,732.87

$27,737.13 $18,301.97 $16,775.18

Calculation of Fair Return Rent Increase - comparison of rent increase based on Prop 19 tax 

Tenant's rent increase per unit /month $1,155.71 $762.58 $698.97

Total Amount Paid $28,129.14

Total of Increase of Post-Prop. 19
Property Taxes $26,718.68

Amount Needed to equal adjusted base Net Operating Income 

  Expenses based on 2014 & 2023 Schedule E & Property Tax Statements

BASE YEAR

with Prop
19 

 (2014)
From: 1/1/2014 to

12/31/2014

COMPARABLE YEAR
From: 1/2/2023 to

12/31/2023 
property tax paid

COMPARABLE YEAR From:
1/2/2023 to 12/31/2023

 

COMPARABLE YEAR
From: 1/2/2023 to

12/31/2023
Tax yr Tax yr 2023-2024  &  5 yr

amortized cost of paid
property taxes

2023-2024  &  7
yr amortized cost of
paid property taxes

 (large increase due to Prop. 19)*

Rents $21,134.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00 $28,436.00
Parking
Laundry
Other: __________________
Imputed rent if any unit owner/manager-occupied

EXPENSES
Electricity/Gas
Garbage $559.00 $1,199.40 $1,199.40 $1,199.40
Water/Sewer $1,992.00 $3,199.42 $3,199.42 $3,199.42
Insurance $1,044.00 $1,453.92 $1,453.92 $1,453.92
Maintenance/Repairs $1,009.00 $2,176.68 $2,176.68 $2,176.68
Pest Control $1,732.00
Laundry Expenses
Parking
Elevator Service
Security

$1,874.00
Business License $276.00 $653.70 $653.70 $653.70
Management Expenses $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
Furnishings
Capital Improvements (Amortized Cost)

Other:  Gardener $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
Other: Apt. Assoc. Dues $228.00 $228.00 $228.00

Amount Needed to equal Adjusted Base Net Operating Income $27,737.13 $18,301.97 $16,775.18
Rent Increase Per Unit/year $13,868.57 $9,150.99 $8,387.59

 (see Table 1, pg. 2)
**Less 2022-2023 $1,410.46

Total of Increased Property Taxes Paid
$5,343.74

Total of Increased Property Taxes Paid
$3,816.95

Imputed rent if any unit not rented to capacity

Property Taxes $28,129.14 $13,350.24 $13,350.24

$5,343.74 $3,816.95

NET OPERATING INCOME/LOSS $12,648.00 -$12,004.26 -$2,569.10 -$1,042.31

Property Taxes Paid in 2023 (Amortized Cost)

 Pre-Prop. 19

Amortized in 5 years

Amortized in 7 years

I 

000140



Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants

9

EXHIBIT B-1 
CPI Adjustment Calculation of 2014 Base NOI

2014 Base Net Operating Income Adjusted to CPI

 Total CPI Increase $3,084.87

$12,648.00

$15,732.87

CPI Dates and Rates

July 1, 2014: 1.9%

July 1, 2015: 1.7%

July 1, 2016: 2.0%

July 1, 2017: 2.3%

July 1, 2018: 3.4%

July 1, 2019: 3.5%

July 1, 2020: 2.7%

July 1, 2021: 1.9%

August 1, 2022: 3%

Year CPI Rate CPI Increase Adjusted Income
$12,468.00 2014 1.90% $236.89 $12,704.89
$12,704.89 2015 1.70% $215.98 $12,920.88
$12,920.88 2016 2.00% $258.42 $13,179.29
$13,179.29 2017 2.30% $303.12 $13,482.42
$13,482.42 2018 3.40% $458.40 $13,940.82
$13,940.82 2019 3.50% $487.93 $14,428.75
$14,428.75 2020 2.70% $389.58 $14,818.32
$14,818.32 2021 1.90% $281.55 $15,099.87
$15,099.87 2022 3.00% $453.00 $15,552.87

2014 Base Year Income $21,134.00
Less Total Expenses $8,486.00

Net Operating Income
Plus CPI Increase $3,084.87

Total 2014 Adjusted Base Year Income 

000141



 Case No.:/Name:  L24-0026/Samaniego v. Tenants 
 Property Address:  3342 E 16th Street 

 Endnote  -  Early years of Owner’s Parents referred here as Mr. S and Mrs. S 

 Mr. S was born in Joliet, Illinois in 1923. In 1931, he and his family left for Mexico, part of the 
 Mexican Repatriation -  the repatriation, deportation, and expulsion of Mexicans and 
 Mexican American from the United States during the Great Depression between 1929 
 and 1939.  He and Mrs. S. married in 1950 and they moved to the U.S. in 1954 and finally 
 settled in Oakland in 1958 to join Mr. S’s parents and his siblings who returned to the  U. S. 
 earlier. 

 Mr. S  and Mrs. S took English classes while they held different jobs.  Mr. S attended Laney 
 College to learn upholstery and later worked for an upholstery company from 1959 until he 
 retired. 

 Mrs. S worked in the evenings at the Del Monte Cannery canning tomatoes and at Mother’s 
 Cookies and Hooper Candies as a seasonal worker. While holding other jobs, for a brief time in 
 the early 1960’s, Mr. and Mrs. S  co-owned one of the first taquerias in Oakland.  The family 
 rented an apartment above the taqueria on 23rd Avenue. 

 They bought the duplex in 1964 after saving for the down payment, lived in one of the units and 
 rented out the other unit to help pay for the loan until 1978, when they moved to a bigger house 
 a few blocks away. 

 In 1979, at the age of 51, Mrs. S earned her Associate of Arts degree at Laney College while 
 raising two children under ten years old and working seasonal jobs.  With her AA degree, she 
 worked as a Teacher’s Aide at Calvin Simmons Middle School, helping students especially 
 those with limited English. 

 Mr. S. consulted legal assistance when he lost his U. S. Nationality because he voted in 
 Mexico’s 1952 election.  He eventually became a naturalized citizen in 1989, the same time as 
 Mrs. S. 

 10 
000142



CITY OF OAKLAND For Rent Adjustment Program date stamp. 

CITY OF OAKLA~D 

RENT ADJUSTMENT PROGRAM 
250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, Suite 5313 Oakland, 
CA 94612-0243 
(510) 238-3721 
CA Relay Service 711 
www.oaklandca.gov/RA.P 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

NOTE: YOU ARE REQUIRED TO SERVE A COPY OF YOUR PETITION OR RESPONSE (PLUS ANY ADDITIONAL 
DOCUMENTS) ON THE OPPOSING PARTIES. 

► Use this PROOF OF SERVICE form to indicate the date and manner in which service took place, as well as 
the person(s) served . 

► Provide a complete but unsigned .QQffi'. of this PROOF OF SERVICE form to the opposing parties together 
with the document(s) being served. 

► File the completed and signed PROOF OF SERVICE form with the Rent Adjustment Program together with the 
document you are filing and copies of any attachments you served on the opposing party/parties. 

► Please sequentially number all additional documents provided to the RAP. 

PETITIONS FILED WITHOUT A PROOF OF SERVICE WILL BE CONSIDERED INCOMPLETE AND MAY BE 
DISMISSED. 

I served a copy of: ----,--_P_P_P f_A_L _____ (insert name of document served) and 
oB And Additional Documents 

(write number of attached pages) / @ attached pages (not counting the Petition or Response served 
or the Proof of Service) to each opposing party, whose name( s) and address( es) are listed below, by 
one of the following means (check one): 

!ill a. First-Class Mail. I enclosed the document(s) in a sealed envelope or package 
addressed to the person(s) listed below and at the address(es) below and 
deposited the sealed envelope with the United States Postal Service, with the 
postage fully prepaid. 

D b. Personal Service. (1) By Hand Delivery: I personally delivered the document(s) 
to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below; or (2) I left the document(s) at the 
address( es) with some person not younger than 18 years of age. 

0 c. Electronic Service (DO NOT USE THIS SERVICE METHOD TO SERVE 
PETITIONS OR RESPONSES TO PETITIONS.) I electronically sent the 
document(s) to the person(s) at the address(es) listed below who have previously 
given written consent to receiving notices and documents in this matter from the 
RAP and from the OTHER PARTY/IES electronically at the email address(es) they 
provided. 

PERSON(S) SERVED: 

Name Jt>5f:: R4u..L j°fl~~\/ tct faµD /VIA R..iA A. 5CA. RfJv/ot_ 

Address 1 3Y 1- £- _ l ~ t,}<. 5+e£c1 
City, State, Zip OA/!.LP f'J}) C__p qL/bo ( 
Email Address 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 

L 2 c/- tJtP,2,~ 
Page 1 of 3 

000143



To serve more than 8 people, copy this page as many times as necessary and insert in your proof of service document. If you are 
only serving one person, you can use just the first and last page 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and 
correct, and the documents were served on /O I }b I 1. ~ (inse1i date served) . 

PRINT YOUR NAME 

SIGNATURE DATE 

Form - Petition PoS - EN - 8.14.23 

L c:J-.-?/- tP o c7- ~ 
Page 3 of 3 

000144



1 

  CITY OF OAKLAND  
Rent Adjustment Program 

MEMORANDUM 
Date: September 6, 2024 

To: Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation 
Board (HRRRB)     

From: Braz Shabrell, Deputy City Attorney  

Re: Appeal Memo and Recommendation in L24-0025, Sun v. 
Tenant 

Appeal Hearing Date:   September 12, 2024 

Property Address: 534 31st Street, Unit 1, Oakland CA 

Appellant/Owner: Janet Sun 

Respondent/Tenant: Tedros Kifle 

BACKGROUND 

On May 1, 2024, the owner filed a petition seeking approval of an unlimited rent 
increase based on the owner’s contention that the tenant no longer resides in the unit as 
their primary residence. A remote hearing was scheduled for July 1, 2024. 

RULING ON THE CASE 

On June 28, 2024, the Hearing Officer issued an Administrative Decision denying 
the owner’s petition. The petition was denied on the basis that, on May 21, 2024, the unit 
was “reported as vacant” by the owner. Therefore, the issue raised in the petition no 
longer existed and could not be addressed by the Hearing Officer.     

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

The owner filed an appeal on the grounds that the owner was denied a sufficient 
opportunity to present their claim and the decision is inconsistent with the law. The 
dismissal is based on information the owner reported to the Rent Registry that was not 
part of the petition. The Administrative Decision’s classification of the respondent as 
someone who is not a tenant and not “entitled to the use or occupancy of any covered 

000145



 

2 
 

unit by written or oral agreement” is incorrect because the respondent maintains the right 
to return to the premises and the issue of whether the owner is entitled to set a new rent 
can be addressed when the tenant returns to the unit.    

ISSUES 

1. Is the Hearing Officer’s finding that the “issue raised in the petition no longer 
exists and cannot be addressed” supported by substantial evidence?  

2. Does the registration status of a unit in the Rent Registry constitute an 
undisputed fact as to the occupancy status of a unit for purposes of a RAP 
proceeding? 
 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

Hearing Procedure & Administrative Decisions 

• OMC 8.22.110A. “Hearing Officer. A hearing shall be set before a Hearing Officer 
to decide the issues in the petition.” 
 

• OMC 8.22.110F. A Hearing Officer may issue an Administrative Decision in lieu 
of holding a hearing in the following situations: 
 

a. The petition or response forms have not been properly completed or 
submitted; 

b. The petition or response forms have not been filed in a timely manner; 
c. The required prerequisites to filing a petition or response have not been 

met; 
d. A certificate of exemption was previously issued and is not challenged 

by the tenant; or 
e. The petition and response forms raise no genuine dispute as to any 

material fact, and the petition may be decided as a matter of law. 
 

Rent Increase Based on Tenant Not Occupying as Primary Residence 
 

• OMC 8.22.070C. “Rent Increases in Excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or 
Banking. 

1. For Rent increases based on grounds other than the CPI Rent Adjustment 
or Banking, an Owner must first petition the Rent Program and receive 
approval for the Rent increase before the Rent increase can be imposed. A 
Rent increase in excess of the CPI Rent Adjustment or a Banking increase 
must be justified on one or more of the following grounds: 

a. Capital improvement costs, including financing of capital 
improvement costs; 

b. Uninsured repair costs; 
c. Increased housing service costs; 

000146



 

3 
 

d. The rent increase is necessary to meet constitutional or fair return 
requirements; 

e. The rent increase is imposed for an additional occupant, as defined 
by Section 8.22.020. 

f. The unlimited rent increase is imposed because the tenant is not 
residing in the unit as their principal residence. 
 

• Regulation 8.22.070 (f): “An Owner who seeks to impose a rent increase without 
limitation because the Tenant is not residing in the unit as their principal residence 
must petition for approval of the unrestricted rent increase based on a 
determination made pursuant to a hearing that the Tenant does not reside in the 
unit as their principal residence as of the date the petition is filed. The Hearing 
Officer shall not consider evidence in support of a petition that is obtained in 
violation of California Civil Code Section 1954 or the Oakland Tenant Protection 
Ordinance.” 

 
Temporary Vacancy for Repairs 
 

• OMC 8.22.360A10; OMC 15.60. When an owner requires a tenant to vacate a unit 
to allow the owner to complete necessary repairs that cannot be completed while 
the unit is occupied, such vacancy shall be temporary in nature and does not 
operate to terminate a tenancy. Tenants who vacate pursuant to such notice from 
an owner have a right to reoccupy the unit immediately upon completion of the 
necessary repairs. OMC 8.22.360A10a: 
 

a. As soon as the tenant vacates the rental unit, the owner of record 
shall proceed without unreasonable delay to complete the needed 
repairs. The tenant shall not be required to vacate pursuant to this 
Section, for a period in excess of three (3) months; provided, 
however, that such time period may be extended for good cause 
upon application to, and approval by, the Rent Adjustment Program. 
The Rent Board shall adopt rules and regulations to implement the 
application procedure. 

b. Upon completion of the needed repairs, the owner of record shall 
offer the tenant the first right to return to the premises at the same 
rent and pursuant to the same terms of the rental agreement in effect 
as of the date of the notice to vacate, subject to the owner of record's 
right to petition the Rent Adjustment Program for a rent increase as 
provided by the Residential Rent Adjustment Ordinance. 

 

RECOMMENDED OUTCOME 

The Office of the City Attorney recommends that the Board remand the matter for a 
hearing on the merits. The Administrative Decision states that the unit “was reported as 
vacant by the Owner.” It is not clear from the record how or why such determination was 

000147



4 

made. Presumably, the Hearing Officer checked the Rent Registry on their own initiative 
and concluded that the owner’s self-reported occupancy status of the unit rendered the 
issues raised in the petition as moot. However, the unit’s rent registry status is not a part 
of the record, nor does such information establish that there is no genuine dispute as to 
any material fact. If anything, the unit’s registration status as “vacant” would create a 
dispute as to the facts alleged in the petition.  

When a tenant permanently vacates a rental unit—i.e., when either a tenant or an 
owner lawfully terminates a tenancy—a petition to increase the former tenant’s rent 
would be moot. Here, there is no evidence in the record as of the date of the Decision 
that the underlying tenancy had been terminated or that the unit was no longer 
occupied. In their appeal, the owner presents evidence suggesting that the owner 
provided the tenants with a notice instructing the tenants to temporarily vacate, 
presumably due to code enforcement activity. Without discussing the legality of the 
owner’s actions, it is important to note that if the tenants were required to vacate 
temporarily—whether lawfully or unlawfully—any such temporary vacancy would not 
terminate the tenancy and the tenants would be entitled to reoccupy the unit as soon as 
the unit is made habitable, at the same rental rate as before the tenants temporarily 
vacated.  

000148



1 
 

 
                                                        CITY OF OAKLAND   
                                 Rent Adjustment Program 

    

MEMORANDUM 
Date:     January 3, 2025 

To:     Members of the Housing, Rent Residential & Relocation     
                                  Board (HRRRB)     
 
From:    Oliver Luby, Deputy City Attorney 

Re:  Appeal Memo in L24-0026, Samaniego v. Tenants  
                          
Appeal Hearing Date:       January 9, 2025  
 

Property Address:   3342 East 16th St., Oakland, CA 

 

BACKGROUND 

 The owner filed a petition on May 2, 2024, requesting approval of a rent increase 
on the basis of Fair Return.  The petition indicated that property taxes increased from 
$1,874 in the base year (2014) to $28,129.14 in 2023.  No tenant filed a response.  A 
hearing was held on July 1, 2024, which was not attended by the tenants. 

 

RULING ON THE CASE 

 On September 24, 2024, the hearing officer issued a hearing decision, denying 
the petition.  While the decision acknowledged that rent and some other amounts were 
supported by documentation, the decision found that (1) there were discrepancies in the 
property tax amounts (2014: $1,874 on the petition, $2,150 on the tax return; 2023: 
$28,129.14 on the petition, $28,783 on the tax return), (2) the owner failed to provide 
supporting documentation for garbage (2014 & 2023), water/sewer (2014 & 2023), pest 
control (2014), business licenses (2014 & 2023), gardener (2023), and management 
expenses (2023), (3) the owner provided a 2014 Repairs amount but did not provide a 
comparable figure for 20231, and (4) the owner provided a 2023 Business Association 

 
1 The petition includes a 2023 Repairs amount of $2,178.68, supported by the tax return document. 

000149



2 
 

fee figure but did not provide a comparable figure for 20142.  The decision stated, 
“Based on the documents submitted at the hearing the owner has failed to sustain his 
burden of proof for providing relevant expenses for the comparison year of 2023,” and 
“Because the owner failed to provide amounts and supporting documentation for each 
of the relevant categories, it is found that he did not provide sufficient evidence to 
support a fair return petition.” 

 

GROUNDS FOR APPEAL 

 The owner appealed the remand hearing decision on the ground of denial of fair 
return.  The owner contends that (1) the hearing decision was based on the Increased 
Housing Service Costs regulations rather than the Fair Return regulations3, (2) the 
property tax increase following reassessment ($1,874 in 2014 to $28,129 in 2023) 
should have been the main focus of the decision’s analysis of Fair Return, (3) the Fair 
Return regulations do not specify documentation requirements and submitting Schedule 
E from IRS Form 1040 is sufficient documentation, and (4) the Fair Return worksheet 
provided by RAP lacked a line for Net Operating Income (NOI), resulting in a 2023 loss 
of over $12,000 not being shown4, amongst other claims. 

 

ISSUES 

1. Were all of the tenants in the building (3342 and 3336 E. 16th St.) properly served 
the petition and supporting documents? 

2. Is the hearing officer’s decision that the owner failed to provide sufficient 
amounts and documentation to support a fair return petition supported by 
substantial evidence?  

3. Does the Rent Ordinance and its Regulations strictly require dismissal of a Fair 
Return petition if any expense noted in the petition, regardless of relative size to 
the alleged Net Operating Income loss, lacks supporting documentation or must 
Hearing Officers utilize accounting practices to reduce the Fair Return award if, 
despite the missing documentation, a loss can still be substantiated?  
 

 
2 In the 2014 column of Worksheet C in the petition, there is a blank for “Apt. Assoc. Dues,” which can also 
constitute an amount of $0. 
3 Page 2 of the hearing decision cites to OMC Section “8.22.070(C)(d)” (The correct current Rent Ordinance citation 
for Fair Return petitions is actually OMC Section 8.22.070(C)(1)(d)).  The appeal includes a cut and paste of prior 
law, OMC Section 8.22.070(C)(2)(d), an outdated subsection for Increased Housing Service Costs that applied 
before owners were required to petition for rent increases in excess of CPI or Banking (The current Increased 
Housing Service Costs provision is OMC Section 8.22.070(C)(1)(c)).  Additionally, the hearing decision provides the 
text of Rent Adjustment Program Regulation Section 8.22.070(C)(d) (“Fair Return”), although the Regulation is 
provided without a citation reference. 
4 The case exhibits include a Fair Return spreadsheet, which contains worksheet “NOI Analysis” with a Net 
Operating Income calculation (row 51), showing a 2023 loss of over $12,000. 

000150



3 
 

APPLICABLE LAW AND PAST BOARD DECISIONS 

I. Fair Return (Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section 8.22.070.C.d) 

(1) Owners are entitled to the opportunity to receive a fair return. Ordinarily, a fair 
return will be measured by maintaining the net operating income (NOI) produced 
by the property in a base year, subject to CPI related adjustments. Permissible 
rent increases will be adjusted upon a showing that the NOI in the comparison 
year is not equal to the base year NOI. 
(2) Maintenance of Net Operating Income (MNOI) Calculations 
1. The base year shall be the calendar year 2014. 
a. New owners are expected to obtain relevant records from prior 
owners. 
b. Hearing officers are authorized to use a different base date, however, 
if an owner can demonstrate that relevant records were unavailable 
(e.g., in a foreclosure sale) or that use of base year 2014 will otherwise 
result in injustice. 
2. The NOI for a property shall be the gross income less the following: property 
taxes, housing service costs, and the amortized cost of capital improvements. 
Gross income shall be the total of gross rents lawfully collectible from a 
property at 100% occupancy, plus any other consideration received or 
receivable for, or in connection with, the use or occupancy of rental units and 
housing services. Gross rents collectible shall include the imputed rental 
value of owner-occupied units. 
3. When an expense amount for a particular year is not a reasonable projection 
of ongoing or future expenditures for that item, said expense shall be 
averaged with the expense level for that item for other years or amortized or 
adjusted by the CPI or may otherwise be adjusted, in order to establish an 
expense amount for that item which most reasonably serves the objectives of 
obtaining a reasonable comparison of base year and current year expenses. 
(3) Owners may present methodologies alternative to MNOI for assessing their 
fair return if they believe that an MNOI analysis will not adequately address the 
fair return considerations in their case. To pursue an alternative methodology, 
owners must first show that they cannot get a fair return under an MNOI analysis. 
They must specifically state in the petition the factual and legal bases for the 
claim, including any calculations. 
 
II. Owner petition requirements (O.M.C. Section 8.22.090.B.1.e – See Bold 
below) – law in effect as of petition submission and hearing dates. 

 
1.  In order for an owner to file a response to a tenant petition or to file a petition, 

the owner must provide the following:  

000151



4 

a. Evidence of possession of a current City business license5;
b. Evidence of payment of the Rent Adjustment Program service fee or

evidence of exemption from the fee;
c. i.  Evidence of service of written notice of the existence and scope of

the Rent Adjustment Program as required by Section 8.22.060 on all 
tenants in covered units affected by the petition or response;  

ii. After July 1, 2023, evidence of registration with the Rent Adjustment
Program as provided in O.M.C. Section 8.22.510 for each affected
covered unit in the building prior to the petition or response being
filed;

d. A completed response or petition on a form prescribed by the Rent
Adjustment Program;

e. Organized documentation supporting the owner's claimed
justification(s) for the rent increase or supporting any claim of
exemption; and

f. Proof of service by first-class mail or in person of the owner petition
or response and any supporting documents on the tenants of all
units affected by the petition. Supporting documents that exceed
twenty-five (25) pages are exempt from the service requirement, provided
that: (1) the owner petition form must be served by first-class mail or in
person; (2) the petition or attachment to the petition must indicate that
additional documents are or will be available at the Rent Adjustment
Program; and (3) the owner must provide a paper copy of supporting
documents to the tenant or the tenant's representative within ten (10) days
if a tenant requests a paper copy in the tenant's response.

III. Supporting documentation (Rent Adjustment Program Regulations Section
      8.22.090.C) 

C. Supporting Documentation
1. Petitions and responses are not considered filed until all filing requirements
have been met, including the requirement to submit organized documentation
justifying a rent increase or exemption. Petitions and responses that are
submitted without necessary documentation may be dismissed.
2. Any additional documentation not submitted together with the petition or
response must be filed and served on the other party at least seven (7) days
prior to the scheduled hearing.

IV. Past Board Decisions

5 Pursuant to an amendment adopted by the City Council on December 17, 2024, “current City business license” 
has been changed to “current business tax certificate.” 

000152



5 

L16-0021, T16-0203 (Durham-Hammer et al. v. Tenants; Falconer v. Durham- 
Hammer): The Board affirmed a Hearing Decision which denied the owner's 
request for a rent increase based on fair return on the grounds that the owner 
did not provide any evidence of the amounts used in his calculation of amount 
invested in the subject property, the amount of appreciation, the net operating 
income (income v. operating expenses), and average return on other 
investments having comparable risks. 

000153


	Binder1.pdf
	DRAFT Agenda 01.09.2024
	HRRRB Full Board Regular Meeting Minutes- November 14, 2024
	L24-0025 Chronological Case Report
	L24-0025 DRAFT Chrons & Case 
	534 31st St Apt 1 (1.30.24) (1) (1)
	2024.05.09 L24-0025 Petition (3) (1)
	2024.05.09 L24-0025 Exhibits (3) (1)
	2024.05.09 L24-0025 Remote Hearing Letters (2) (1)
	2024.05.28 L24-0025 Zoom Invitation for RAP Remote Hearing (2) (1)
	2024.07.02 L24-0025 Administrative Decision (3) (1)
	2024.07.12 L24-0025 Owner Appeal Submitted (3) (1)

	L24-0026 Chronological Case Report
	L24-0026 Chron. Case Report 
	2024.05.09 L24-0026 Petition (1)
	2024.05.09 L24-0026 Exhibits (1)
	Owner Exhibit 1 (1)
	Owner Exhibit 1 l24-0026
	Owner Exhibit 2 L24-0026

	v. 1 HM Fair Return Spreadsheet Final 2020-2021 (1)
	NOI Analysis
	F.R. Calculation
	Amortization Schedule

	2024.05.09 L24-0026 Remote Hearing Letters (1)
	2024.06.06 L24-0026 Zoom Invitation (1)
	2024.10.02_L24-0026_HearingDecision&POS (1)
	2024.10.16 L24-0026 Owner Apeeal Submitted (1)
	RAP Appeal Form_L24-0026_10162024
	RAP Appeal Documents L24-0026
	RAP Proof of Service_L24-0026_10162024


	L24-0025 Sun v. Kifle- Appeal Recommendation(3387937.1) (2)
	Appeal Memo L24-0026 Samaniego v Tenants - 1.9.25 Board (1)

	Screenshot 2025-01-03 153636
	Screenshot 2025-01-03 153700



